WATER MANAGEMENT BOARD
July 17 - 18,2019
LRC Conference Room 414
State Capitol Building
500 E Capitol Avenue
Pierre SD

Scheduled hearing times are Central Time

AGENDA
Scheduled times are estimates only. Agenda items may be delayed due to prior scheduled items.
Live audio of the meeting can be heard at http.//www.sd.net/room414

11:00 AM Call to Order
Annual Election of Officers
Adopt Final Agenda
Contlicts Disclosures and Requests for State Board Waivers
May 8, 2019 Board Minutes
Status and Review of Water Rights Litigation — Ann Mines Bailey
Administer Oath to Department of Environment and Natural Resources Staff

- DENR Water Quality Monitoring Access Portal Demonstration — Jesse Wilkens
- Cancellation Considerations -- Eric Gronlund
- Future Use Permit Seven Year Review — Eric Gronlund
- Consider Deletion of Qualification to Permit No. 1358B-3, Wipf Acres — Eric Gronlund
- Consider Rescission of Suspension for Failure to Report 2018 Irrigation Questionnaire
o Water Right Nos. 2547-3, 2548-3 & 3085-3 — Gene De Vries
o Water Right Nos. 6381-3 & 6440-3 — De Vries Inc.

LUNCH

1:00 PM  In the matter of Water Permit Application Nos. 1986-1, 2792-2 and 2793-2, TransCanada
Keystone Pipeline LP; Water Permit Application No. 1963A-1, Tom & Lori Wilson; and
Water Permit Application No. 1975A-1, Wink Cattle Company

- Consider Approval of Orders Issued by Prehearing Officer.

- Set a final hearing date.

- Set the dates by which the parties and intervenors must disclose names and contact
information for witnesses.

- Set the date by which the parties and intervenors must provide a list of exhibits.

Public comment period in accordance with SDCL 1-25-1

The Board will recess for breaks, lunch and for the evening at their discretion. The Board meeting may
continue the morning of July 18% if necessary.

ADJOURN

Board members are reminded they are subject to SDCL 3-23-1 to 3-23-5 (Disclosure Laws) which address the disclosure of any conflicts of interest a member may
have regarding contracts with the State of South Dakota. Board members should report any potential conflicts to the board and seek a waiver where appropriate.

Notice is given to individuals with disabilities that this meeting is being held in a physically accessible location. Please notify the Department of Environment and
Natural Resources at (605) 773-3352 at least 48 hours before the meeting if you have a disability for which special arrangement must be made.



Unopgosed New Water Permit & Vested Right Applications
e

WATER MANAGEMENT BOARD MEETING
July 17 & 18,2019

Issued Based on the Chief Engineer Recommendations
1988-1 Western Construction Inc Rapid City BT 2.67 cfs
1989-1 Luff Exploration Company Denver CO HR 0.10 cfs
1990-1 Gilded Mt Homeowners Assn.  Spearfish LA 0.033 cfs

2692A-2 Steve Elshere Land Co Milesville HK 7.78 cfs
2797-2 West River/Lyman Jones RWS Murdo PE 1.0 cfs
2798-2 Town of Belvidere Belvidere JA 240 AF
2799-2 Daniel G Warren Hermosa PE 0.56 cfs
8394-3 Craig Vanderlei Springfield BH no add’l
8395-3  Full Circle Dairy LLC Hurley TU 0.67 cfs
8396-3 Hoffman Farms Bowdle ED 1.78 cfs
8397-3 Hoffman Farms Bowdle WL 1.78 cfs
8398-3 Hoffman Farms Bowdle WL 1.78 cfs

Future Use Reviews

industrial
industrial
shd
552 acres
rws
recreational,
fwp, municipal
40 acres
34 acres
commercial

140 acres
140 acres
120 acres

Belle Fourche River

1 well-Inyan Kara Aquifer

1 well-Quaternary Alluvium
Straighthead Creek

1 well-Inyan Kara Aquifer
runoff and Brave Bull Creek

1 well-Inyan Kara Aquifer

If, 4 special

wi, 2 special

wi, 2 special

If, iq, 1 special

wi, wer, 2 special
validation with 1-1-
1930 priority date
wi, wcr, iq, 1 special

1 well-Choteau:West Aquifer wi, iq

2 wells-Upper Vermillion
Missouri:West Aquifer

2 wells-Bowdle:Edmunds
1 well-Bowdle:Edmunds
1 well-Bowdle:Edmunds

wi, wer, 4 special

wi, wer, iq
W1, wcr, iq
wi, wer, iq, 1 special

1407-2 City of Custer
1353 & City of Pierre
5003-3
524-3 City of DeSmet
558A-3 City of Castlewood
5358-3 TM Rural Water
District

Custer CU 434 AF

Pierre HU 3,374 AF

DeSmet KG 625 AF

Castlewood HM 123 AF

Parker TU, MC 530 AF
& HT

municipal
municipal

municipal
municipal
ws

Precambrian Aquifer
Missouri:Pierre Aquifer

Vermillion:East Fork Aquifer
Big Sioux Aquifer

Upper Vermillion Missouri
Aquifer

none
none

none
none
none



MINUTES OF THE 214"™ MEETING OF THE
WATER MANAGEMENT BOARD
LEGISLATIVE RESEARCH COUNCIL ROOM 414
IN THE STATE CAPITOL
500 EAST CAPITOL AVENUE
PIERRE, SOUTH DAKOTA
MAY 8, 2019

Vickie Maberry, Whitney Kilts, and Kim
é:vr ammie Hill, and Mark Mayer, with the

OTHERS:

Elizabeth Lone Eagle, petitioner (on phone)

Zora Lone Eagle, petitioner (on phone)

Merle John Lone Eagle, petitioner (on phone)

Tatanka Lone Eagle, petitioner (on phone)

Thomasina Real Bird, counsel for Yankton Sioux Tribe (on phone)
Cindy Myers, petitioner (on phone)

Mahmud Fitil, petitioner (on phone)

Jason Shald, petitioner (on phone)



Water Management Board
May 8, 2019, Meeting Minutes

Tracey Zephier, Attorney General, Cheyenne River Sioux Tribe (on phone)
Bruce Ellison - Counsel for Dakota Rural Action

John Taylor - Counsel for TransCanada Keystone Pipeline

James Moore - Counsel for TransCanada Keystone Pipeline

William Taylor — Counsel for TransCanada Keystone Pipeline

Matt Naasz - Counsel for Tom & Lori Wilson and Wink Cattle Company
Scott Heine

Bob Mercer, reporter

Alex Timpererly

Chuck Banner

Julie Santella, petitioner

Tonia Stands, petitioner

Sarah Maarhoft, reporter

Martin Bates

Mark Rowland

Carol (not legible on sign in sheet)
Wakanyan Kiya Ka
Janie Stein

Tiffanie Pieper
Oscar High Elk
Ramona Three Legs
J C Veileup

Ricky Gray Grass
Madonna Thunder H
Lisa M Skye
Waniya Locke

considering discovery § oved to top of the list for Board consideration.

Motion by Hoyt, second by Bjork, to adopt the final agenda with the change suggested by
Chairman Hutmacher. Motion carried unanimously by a roll call vote.

CONFLICTS DISCLOSURES AND REQUEST FOR STATE BOARD WAIVERS: None

APPROVAL OF BOARD MINUTES ‘F OR MARCH 6, 2019:

Motion by Bjork, second by Hoyt to adopt the March 6, 2019 minutes. Motion carried
unanimously by a roll call vote.



Water Management Board
May 8, 2019, Meeting Minutes

SET JULY 1011, 2019 BOARD MEETING:

Chairman Hutmacher suggested setting of the July meeting date be deferred and discussed when
the 9:00 AM matters are heard.

STATUS AND REVIEW OF WATER RIGHTS LITIGATION:

PUBLIC HEARING ON AMENDMENT TOAD
DAKOTA CHAPTER 74:04:12, DRINKING Wi

et S w iles is to'er sure that public health is being protected based on the
latest 1nformat1®g1@?yallable reg ‘ding contaminants in drinking water. Also these rules meet the
EPA condltlons necessary to re a delegated state for an approved drinking water program.
7 theifederal Drinking Water Program, DENR can provide better
{ldrinking water systems and the public in South Dakota.

The notice of pubic hearing was sent to 11 newspapers. The following newspapers published the
notice scheduling the public hearing for May 8, 2019: Aberdeen American News, Brookings
Register, Huron Plainsman, Madison Daily Leader, Mitchell Daily Republic, Pierre Capital
Journal, Rapid City Journal, Sioux Falls Argus Leader, Spearfish Black Hills Pioneer,
Watertown Public Opinion, Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan.

Mr. Mayer stated on March 6, 2019, he was before the board asking for authorization to
advertise for the public hearing at this meeting. They served Secretary Pirner the proposed rule
amendments on March 22, 2019. On April 3, 2019, the Drinking Water Program sent notice of



Water Management Board |
May 8, 2019, Meeting Minutes

public hearing to all eleven daily newspapers across the state. The Drinking Water Program
asked for the hearing notice to be published on or before April 8, 2019.

The Drinking Water Program posted the notice of pubic hearing with a link to the draft rules on
the DENR public notice web page.

The Drinking Water Program mailed hard copies of the notice to 120 entities that expressed
interest in Drinking Water Rules Revisions. Additionally, every water system in the state was
emailed a copy of the notice, which had a link to proposed r rules.

JLegislative Research Council
e Bureau of Finance and

Mr. Mayer stated that the Drinking Water Program recey
review for style and form on April 24 2019. They alsﬁ ECEIVEN

sthe stat tg;{ he rule provides for

monitoring for the p €0 ’bacter1a that is detected the
;ir;

required response 1

violation an{ publi ice is requi 1 as additional sampling during the next monthly
sampling.
The revised rule prop e the strategy. It still requires monthly monitoring of bacteria

and if detected, addition
fix the issue if there is a pro em.

ng but also adds a feature that requires the system to find and

The other change impacts the non-community systems or seasonal systems. Under the existing
Total Coliform Rule the seasonal systems that are open only part of the year are only allowed to
monitor quarterly. The proposed Revised Total Coliform Rule allows states flexibility to decide
whether the systems can continue to quarterly monitoring or require monthly monitoring for
when a system is in operation.

The other requirement of the proposed revised rule for the seasonal systems is a start-up
procedure when they reopen. This start up procedure includes flushing, disinfection and having
a safe bacterially absent sample prior to opening.



Water Management Board
May 8, 2019, Meeting Minutes

This rule actually went into effect at a federal level in 2016. The Drinking Water Program
implemented the federal rule requirements and has trained all the operators of systems on the
requirements. The delay in bringing these rule amendment before the Board is that back in 2016
the Drinking Water Program was anticipating revisions to rules for Lead, Copper and Chlorite.
However, those proposed changes at the federal level have not been set forth. Therefore, the
Drinking Water Program made the decision to proceed with today’s proposed rule amendments.

Drinking Water Program has been working with EPA on the%% . es. EPA has reviewed and is in

agreement with the proposed rule amendments.

4 )
Drinking Water Program received no comments for th§ pro dirules. No one was present in

s to sign, allowing the D inking Water
1t to presept to the Inééf n Rules Committee
irules with the

at their June meeting. Upon approval, the Dnnk1 Water Prbgram will file

d rules Cﬁa”‘%ater 74:04:12 Drinking Water

Standards, be adopted by the board w1t drhe ts ass eﬁ Motion carried unanimously

by a roll call vote. i i N . -
i, H by .

égé%«’a‘ier r1ghts/perm1ts proposed for

ﬁ% for Elshere Land Company appropriated
id tributaries to Straight Head Creek for

/ ‘YSZ acres and ( neration in Haakon County. Works were to be
completed b}éﬁ @cember 17 )17 Howeggr, the system has not been constructed. Mr. Elshere
nt of the water perm1t as prov1ded for in SDCL 46-2A-8.1.

James aquifer to irrigate 16Qjacres in Spink County. DENR recently processed an application to
transfer the water right to a new location. In doing so, only 135 acres had been historically
irrigated so that is all that was transferred. The recommendation is for cancellation of the
remaining 25 acres that have not been historically irrigated.



Water Management Board
May 8, 2019, Meeting Minutes

Number Original Owner Present Owner(s) & Other Reason
Persons Notified

DIVISION II WATER PERMIT

PE 2692-2 Steve Elshere Land same Non-construction
Company

DIVISION III WATER RIGHT

RT 1358-3 Wipf Acres LP % Gary D Abandonment/Forfeiture
Wipf

Cancellation consideration is for 25 acres o The remaining ac and diversion authority

were severed and transferred to Water Perm

Motion by Freeman, second by Dixg
remaining 25 acres from Water Rig
vote.

ngih }agar&ﬁerfeceived a copy of the table
chief efigifieer (see attachment at the end

ropriates 3) gallons per minute from the Tulare Western Spink
s. DENR brought this action after becoming aware that the
n November 2018. While Mr. Peterson received the initial

Hitchcock aqui
land was sold to Mi
irrigation questionnairg
matter for the March 6t g’or the follow-up notice after the meeting providing another 30
days prior to the suspensiongoing into effect. The Chief Engineer recommends rescission of
the suspension of Water Right No. 5601-3.

Mr. Gronlund stated the holder of Water Right Nos. 6179-3, 6180-3, 6181-3 and Water Permit
No. 8211-3, Timber8 LLC has requested rescission of the suspension of this water rights/permit.
The Board packet included reporting summary for 2018, the notice scheduling the matter before
the Board and an email from Andrea Koch requesting this be brought before the Board.

The water rights/permits are located in Union County and appropriate a total of 12.51 cubic feet
of water per second from the Missouri Elk Point aquifer to irrigate 864 acres.




Water Management Board
May 8, 2019, Meeting Minutes

Mr. Gronlund briefly summarized Genny McMath’s report.

Scott Heine was administered the oath. Mr. Heine indicated that he is a partner in the Timber8
LLC. He explained that Andrea Koch had a number of personal matters that distracted her from
filing the irrigation questionnaires. In fact, she thought she had filed the questionnaires but later
found them in the file drawer. Mr. Heine stated that steps have been taken to insure the irrigation
questionnaires will be filed in a timely manner in the future.

Mr. Gronlund stated DENR has

Hiatd

joard. He indicated that DENR

Mr. Hoyt asked Mr. Gronlund if DENR had a recommendati n‘%‘gs
not taken a formal stance and instead brought the matter to,t
has worked on other matters with Mr. Heine in the past g

that future irrigation questionnaires will be timely ﬁ?;c
i

efSus ﬁénsion for the’ 8 irrigation season for
Jf9-3, 6180-3, 6181-3"any, Water Permit No.

£
g aj%;.
HLETE o)
A
» 33

; ‘.“fiﬁ. ;
akoféal,z;1 .;}ggal Action®
/ink Cattle @

Julie Santella
Tonia Sand
Thomasina Real Bir
Jason Shad Wi
Zora Lone Eagle L

Elizabeth Lone Eagle

David McVey — Water Management Board Counsel

Tracey Zephier — Attorney General of Cheyenne River Sioux Tribe
Chuck Banner — Oglalla Sioux Tribe (not a petitioner)

David McVey, Water Management Board Counsel stated the following motions were submitted
regarding discovery.

- Elizabeth Lone Eagle’s motion for discovery and interrogatories
- TransCanada’s response to Ms. Lone Eagle’s motion



Water Management Board
May 8, 2019, Meeting Minutes

- Mniwakan Nakicijinpi’s motion for discovery

- Dakota Rural Action’s motion and memorandum to compel discovery from DENR and
TransCanada and/or issuanck of subpoenas

- DENR response to DRA’s motion

Elizabeth Lone Eagle’s motion for discovery and interrogatories:

Elizabeth Lone Eagle stated her motion is for discovery on TransCanada Pipeline LP. The
motion is based on the fact that only vague information is ava& aQ;e on DENR website.

TransCanada indicates no impact to cultural sites. But no ei‘matlon is provided. Only a tribal
cultural person can conduct a cultural survey. The Chie; eer says the four cr1ter1a for

1. Statutes do not support allowin
provide for disco

narrowly tailor that pos Chief Engmeer does not take a position on the motions. The
Chief Engineer’s review is | sed on the technical reports and statutes of the State of South
Dakota including the four factors in statute and relies on past Board actions.

Ms. Lone Eagle stated that regarding the Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) issue, the
federal judge has indicated a new EIS needs to be performed. The EIS TransCanada refers to is
invalid because it does not address cultural resources.

Tonia Stands was administered the oath. Ms. Stands stated she is a sovereign treaty right
believer. The treaties are the supreme law of the land. It was a mystery why cultural surveys
were done by non-tribal individuals. Cultural surveys need to be done by proper people and that



Water Management Board
May 8, 2019, Meeting Minutes

is why she is here. TransCanada Company has changed its name so they need to start over. All
tribal entities need to be added to the witness list. All water downstream is tribal water that they
use in their ceremonies and their waters are being contaminated.

Mniwakan Nakicijinpi’s motion for discovery:

John Taylor, Counsel for TransCanada stated the children that form MniWakan Nakicijinpi are
not represented by counsel. TransCanada reserves the right to an Obj ection.

They live on the river and
conduct their ceremonies there. They eat from the rive Bne Eagle stated TransCanada is

trying to take their water away.

zja; %

Toma Stands stated South Dakota guid hnes for hlsf’% e Vel ’3 F

Tiffany Pieper from Callfo3 o1 i
zn'

%

it iscovery. Chairman Hutmacher stated the Cheyenne
n the Tom and Lori Wilson application.

Tonia Stands stated that
this matter.

0 i% i.*
DRA motion and memorandum to compel discovery from Chief Engineer and/or issuance of
subpoenas in the matter of Application Nos. 1986-1., 2792-2 and 2793-2:

Separate motions were filed for each application. However, Mr. Ellison testified on all three
motions at the same time.

Bruce Ellison spoke on behalf of Dakota Rural Action (DRA). Mr. Ellison stated a number of
ranchers/farmers that are DRA members could not be here today. TransCanada has stated there
will be no construction in 2019, so there should be no rush to hold a hearing. Mr. Ellison stated
DENR has indicated a willingness to help him find the information that is on-line. Motions on



Water Management Board
May 8, 2019, Meeting Minutes

all three TransCanada applications are basically the same except for one issue. Water is very
important to DRA. Therefore, this project’s potential impact to resources is important to them.
M. Ellison stated the Board should re-examine whether the public notice was proper.

Mr. Ellison stated the Chief Engineer needs to better address the amount of water needed to build
the pipeline. The pipeline will be constructed on areas with unstable soils that may cause failure
in the pipeline. The construction of the pipeline can result in anthrax spores being released. Mr.
Ellison wants to know what discharge permits are needed. He indicated these are issues that
have not been addressed by the Chief Engineer in making a re "%r}‘lmendahon including what
benefit this pipeline brings to South Dakota. #

contested cases. The purpose of due process 1§- ' c;,o
fairly. If the partles are to have due process andithe Board is to have Bent nefit of that parties need

he Board to get W t they need.
d upon the Chief Engineer by the

How can part1es be best prepared?
Mr. Ellison also expressed concern re
Governor’s office.

ng a decision on public interest. All water of
e people of the state.
From the Governor’s office and other state officials

’ined for man camps.
This information will help DRA make a determination on the public interest and beneficial use
which are matters the Board should consider.
Mr. Ellison stated that TransCanada got ahead of themselves as sites for man camps are
changing. Site locations should be known prior to coming to this Board to make a decision on

public interest and beneficial use.

Mz. Ellison stated he has asked for the number of workers to be housed. Numbers always are
changing. How will anyone decide whether they surpassed the authorized amount of water?

10



Water Management Board
May 8, 2019, Meeting Minutes

How will DENR monitor TransCanada’s water use? He indicated a key question is if
TransCanada doesn’t know if they need 100 acre feet of water why did they apply for only 50
acre feet of water.

Mr. Ellison stated there is still an injunction in place preventing TransCanada from beginning
construction. The Judge’s injunction is due to inadequacies of cultural surveys. The Judge also
found inadequacies in the environmental studies conducted.

mﬁd that DENR said it was not
ssue a permit. DRA thinks this
rmits if they are in place.

Regarding DRA’s request on discharge permits, Mr. Ellison
within their purview and permits are not needed to be in plags

DRA requests of the Chief Engineer documents ie this goes to the impact on
the environment and people downstream.

Specifically regarding Application I
monitor water use.

'scovery of DENR.

'Ifles Ms. Stands is in support of all the
eed to ga er this information.

otion for discovery. Discovery is valid and warranted

Chairman Hutma
Engineer.

G;gti;i
i

Ms. Mines Bailey, counsel{g Ythe Chief Engineer stated the party to this proceeding is the Chief
Engineer and the Water Rights Program and not the entire DENR.

Ms. Mines Bailey stated DRA motions contain two parts — discovery and issuance of subpoenas.
Rules of Civil Procedure are found in SDCL 15-6. There are two ways discovery can be
provided. They are by operation of law or order of a court. Neither are applicable in this case.
SDCL 1 -26 contemplates this Board’s ability to afford discovery. The timelines by statute for
permit application is short with 60 days to review an application and a one-time ability for a
petitioner to request delay of the published hearing date. DENR does not have an obligation to
provide discovery. However, in the effort for transparency DENR has tried to provide
information to Mr. Ellison.

11



Water Management Board
May 8, 2019, Meeting Minutes

Mr. Ellison’s interrogatories have requested information that is protected under attorney client
privilege. DRA’s motion requested all communication between applicant, DENR, Governor’s
office, AG’s office. Most of those documents are protected and not subject to discovery.

Ms. Mines Bailey stated the applications are posted on-line. If there are attachments they are on-
line. Many of the other permits requested by DRA are not in the possession of the Chief
Engineer. DENR feels they have provided what they have.

‘be altering the way and the
e pending applications but future

Ms. Mines Bailey stated if discovery is provided, this Board:
timing that permit applications are processed, not only on
applications.

Bruce Ellison provided rebuttal on behalf of DRA. /W I sompel is made it is
because discovery has not been properly provided :
Company or the Wilson’s are monetarily gettin force camps.
DRA'’s principal concern is in knowing what the ( )
process. DRA is not interested in wi

construction. The use of South %kota surface waters and the impact is not only at the point of
diversion but downstr s request was to get answers to questions they have in order to
prepare for the hearing. 1son spoke to each interrogatory individually and request for

documents as set forth in hlS ‘motion.

Mr. Ellison pointed out that just because there is a beneficial use does not necessarily mean it is
in the public interest. The public trust is for future generations.

DRA'’s motion and memorandum to compel discovery from TransCanada on Application No.
2792-2 and/or issuance of subpoenas:

Mr. Ellison spoke to each interrogatory individually and request for documents as set forth in his
motion.

12



Water Management Board
May 8, 2019, Meeting Minutes

DRA'’s motion and memorandum to compel discovery from TransCanada on Application No.

2793-2 and/or issuance of subpoenas:

Mr. Ellison spoke to each interrogatory individually and request for documents as set forth in his
motion.

Chairman Hutmacher asked for intervenor proponents to DRA’s motions to compel discovery
from TransCanada on Application Nos. 1986-1, 2792-2 and 2783:2.
- Cindy Meyers supports the motions as it involves hef goncern with chemical composition
of dilbit that are used in hydrostatic drilling. il
- Mahmud Fitil supports Mr. Ellison’s motions.
- Jason Shald — supports Mr. Ellison’s motiogiSis,

i
XA

Chairman Hutmacher asked for opponents to ! )
TransCanada on Application Nos. 1986-1, 2792 2

s motions to comp

iriday.

James Moore on behalf of TransC :
today SO have not filed a response.

TransCanada did not know whether theyil
TransCanada does not think the motloffg;
opportunity for additional motions. Ast :
but instead to a non-part iy

information regardlng- f‘,
the Board in ;hls matter
i

4 %

inal motion deadline. However, until he got TransCanada’s

t know to what extent they complied with his request. Now

e in 2019 there is a lot of time to address his issues. Mr.
Ellison stated that subp%gz other tool in the box for parties to get the information they
deserve. As to the scope “hearing, there are a lot of interesting questions. TransCanada
needs to include not only how much water is needed but also what the use will be. DRA needs
information to assess impacts to resources downstream. DRA does believe their request is broad,
but TransCanada wants to use South Dakota’s public water so DRA deserves those answers.

Mr. Ellison stated that ultimately the decision will have to be based on facts, and it is
TransCanada’s burden to show the four factors are met for each application. Mr. Ellison states
TransCanada is trying to limit what the Board considers.

DRA'’s motion and memorandum to compel discovery from the Chief Engineer and/or iséuance

of subpoenas for Application No. 1963A-1. Tom and Lori Wilson:

13



Water Management Board
May 8, 2019, Meeting Minutes

Bruce Ellison, counsel for DRA, stated the backup water supply is for two man camps in
Montana and those in South Dakota. Tom and Lori Wilson obtained Water Permit No. 1963-1
and DRA was not aware of the publication notice. These camps will house out-of-state workers
to construct the pipeline. Application No. 1963A-1 seeks to amend the existing permit to allow
water as a backup supply to other man camps. Use of water is essential for TransCanada to
construct the pipeline. Mr. Ellison went over the interrogatories requested of the Chief Engineer.

'motion to compel discovery of
"Lori Wilson.

Chairman Hutmacher asked for intervenor proponents to DRA/

- Julie Santella supports DRA motion for discovet
Santella supports getting that information.

- Mahmud Fitil supports DRA motion. He
1963A-1.

- Tracey Zephier, Attorney General for
motion.

rding the cultural surveys, Ms.

Chairman Hutmacher asked for oppt
Engineer regarding Application No.

granted if there is obh :
discovery 50 there is

tovide infotmation by prov1d1ng where the
i Vs, Mines Bailey indicated that many of the
requested d onyof : z' f Engmeer or the Water nghts Program.

1lt. Mr. Ellison indicated they are not challenging Permit No.
0. 1963-1 is being asked to be amended to include serving

DRA motion and memorandum to compel discovery from Tom and Lori Wilson and/or issuance
of subpoenas:

Mr. Ellison reaffirmed DRA’s position regarding discovery as previously provided in prior
motions and then went through interrogatories requested of Tom and Lori Wilson. He indicated
the Board needs to look at the purpose of man camps not just that the water is for the workers to
drink but that the workers are building an oil pipeline.

Chairman Hutmacher asked for intervenor proponents to DRA’s motion to compel discovery
from Tom and Lori Wilson.

14



Water Management Board
May 8, 2019, Meeting Minutes

- Julie Santella echoes Mr. Ellison’s motion for discovery

- Tonia Stands supports Mr. Ellison’s motion especially regarding cultural resources

- Tracey Zephier, Attorney General for the Cheyenne River Sioux Tribe, concurs with
DRA location

Chairman Hutmacher asked for opponents to DRA’s motion to compel discovery from Tom and
Lori Wilson.

Matt Naasz, counsel for Tom and Lori Wilson, first addressed
was received Monday and Tom and Lori Wilson did not he 4
The Wilsons object to the motion to compel on the grous
was not part of the procedural order The motion to

i opportunity to file a response.
' discovery is not warranted and

Mr. Naasz stated there is nothing in water rlght Stab § 1e rules of civil
procedure The timeframes set forth in statutes fo tg‘ ol ”*ﬁ V ications do not
envision time for discovery. If discg¥ny it “ffollow the
statutory structure of timing for processingia, It application. Mr. Naasz went on to
state that if the Board determined that iscoverii atyitumust do so with its eyes wide

ply with the current statutory

‘ K8 o amend the ex1st1ng permlt to allow water to
v%;%?lj man cam%s. The application does not seek an
Mpairm 3 t of existing rights since no more water is
eto 57.2 acre feet per year. It is clear

application is unique and complex. This is not what was
the statutes. Mr. Ellison stated we have a foreign company
er to use water. Mr. Ellison stated this Board has discretion
npor ant for the Board to know whether this will be for 400 workers
eporting is not a proper way to monitor water use.

or 10,000 workers. Yearl

DRA motion and memorandum to compel discovery from the Chief Engineer and/or issuance of
subpoenas regarding Application No. 1975A-1 for Wink Cattle Company:

Mr. Ellison stated in order to assess this application they need the background information on
prior Water Permit Nos. 1855-1 and 1975-1. Application No. 1975A-1 is to be back up water
supply for other man camps. DRA has asked for information they have not been able to get
informally. Mr. Ellison went through the interrogatories and requested documents.

15



Water Management Board
May 8, 2019, Meeting Minutes

Chairman Hutmacher asked for intervenor proponents to DRA’s motion to compel discovery of
the Chief Engineer regarding the Wink Cattle Company’s application.

Peter Capossela, Great Plains Tribal Water Alliance, supports DRA’s Motion.

Chairman Hutmacher asked for opponents to DRA’s motion to compel discovery of the Chief
Engineers regarding the Wink Cattle Company’s application.

Ms. Mines Bailey stated this is an amendment to an existing permit from the Inyan Kara aquifer.
The original Water Permit No. 1855-1 was obtained in 200 en Water Permit No. 1975-1
was obtained to increase the water appropriation and ing} e in a temporary man camp. All

Chairman Hutma¢
Cattle Company.

Matt Naasz, Counsel for Wink Cattle Company stated he would like to incorporate his arguments
that were made in the Wilson application matter since they are basically identical.

Mr. Freeman acting in his capacity as prehearing officer issued the following verbal order that
will be followed up with a formal written order.

1. Elizabeth Lone Eagle’s motion for discovery and interrogatories is granted to the extent
that will be set forth in the order.

2. Mniwakan Nakicijinpi’s motion for discovery is granted to the extent that will be set
forth in the order.

3. DRA motion to compel DENR on all cases is denied.

16



Water Management Board .
May 8, 2019, Meeting Minutes

4. DRA motion to compel from TransCanada is denied as are the motions to compel in the
matter of Tom and Lori Wilson application and Wink Cattle Company application.

5. The prehearing officer is granted authority to issue subpoenas.

6. Any party wishing a subpoena shall file a written request.

7. All interrogatories shall be filed within 30 days of the issuance of the written order.

8. The order will allow for some degree of discovery and submittal of interrogatories.

9. At the July meeting, the Board will set dates for hearing on all three matters.

10. At the July meeting, the Board will also set dates for dlsclosure of witnesses and exhibits.

Mr. Freeman suggested settlng the next meetmg date for Jul / 18. Also, Mr. Freeman stated

Mr. Hutmacher indicated parties will need to beﬁ%
not be allowed on future meetings 1nvolv1ng the

. z,; *;s
Ms. Mines Bailey requested clarifica ’i%
prev1ously ﬁled 1nterrogator1es are no fg

Oscar High Elk k.
Elizabeth Lone Eagle

Motion by Freeman, second by Bjork, to adjourn. Motion carried unanimously by a roll call
vote.

Chairman Hutmacher declared the meeting adjourned at approximately 5:30 PM.

A Court reporter was present and transcript of the hearings may be obtained by contacting Carla
Bachand, PO Box 903, Pierre, SD 57501, and (605) 224-7611

Approved the day of July, 2019

17



Water Management Board
May 8, 2019, Meeting Minutes
Water Management Board

Witness

18



Water Management Board
May 8, 2019, Meeting Minutes

WATER MANAGEMENT BO

Unopgosed New Water Permit Applications
Issued Based on the Chief Engineer Recommendations

1987-1 Centennial Vista Estates Spearfish LA™
Homeowners Assoc.
2796-2 Nelson’s Oil & Gas Inc

1 well-Madison Aquifer wi, 3 special

1 well-Crystalline Rock Aquifer wi, 2 special

3984B-3 Big Sioux Community WS ¢ Big Sioux:Moody Aquifer 3 special
6834A-3 Big Sioux Community WS ea - Big Sioux:Northern Skunk Crk 3 special
8385-3 Glendale Hutterian Brethren 110 acres  James River (reinstatement) 1q, 1 special
8387-3 Big Sioux Community WS RWS Big Sioux:Northern Skunk Crk 3 special
8389-3 Harvey/Andrea Sheehan 962 acres  Missouri River iq
8988-3 Percy Tjeerdsma 46 acres 1 well-Choteau:Tyndall Aquifer wi, iq, 1 special
8390-3 Mike Rogers 478.3 acres 4 wells-Tulare:Hand Aquifer wi, wcr, iq, 1 special
8391-3 Big Sioux Communi RWS Big Sioux:Moody Aquifer 3 special
8392-3 Sunset Hutterian Brethr: 0.22 cfs DOM 1 well-Middle James:Columbia  wi, 2 special
8393-3 Pearl Creek Hutterian Brth 0.13 cfs COM 1 well-Dakota Aquifer wi, 4 special

21



ATTENDANCE SHEET

WATE];R)al:/(IeANAGEMENT B?/;RD
ITEM OF
NAME (PLEASE PRINT) MAILING ADDRESS CITY, STATE & ZIP INTEREST
Jhmes hoare £-0. fovv SOLT SO BUS, D GHoY  feengtunc
N a d¢20 & 9 ;w&\(s R @,S&W_
Tonn Tavloa 4sze g £I™ ST Stmn Fally, b Sqi0g lm-, sbre
/3mﬂ/m FOFoc pror— Pophlels_ry 2205 pac(_
FlrsTode o 2ox Szt Brrelis SOSTOL SN
VW e ows 7 /z /fe»/ Seyo /«/ d [ /, s 522 £ by fok, /c;,,
SwH Heine Se3er $3C QD Parboglons NE  wider fecatt
Shane Naxthei g | ‘ LR
E‘) b Mercar Fere 7
Mare Piujen preres Curcs
e L) cc [IERRE S gys
Mavryu Duvall J/)f&n‘ﬂ %.( l&@#
,2,’[0/\(—} ﬁnm/(&/ Pieyve LRC

Chveh Binpgy/ 2495 S Matto A, Cautek ch—mmy) A enl
Judie Sentells 4B Rapd i SD XL




ATTENDANCE SHEET
WATER MANAGEMENT BOARD

Date /G
ITEM OF
NAME (PLEASE PRINT) MAILING ADDRESS CITY, STATE & ZIP INTEREST
“Towalonds 2l il BSOS Toalfor
Seacu~r LW CF U Picmre, 8D CeDo~Xer
W)w 7’1"\ 4 lar Srouy Falls >P - /\{e\'/c/lm(\p- RLD

M’(arl( I<ou// ow\cj

CQLQ_L_%(/L_ /,//»/M | MWouwadel cnee ¢ th/l.S?lO/lf
Waierstan Wya ke Oopepe - op Lonpe - ono o,
Janie S tejn Srewx Falls SO ey, " _DRa
T onle Pieger |
0( Cor— 1/// f/\ EJL E"\—\'{—BK# e SD
M fae«\a Butte,s) _ .
N nkitewe Lok ke 3D \Nacew”
> Bbedand 50 _s77/c i D 30 by
Llsowratec” Jree SI7 7% Mmé Lugref
Madouva Thudec ook L0 drgy /359 S7eLs S —
Lisa M. §/Lyc ‘ (e BTG ) _(oolin




ATTENDANCE SHEET

WATER MANAGEMENT BOARD
Date O/ 9

NAME (PLEASE PRINT) MAILING ADDRESS CITY, STATE & ZIP

W aNI\Vy Léf,Krv Vg inyy G0 %/’M/r/ > JQ
/ / 7 &7 .

ITEM OF
INTEREST

b%lﬁbwmjﬁk;l?%ﬁ&L 2O
/ é/O(,,/M

SQFW) LN (O

o v Jpidl




CANCELLATIONS - July 17, 2019

Number Original Owner Present Owner(s) & Other County | Amount | Use | Reason Source Date Letters
Persons Notified C.E.S. Notified
DIVISION I WATER PERMIT
PE 1941-1  McGuigan Inc. McGuigan Inc. % Michael LA 133 IRR NC Ground water, one well ~ 6-12-19
McGuigan Minnelusa Aquifer
DIVISION II WATER PERMITS
PE 2559-2  John Markus Same TD 2.28 IRR NC Ground water, two wells  6-10-19
Ogallala Aquifer
PE 2722-2  James G Farley Same BT 1.89 IRR NC Ground water, one well 6-12-19
Arikaree Aquifer
DIVISION III WATER PERMITS AND RIGHTS
RT 4102-3  Orville Levtzow Mark & Sheila Muellenberg HD 1.09 IRR A/F  Ground water, one well ~ 6-10-19
Tulare Hand Aquifer
RT 4973-3  Margaret A Tofte Barbara Brands, Donna BG 1.78 IRR A Ground water, one well 6-10-19
Hildebrant, Gary Tofte, Keith Big Sioux Brookings
Tofte, Julie Brown Aquifer
PE 6545-3 Broom Tree Retreat & Same (% Kris Sees) YA 0.667 COM NC Ground water, two wells  6-10-19
Conference Center Dakota Formation
PE 7413-3  Roger Volzke Same CA 3.33 IRR NC Ground water, one well ~ 6-10-19
Grand Aquifer
PE 7671-3 Jason Miller Same CL 1.55 IRR NC Ground water, one well 6-10-19
Missouri Elk Point
Aquifer
ABBREVIATIONS PAGE 1

N/C = NON-CONSTRUCTION

A/F = ABANDONMENT OR FORFEITURE

A = ABANDONMENT

F = FORFEITURE

FL = WATER RIGHT FILING

VR = VESTED WATER RIGHT

PE = WATER PERMIT

RT = WATER RIGHT

IRR = IRRIGATION

POW=POWER GENERATION

COM = COMMERCIAL

MUN = MUNICIPAL

INS = INSTITUTIONAL

GWR = GROUND WATER REMEDIATION

DOM = DOMESTIC

IND = INDUSTRIAL




DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT

and NATURAL RESOURCES
JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
http://denr.sd.gov
June 12, 2019
NOTICE OF CANCELLATION
TO: Michael McGuigan, McGuigan Inc., 2350 Dairy Lane, Spearfish SD 57783
FROM: Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting Administrator
for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer
Water Rights Program

SUBJECT: Cancellation of Water Permit No. 1941-1

Water Permit No. 1941-1 authorizes diversion of water from one existing well completed into the
Minnelusa Aquifer to irrigate 210 acres. Steve Quissell with our program contacted you on May 6, 2019
to find out if the project had been completed and a licensing investigation could be conducted. You
confirmed no construction had taken place and it was doubtful the project would be completed. The
time limit for completion of works as specified in the permit expired on January 27, 2019. The Chief
Engineer of the Water Rights Program is recommending cancellation of Water Permit No. 1941-1 due to
non-construction.

The Water Management Board will consider cancellation of Water Permit No. 1941-1 at 11:00 am,
Wednesday, July 17, 2019 (Central Time) in the Legislative Research Council Conference Room 414,
State Capitol Building, 500 E Capitol, Pierre, SD (the agenda time is an estimate and the actual time of
hearing may be later).

The recommendation of the Chief Engineer is not final or binding upon the Board. The Board is
authorized to 1) cancel, 2) cancel portions of, 3) delay action on, or 4) take no action on Water Permit
No. 1941-1 based upon facts presented at the public hearing. Our records show you to be the owner of
property covered by this water permit. If you wish to oppose the cancellation and if you intend to
participate in the hearing before the Board and present evidence or cross-examine witnesses according to
SDCL 1-26, you must file a written petition with the Chief Engineer by July 5, 2019. The petition may
be informal, but it must include a statement describing the reasons for your opposition to the
cancellation, and your signature and mailing address or your legal counsel if legal counsel is obtained.

The hearing will be conducted pursuant to the provisions of SDCL 46-1-1 thru 46-1-10, 46-1-14 thru 46-
1-15; 46-2-3.1, 46-2-9, 46-2-11, 46-2-17; 46-5-36, 46-5-37, 46-5-37.1; 46-2A-1 thru 46-2A-7; and
Board Rules ARSD 74:02:01:36 thru 74:02:01:41. These are contested cases pursuant to procedures
contained in SDCL 1-26.



June 12,2019
McGuigan Inc.
Page 2

This hearing is an adversarial proceeding. Any party has the right to be present or to be represented bya
lawyer. These and other due process rights will be forfeited if they are not exercised. Decisions of the
Board may be appealed to the Circuit Court and State Supreme Court as provided by law.

The time of the hearing will be automatically extended for at least twenty days upon your written request
to the Chief Engineer after a petition has been filed to oppose the cancellation. If an extension is
requested, the hearing on the cancellation will be continued until the next regular Board Meeting. Any
request for extension must be filed with the Chief Engineer by July 5,2019.

Prior to July 5, 2019, contact the Water Rights Program, Joe Foss Building, 523 E Capitol, Pierre, SD
(605-773-3352) if assistance is needed with the following: 1) further information on the proposed
cancellation; 2) to assure access to the meeting room for the handicapped; or 3) to obtain an interpreter
for the hearing impaired.

According to SDCL 1-26-18.3, parties to a contested case may use the Office of Hearing Examiners to
conduct a hearing if either a property right is being terminated or the dollar amount in controversy
exceeds $2,500.00. If you choose to use the Office of Hearing Examiners rather than the hearing
procedure described above, then you need to notify the Chief Engineer (Water Rights Program, 523 E.
Capitol Avenue, Pierre SD) by June 24, 2019. :



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES

JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
http://denr.sd.gov

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER
FOR WATER PERMIT NO. 1941-1, MCGUIGAN INC.

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2 and 46-5-37.1, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Engineer,
Water Rights Program, Department of Environment and Natural Resources concerning Water Permit
No. 1941-1.

The Chief Engineer is recommending cancellation of the above water permit due to non-construction.

On May 6, 2019, a staff engineer with the program contacted Michael McGuigan to find out the extent
of development and whether a licensing investigation could be conducted. The permit holder
acknowledged the project was not constructed. The time limit for completion of works as described in
the permit expired on January 27, 2019.

A=l

Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting Administrator
for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer
June 12, 2019

Note:

- Cancellation of the water permit does not prohibit a new application for this project in the future.



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT

and NATURAL RESOURCES
JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
hitp://denr.sd.gov
June 10, 2019
NOTICE OF CANCELLATION
TO: John Markus; 29861 SD Hwy 73, Merriman NE 69218-6515

FROM: Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting Administrator
for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer
Water Rights Program

SUBJECT: Cancellation of Water Permit No. 2559A-2

Water Permit No. 2559A-2 reinstated Permit No. 2559-2 appropriating ground water from the Ogallala
Aquifer for irrigation of the NW Y% Section 9, T36N, R30W in Todd County, SD. The time limit for
completion of works, as stated in the permit, expired November 5, 2017. The 2018 irrigation
questionnaire submitted for this permit indicated the project had not been constructed. In follow-up to
the questionnaire, Eric Gronlund with our program wrote to you concerning the permit and discussed
the law and administrative rules as they pertain to completion of the project within the required time
frame. The Chief Engineer of the Water Rights Program is recommending cancellation of Water
Permit No. 2559A-2 due to non-construction.

The Water Management Board will consider cancellation of Water Permit No. 2559A-2 at 11:00 am,
Wednesday, July 17, 2019 (Central Time) in the Legislative Research Council Conference Room 414,
State Capitol Building, 500 E Capitol, Pierre, SD (the agenda time is an estimate and the actual time of
hearing may be later).

The recommendation of the Chief Engineer is not final or binding upon the Board. The Board is
authorized to 1) cancel, 2) cancel portions of, 3) delay action on, or 4) take no action on Water Permit
No. 2559A-2 based upon facts presented at the public hearing. Our records show you to be the owner
of property covered by this water permit. If you wish to oppose the cancellation and if you intend to
participate in the hearing before the Board and present evidence or cross-examine witnesses according
to SDCL 1-26, you must file a written petition with the Chief Engineer by July 5, 2019. The petition
may be informal, but it must include a statement describing the reasons for your opposition to the
cancellation, and your signature and mailing address or your legal counsel if legal counsel is obtained.

The hearing will be conducted pursuant to the provisions of SDCL 46-1-1 thru 46-1-10, 46-1-14 thru
46-1-15; 46-2-3.1, 46-2-9, 46-2-11, 46-2-17; 46-5-36, 46-5-37, 46-5-37.1; 46-2A-1 thru 46-2A-7; and
Board Rules ARSD 74:02:01:36 thru 74:02:01:41. These are contested cases pursuant to procedures
contained in SDCL 1-26.



June 10, 2019
John Markus
Page 2

This hearing is an adversarial proceeding. Any party has the right to be present or to be represented by
a lawyer. These and other due process rights will be forfeited if they are not exercised. Decisions of
the Board may be appealed to the Circuit Court and State Supreme Court as provided by law.

The time of the hearing will be automatically extended for at least twenty days upon your written
request to the Chief Engineer after a petition has been filed to oppose the cancellation. If an extension
is requested, the hearing on the cancellation will be continued until the next regular Board Meeting.
Any request for extension must be filed with the Chief Engineer by July 5, 2019.

Prior to July 5, 2019, contact the Water Rights Program, Joe Foss Building, 523 E Capitol, Pierre, SD
(605-773-3352) if assistance is needed with the following: 1) further information on the proposed
cancellation; 2) to assure access to the meeting room for the handicapped; or 3) to obtain an interpreter
for the hearing impaired.

- According to SDCL 1-26-18.3, parties to a contested case may use the Office of Hearing Examiners to
conduct a hearing if either a property right is being terminated or the dollar amount in controversy
exceeds $2,500.00. If you choose to use the Office of Hearing Examiners rather than the hearing
procedure described above, then you need to notify the Chief Engineer (Water Rights Program, 523 E.
Capito] Avenue, Pierre SD) by June 20, 2019.



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES
JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL

PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
http://denr.sd.gov

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER
FOR WATER PERMIT NO. 2559A-2, JOHN L MARKUS
Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2 and 46-5-37.1, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Engineer,
Water Rights Program, Department of Environment and Natural Resources concerning Water Permit
- No. 2559A-2.
The Chief Engineer is recommending cancellation of the above water permit due to non-construction.
The time limit for completion of works as specified in Water Permit No. 2559A-2 expired on

November 5, 2017. The 2018 irrigation questionnaire submitted by the renter of the property
confirmed the irrigation system has not been constructed.

R

Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting Administrator
for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer ‘
June 10, 2019

Note:

Cancellation of the water permit does not prohibit a new application for this project in the future,



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT

and NATURAL RESOURCES
JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
http://denr.sd.gov
June 12,2019
NOTICE OF CANCELLATION
TO: James G Farley, 23472 297" St., Cody NE 69211
FROM: Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting Administrator '
for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer j
Water Rights Program

SUBJECT: Cancellation of Water Permit No. 2722-2

Water Permit No. 2722-2 authorizes diversion of water from the Arikaree Aquifer to irrigate 132 acres
in the SW ¥ Section 15, T36N, R35W in Bennett County. On May 6, 2019, Steve Quissell with our
program contacted you concerning the permit and whether or not the project had been built. You
confirmed no construction had taken place. The time limit for completion of works as described in the
permit expired on March 10, 2019. The Chief Engineer of the Water Rights Program is recommending
cancellation of Water Permit No. 2722-2 due to non-construction.

The Water Management Board will consider cancellation of Water Permit No. 2722-2 at 11:00 am,
Wednesday, July 17, 2019 (Central Time) in the Legislative Research Council Conference Room 414,
State Capitol Building, 500 E Capitol, Pierre, SD (the agenda time is an estimate and the actual time of
hearing may be later). .

The recommendation of the Chief Engineer is not final or binding upon the Board. The Board is
authorized to 1) cancel, 2) cancel portions of, 3) delay action on, or 4) take no action on Water Permit
No. 2722-2 based upon facts presented at the public hearing. Our records show you to be the owner of
property covered by this water permit. If you wish to oppose the cancellation and if you intend to
participate in the hearing before the Board and present evidence or cross-examine witnesses according
to SDCL 1-26, you must file a written petition with the Chief Engineer by July 5, 2019. The petition
may be informal, but it must include a statement describing the reasons for your opposition to the
cancellation, and your signature and mailing address or your legal counsel if legal counsel is obtained.

The hearing will be conducted pursuant to the provisions of SDCL 46-1-1 thru 46-1-10, 46-1-14 thru

*46-1-15; 46-2-3.1, 46-2-9, 46-2-11, 46-2-17; 46-5-36, 46-5-37, 46-5-37.1; 46-2A-1 thru 46-2A-7; and
Board Rules ARSD 74:02:01:36 thru 74:02:01:41. These are contested cases pursuant to procedures
contained in SDCL 1-26.



June 12, 2019
James G Farley
Page 2

This hearing is an adversarial proceeding. Any party has the right to be present or to be represented by
a lawyer. These and other due process rights will be forfeited if they are not exercised. Decisions of
the Board may be appealed to the Circuit Court and State Supreme Court as provided by law.

The time of the hearing will be automatically extended for at least twenty days upon your written
request to the Chief Engineer after a petition has been filed to oppose the cancellation. If an extension
is requested, the hearing on the cancellation will be continued until the next regular Board Meeting.
Any request for extension must be filed with the Chief Engineer by July 5, 2019.

Prior to July 5, 2019, contact the Water Rights Program, Joe Foss Building, 523 E Capitol, Pierre, SD
(605-773-3352) if assistance is needed with the following: 1) further information on the proposed
cancellation; 2) to assure access to the meeting room for the handicapped; or 3) to obtain an interpreter
for the hearing impaired.

According to SDCL 1-26-18.3, parties to a contested case may use the Office of Hearing Examiners to
conduct a hearing if either a property right is being terminated or the dollar amount in controversy
exceeds $2,500.00. If you choose to use the Office of Hearing Examiners rather than the hearing
procedure described above, then you need to notify the Chief Engineer (Water Rights Program, 523 E.
Capitol Avenue, Pierre SD) by June 24, 2019.



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES
JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL

PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
http://denr.sd.gov

Reat Faces, CreAT Peaces, ©

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER

FOR WATER PERMIT NO. 2722-2, JAMES G FARLEY

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2 and 46-5-37.1, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Engineer,
Water Rights Program, Department of Environment and Natural Resources concerning Water Permit
No. 2722-2.

The Chief Engineer is recommending cancellation of the above water permit due to non-construction.
Steve Quissell with the Water Rights Program contacted the permit holder May 6, 2019 for the

purposes of conducting a licensing investigation if the project had been constructed. The water permit
specified all construction was to be completed by March 10, 2019. The permit holder confirmed no

construction had taken place.
Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting Administrator
for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer
June 12,2019

Note:

Cancellation of the water permit does not prohibit a new application for this project in the future.



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT

and NATURAL RESOURCES
JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
http://denr.sd.gov
June 10, 2019
NOTICE OF CANCELLATION
TO: Mark & Sheila Muellenberg, 36690 174% St, Rockham SD 57470
FROM: Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting Administrator @9/
for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer
Water Rights Program

SUBJECT:  Cancellation of Water Right No. 4102-3

Water Right No. 4102-3, listed in the name of Orville Levtzow, appropriates ground water from the
Tulare Hand Aquifer to irrigate 76 acres in the SW % Section 9, T116N, R67W. In April, 2019, Eric
Gronlund with our program spoke with you concerning ownership of the land and the extended period
of nonuse. During the conversation you confirmed you have owned the land for a number of years.
The irrigation system was removed a few years back. Based on the years of nonuse, the Chief Engineer
of the Water Rights Program is recommending cancellation of Water Right No. 4102-3 due to
abandonment and/or forfeiture.

The Water Management Board will consider cancellation of Water Right No. 4102-3 at 11:00 am,
Wednesday, July 17, 2019 (Central Time) in the Legislative Research Council Conference Room 414,
State Capitol Building, 500 E Capitol, Pierre, SD (the agenda time is an estimate and the actual time of
hearing may be later).

The recommendation of the Chief Engineer is not final or binding upon the Board. The Board is
authorized to 1) cancel, 2) cancel portions of, 3) delay action on, or 4) take no action on Water Right
No. 4102-3 based upon facts presented at the public hearing. Our records show you to be the owners
of property covered by this water right. If you wish to oppose the cancellation and if you intend to
participate in the hearing before the Board and present evidence or cross-examine witnesses according
to SDCL 1-26, you must file a written petition with the Chief Engineer by July 5, 2019. The petition
may be informal, but it must include a statement describing the reasons for your opposition to the
cancellation, and your signature and mailing address or your legal counsel if legal counsel is obtained.

The hearing will be conducted pursuant to the provisions of SDCL 46-1-1 thru 46-1-10, 46-1-14 thru
46-1-15; 46-2-3.1, 46-2-9, 46-2-11, 46-2-17; 46-5-36, 46-5-37, 46-5-37.1; 46-2A-1 thru 46-2A-7; and
Board Rules ARSD 74:02:01:36 thru 74:02:01:41. These are contested cases pursuant to procedures
contained in SDCL 1-26.



June 10, 2019
Mark & Sheila Muellenberg
Page 2

This hearing is an adversarial proceeding. Any party has the right to be present or to be represented by
a lawyer. These and other due process rights will be forfeited if they are not exercised. Decisions of
the Board may be appealed to the Circuit Court and State Supreme Court as provided by law.

The time of the hearing will be automatically extended for at least twenty days upon your written
request to the Chief Engineer after a petition has been filed to oppose the cancellation. If an extension
is requested, the hearing on the cancellation will be continued until the next regular Board Meeting,
Any request for extension must be filed with the Chief Engineer by July 5, 2019.

Prior to July 5, 2019, contact the Water Rights Program, Joe Foss Building, 523 E Capitol, Pierre, SD
(605-773-3352) if assistance is needed with the following: 1) further information on the proposed
cancellation; 2) to assure access to the meeting room for the handicapped; or 3) to obtain an interpreter
for the hearing impaired.

According to SDCL 1-26-18.3, parties to a contested case may use the Office of Hearing Examiners to
conduct a hearing if either a property right is being terminated or the dollar amount in controversy
exceeds $2,500.00. . If you choose to use the Office of Hearing Examiners rather than the hearing
procedure described above, then you need to notify the Chief Engineer (Water Rights Program, 523 E.
Capitol Avenue, Pierre SD) by June 20, 2019.



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES

JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
http://denr.sd.gov

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER

FOR WATER RIGHT NO. 4102-3, ORVILLE LEVTZOW

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2 and 46-5-37.1, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Engineer,
Water Rights Program, Department of Env1ronment and Natural Resources concerning Water Right
No. 4102-3. The land described in the water nght is now owned by Mark and Sheila Muellenberg.

The Chief Engineer is recommending cancellation of the above water right due to abandonment and/or
forfeiture.

A review of water rights in the area found the land had not been irrigated for a number of years. On
April 2, 2019, Eric Gronlund spoke with Mark Muellenberg conceming the water right. Mr.
Muellenberg confirmed he and his wife have owned the property for a number of years. The center
pivot system was obsolete and had been removed.

P

Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting Administrator
for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer
June 10, 2019

Note:

Cancellation of the water right does not prohibit a new application for this project in the future.



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES
JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL

PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
http://denr.sd.gov

June 10, 2019

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION

TO: Barbara Brands, 45977 203" St., Bruce SD 57220
Donna Hildebrant, 2802 W 42" St., Brookings SD 57006
Gary Tofte, 2802 W 42™ St., Brookings SD 57006
Keith Tofte 503 E 1% St, Volga SD 57071
Julie Brown, PO Box 538, Faulkton SD 57438-0538

FROM: Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting Administrator
for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer

Water Rights Program
SUBJECT:  Cancellation of Water Right No. 4973-3

Water Right No. 4973-3, listed in the name of Margaret A Tofte, appropriates ground water from the
Big Sioux Brookings Aquifer for irrigation of 246 acres in portions of Section 5 & 8, T110N, R50W.
On April 8, 2019, an email communication was received from Barbara Brands indicating the family of
Margaret Tofte had made a decision to discontinue irrigation on the property and remove all
equipment. The land has not been irrigated since 2012. Based on the family’s intent to discontinue
irrigation, the Chief Engineer of the Water Rights Program is recommending cancellation of Water
Right No. 4973-3 due to abandonment.

The Water Management Board will consider cancellation of Water Right No. 4973-3 at 11:00 am,
Wednesday, July 17, 2019 (Central Time) in the Legislative Research Council Conference Room 414,
State Capitol Building, 500 E Capitol, Pierre, SD (the agenda time is an estimate and the actual time of
hearing may be later).

The recommendation of the Chief Engineer is not final or binding upon the Board. The Board is
authorized to 1) cancel, 2) cancel portions of, 3) delay action on, or 4) take no action on Water Right
No. 4973-3 based upon facts presented at the public hearing. Our records show you to be the owners
of property covered by this water right. If you wish to oppose the cancellation and if you intend to
participate in the hearing before the Board and present evidence or cross-examine witnesses according
to SDCL 1-26, you must file a written petition with the Chief Engineer by July 5, 2019. The petition
may be informal, but it must include a statement describing the reasons for your opposition to the
cancellation, and your signature and mailing address or your legal counsel if legal counsel is obtained.



June 10, 2019
Page 2

The hearing will be conducted pursuant to the provisions of SDCL 46-1-1 thru 46-1-10, 46-1-14 thru
46-1-15; 46-2-3.1, 46-2-9, 46-2-11, 46-2-17; 46-5-36, 46-5-37, 46-5-37.1; 46-2A-1 thru 46-2A-7; and
Board Rules ARSD 74:02:01:36 thru 74:02:01:41. These are contested cases pursuant to procedures
contained in SDCL 1-26. ’

This hearing is an adversarial proceeding. Any party has the right to be present or to be represented by
a lawyer. These and other due process rights will be forfeited if they are not exercised. Decisions of
the Board may be appealed to the Circuit Court and State Supreme Court as provided by law.

The time of the hearing will be automatically extended for at least twenty days upon your written
request to the Chief Engineer after a petition has been filed to oppose the cancellation. If an extension
is requested, the hearing on the cancellation will be continued until the next regular Board Meeting.
Any request for extension must be filed with the Chief Engineer by July 5, 2019.

Prior to July 5, 2019, contact the Water Rights Program, Joe Foss Building, 523 E Capitol, Pierre, SD
(605-773-3352) if assistance is needed with the following: 1) further information on the proposed
cancellation; 2) to assure access to the meeting room for the handicapped; or 3) to obtain an interpreter
for the hearing impaired.

According to SDCL 1-26-18.3, parties to a contested case may use the Office of Hearing Examiners to
conduct a hearing if either a property right is being terminated or the dollar amount in controversy
exceeds $2,500.00. If you choose to use the Office of Hearing Examiners rather than the hearing
procedure described above, then you need to notify the Chief Engineer (Water Rights Program, 523 E.
Capitol Avenue, Pierre SD) by June 20, 2019.



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES

JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
http://denr.sd.gov

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER

FOR WATER RIGHT NO. 4973-3, MARGARET A TOFTE

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2 and 46-5-37.1, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Engineer,
Water Rights Program, Department of Environment and Natural Resources concerning Water Right
No. 4973-3. The land described in the water right is now owned by Barbara Brands, Donna
Hildebrant, Gary Tofte, Keith Tofte and Julie Brown.

The Chief Engineer is recommending cancellation of the above water right due to abandonment.
The 2018 irrigation questionnaire submitted by Donna Hildebrant indicated the use had been
abandoned. In follow-up to the questionnaire, a letter was written requesting clarification. On April 8,

2019, an email communication was received from Barbara Brands indicating the family of Margaret
Tofte had made a decision to discontinue irrigation on the property and remove all equipment. The land

has not been irrigated since 2012.

Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting Administrator
for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer
June 10, 2019

Note:

Cancellation of the water right does not prohibit a new application for this project in the future.



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES
JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL

PIERRE SQUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
http://denr.sd.gov

June 10, 2019

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION

TO: Kris Sees, Broom Tree Retreat & Conference Center, 523 N Duluth Ave.,
Sioux Falls SD 57104-2714

FROM: Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting Administrator M
for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer

Water Rights Program
SUBJECT: Cancellation of Water Permit No. 6545-3

Water Permit No. 6545-3 authorizes diversion of ground water from two wells (Dakota Formation) for
commercial use including watering of landscape around the facility. On May 30, 2019 a staff engineer
with our program contacted you in regard to the water use system for purposes of conducting a
licensing investigation. You indicated the facility did not construct the wells. The center is hooked to
the BY Rural Water System for water needs. Water Permit No. 6545-3 specifies a completion date for
the project of December 27, 2009. The Chief Engineer of the Water Rights Program is recommending
cancellation of Water Permit No. 6545-3 due to non-construction.

The Water Management Board will consider cancellation of Water Permit No. 6545-3 at 11:00 am,
Wednesday, July 17, 2019 (Central Time) in the Legislative Research Council Conference Room 414,
State Capitol Building, 500 E Capitol, Pierre, SD (the agenda time is an estimate and the actual time of
hearing may be later).

The recommendation of the Chief Engineer is not final or binding upon the Board. The Board is
authorized to 1) cancel, 2) cancel portions of, 3) delay action on, or 4) take no action on Water Permit
No. 6545-3 based upon facts presented at the public hearing. Our records show Broom Tree Retreat
and Conference Center to be the owner of property covered by this water permit. If you wish to
oppose the cancellation and if you intend to participate in the hearing before the Board and present
evidence or cross-examine witnesses according to SDCL 1-26, you must file a written petition with the
Chief Engineer by July 5, 2019. The petition may be informal, but it must include a statement
describing the reasons for your opposition to the cancellation, and your signature and mailing address
or your legal counsel if legal counsel is obtained.



June 10, 2019
Broom Tree Retreat
Page 2

The hearing will be conducted pursuant to the provisions of SDCL 46-1-1 thru 46-1-10, 46-1-14 thru
46-1-15; 46-2-3.1, 46-2-9, 46-2-11, 46-2-17; 46-5-36, 46-5-37, 46-5-37.1; 46-2A-1 thru 46-2A-7; and
Board Rules ARSD 74:02:01:36 thru 74:02:01:41. These are contested cases pursuant to procedures
contained in SDCL 1-26.

This hearing is an adversarial proceeding. Any party has the right to be present or to be represented by
a lawyer. These and other due process rights will be forfeited if they are not exercised. Decisions of
the Board may be appealed to the Circuit Court and State Supreme Court as provided by law.

The time of the hearing will be automatically extended for at least twenty days upon your written
request to the Chief Engineer after a petition has been filed to oppose the cancellation. If an extension
is requested, the hearing on the cancellation will be continued until the next regular Board Meeting,
Any request for extension must be filed with the Chief Engineer by July 5, 2019.

Prior to July 5, 2019, contact the Water Rights Program, Joe Foss Building, 523 E Capitol, Pierre, SD
(605-773-3352) if assistance is needed with the following: 1) further information on the proposed
cancellation; 2) to assure access to the meeting room for the handicapped; or 3) to obtain an interpreter
for the hearing impaired.

According to SDCL 1-26-18.3, parties to a contested case may use the Office of Hearing Examiners to
conduct a hearing if either a property right is being terminated or the dollar amount in controversy
exceeds $2,500.00. If you choose to use the Office of Hearing Examiners rather than the hearing
procedure described above, then you need to notify the Chief Engineer (Water Rights Program, 523 E.
Capitol Avenue, Pierre SD) by June 20, 2019,



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES
JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL

PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
http://denr.sd.gov

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER
FOR WATER PERMIT NO. 6545-3, BROOM TREE RETREAT & CONFERENCE CENTER

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2 and 46-5-37.1, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Engineer,

Water Rights Program, Department of Environment and Natural Resources concerning Water Permit
No. 6545-3. :

The Chief Engineer is recommending cancellation of the above water permit due to non-construction.
The permit specified a completion date for the project of December 27, 2009 with water put to

beneficial use by December 27, 2013. The center did not construct the wells and have hooked to BY
Rural Water System for their water needs.

Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting Administrator
for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer
June 10, 2019

Note;

Cancellation of the water permit does not prohibit a new application for this project in the future.



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT

and NATURAL RESOURCES
JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
http://denr.sd.gov
June 10, 2019
NOTICE OF CANCELLATION
TO: Roger Volzke, 12157 311™ Avenue, Java SD 57452
FROM: Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting Administrator
for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer
Water Rights Program

SUBJECT: Cancellation of Water Permit No. 7413-3

Water Permit No. 7413-3 authorizes diversion of ground water from the Grand Aquifer in Campbell
County to irrigate 240 acres. On May 29, 2019, Eric Gronlund with our program visited with you
about the extent of development. You confirmed during the conversation the 1rr1gat10n system had not
been constructed. The time limit for completion of works, as specified in the permit, expired
November 19, 2017. Based on this information, the Chief Engineer of the Water Rights Program is
recommending cancellation of Water Permit No. 7413-3 due to non-construction.

The Water Management Board will consider cancellation of Water Permit No. 7413-3 at 11:00 am,
Wednesday, July 17, 2019 (Central Time) in the Legislative Research Council Conference Room 414,
State Capitol Building, 500 E Capltol Pierre, SD (the agenda time is an estimate and the actual time of
hearing may be later).

The recommendation of the Chief Engineer is not final or binding upon the Board. The Board is
authorized to 1) cancel, 2) cancel portions of, 3) delay action on, or 4) take no action on Water Permit
No. 7413-3 based upon facts presented at the public hearing. Our records show you to be the owner of
property covered by this water permit. If you wish to oppose the cancellation and if you intend to
participate in the hearing before the Board and present evidence or cross-examine witnesses according
to SDCL 1-26, you must file a written petition with the Chief Engineer by July 5, 2019. The petition
may be informal, but it must include a statement describing the reasons for your opposition to the
cancellation, and your signature and mailing address or your legal counsel if legal counsel is obtained.

The hearing will be conducted pursuant to the provisions of SDCL 46-1-1 thru 46-1-10, 46-1-14 thru
46-1-15; 46-2-3.1, 46-2-9, 46-2-11, 46-2-17; 46-5-36, 46-5-37, 46-5-37.1; 46-2A-1 thru 46-2A-7; and
Board Rules ARSD 74:02:01:36 thru 74:02:01:41. These are contested cases pursuant to procedures
contained in SDCL 1-26. .



June 10, 2019
Roger Volzke
Page 2

This hearing is an adversarial proceeding. Any party has the right to be present or to be represented by
a lawyer. These and other due process rights will be forfeited if they are not exercised. Decisions of
the Board may be appealed to the Circuit Court and State Supreme Court as provided by law.

The time of the hearing will be automatically extended for at least twenty days upon your written
request to the Chief Engineer after a petition has been filed to oppose the cancellation. If an extension
is requested, the hearing on the cancellation will be continued until the next regular Board Meeting.
Any request for extension must be filed with the Chief Engineer by July 5, 2019.

Prior to July 5, 2019, contact the Water Rights Program, Joe Foss Building, 523 E Capitol, Pierre, SD
(605-773-3352) if assistance is needed with the following: 1) further information on the proposed
cancellation; 2) to assure access to the meeting room for the handicapped; or 3) to obtain an interpreter
for the hearing impaired.

According to SDCL 1-26-18.3, parties to a contested case may use the Office of Hearing Examiners to
conduct a hearing if either a property right is being terminated or the dollar amount in controversy
exceeds $2,500.00. If you choose to use the Office of Hearing Examiners rather than the hearing
procedure described above, then you need to notify the Chief Engineer (Water Rights Program, 523 E.
Capitol Avenue, Pierre SD) by June 20, 2019.



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES
JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL

PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
http://denr.sd.gov

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER

FOR WATER PERMIT NO. 7413-3, ROGER VOLZKE

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2 and 46-5-37.1, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Engineer,
Water Rights Program, Department of Environment and Natural Resources concerning Water Permit
No. 7413-3.

The Chief Engineer is recommending cancellation of the above water permit due to non-construction.
The time limit for completion of works as specified in the permit expired on November 19, 2017. The
permit holder confirmed the system has not been constructed.

AL

Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting Administrator
for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer
June 10, 2019

Note:

Cancellation of the water permit does not prohibit a new application for this project in the future.



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT

and NATURAL RESOURCES
JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
http://denr.sd.gov
2]
REAT FACES. GREATPeALES,
June 10, 2019
NOTICE OF CANCELLATION
TO: Jason Miller, 31442 452™ Ave, Gayville SD 57031
FROM: Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting Administrator 4,—\/‘/%
for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer
Water Rights Program :

SUBJECT: Cancellation of Water Permit No. 7671-3

Water Permit No. 7671-3 authorizes diversion of ground water from the Missouri Elk Point Aquifer for
irrigation of 92.25 acres. On your 2018 irrigation questionnaire you indicated the system was not
constructed. The time limit for completion of works, as specified in your permit expired April 1, 2018.
A follow-up letter was sent to you April 2, 2019 concerning the possibility of applying for a
reinstatement if you decide to develop the project. The Chief Engineer of the Water Rights Program is
recommending cancellation of Water Permit No. 7671-3 due to non-construction.

The Water Management Board will consider cancellation of Water Permit No. 7671-3 at 11:00 am,
Wednesday, July 17, 2019 (Central Time) in the Legislative Research Council Conference Room 414,
State Capitol Building, 500 E Capitol, Pierre, SD (the agenda time is an estimate and the actual time of
hearing may be later).

The recommendation of the Chief Engineer is not final or binding upon the Board. The Board is
authorized to 1) cancel, 2) cancel portions of, 3) delay action on, or 4) take no action on Water Permit
No. 7671-3 based upon facts presented at the public hearing. Our records show you to be the owner of
property covered by this water permit. If you wish to oppose the cancellation and if you intend to
participate in the hearing before the Board and present evidence or cross-examine witnesses according
to SDCL 1-26, you must file a written petition with the Chief Engineer by July 5, 2019. The petition
may be informal, but it must include a statement describing the reasons for your opposition to the -
cancellation, and your signature and mailing address or your legal counsel if legal counsel is obtained.

The hearing will be conducted pursuant to the provisions of SDCL 46-1-1 thru 46-1-10, 46-1-14 thru
46-1-15; 46-2-3.1, 46-2-9, 46-2-11, 46-2-17; 46-5-36, 46-5-37, 46-5-37.1; 46-2A-1 thru 46-2A-7: and
Board Rules ARSD 74:02:01:36 thru 74:02:01:41. These are contested cases pursuant to procedures
contained in SDCL 1-26.



June 10, 2019
Jason Miller
Page 2

This hearing is an adversarial proceeding. Any party has the right to be present or to be represented by
a lawyer. These and other due process rights will be forfeited if they are not exercised. Decisions of
the Board may be appealed to the Circuit Court and State Supreme Court as provided by law.

The time of the hearing will be automatically extended for at least twenty days upon your written
request to the Chief Engineer after a petition has been filed to oppose the cancellation. If an extension
is requested, the hearing on the cancellation will be continued until the next regular Board Meeting.
Any request for extension must be filed with the Chief Engineer by July 5, 2019.

Prior to July 5, 2019, contact the Water Rights Program, Joe Foss Building, 523 E Capitol, Pierre, SD
(605-773-3352) if assistance is needed with the following: 1) further information on the proposed
cancellation; 2) to assure access to the meeting room for the handicapped; or 3) to obtain an interpreter
for the hearing impaired.

According to SDCL 1-26-18.3, parties to a contested case may use the Office of Hearing Examiners to
conduct a hearing if either a property right is being terminated or the dollar amount in controversy
exceeds $2,500.00. If you choose to use the Office of Hearing Examiners rather than the hearing
procedure described above, then you need to notify the Chief Engineer (Water Rights Program, 523 E.
Capitol Avenue, Pierre SD) by June 20, 2019.



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES
JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL

PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
http://denr.sd.gov

ReATFACES GREATPeALES,

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER

FOR WATER PERMIT NO. 7671-3, JASON MILLER

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2 and 46-5-37.1, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Engineer,
Water Rights Program, Department of Environment and Natural Resources concerning Water Permit
No. 7671-3.

The Chief Engineer is recommending cancellation of the above water permit due to non-construction.

The time limit for completion of works as outlined in the permit expired April 1, 2018. The permit
holder confirmed through submission of his 2018 irrigation questionnaire the project had not been
developed. Correspondence was then directed to Mr. Miller concerning the possibility of applying for
a reinstatement should he intend to develop the project.

A

Ron Duvall, Water Rights Permitting Administrator
for Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engineer
June 10, 2019

Note:

Cancellation of the water permit does not prohibit a new application for this project in the future.



JUN 10 2019

WATER RIGHTS
PROGRAM
622 Crook Street Office of Mayor Phone: (605) 673-4824
Custer, SD 57730 Corbin Herman Fax: (605) 673-2411

June 4, 2019

SD Dept of Environment & Natural Resources
Ms. Karen Schlaak, Water Rights Program
Joe Foss Building

523 East Capitol

Pierre, South Dakota 57501-3182

Re: City of Custer Future Use Water Permit No. 1407-2
Dear Ms. Schlaak,

I am responding to your letter of May 8, 2019 regarding the City of Custer’s intention for Future Use Permit
#1407-2

The Custer City Council has considered the need for retaining the future use permit and has decided to
retain the permit.

The decision to retain the permit is based on the possible need to move our #2 Well (Permit # 2143-2)
which is directly down gradient (east) of Future Use Permit #1407-2 due to elevated chloride levels in the
area. Chloride levels have increased from 10 ppm in 1957 to approximately 180 ppm at present. The
source of contamination appears to originate directly south of the #2 well location. Testing approximately
400 feet to the south revealed a chloride concentration of 350 ppm well above the 250 ppm
recommended secondary standard, thus necessitating a possible move up gradient.

Future growth projections also predict the need for increased demand especially during the summer
months. Three new hotels and a large camping resort are planned for future development. At this point
in time we are unsure of the addition cfs required.

Sincerely,
Corbin Herman
Mayor, City of Custer



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES

JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
http://denr.sd.gov

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER FOR FUTURE USE WATER PERMIT
NO. 1407-2, City of Custer SD

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Engineer, Water Rights
Program, Department of Environment and Natural Resources concerning Future Use Water Permit No.
1407-2, City of Custer, 622 Crook St, Custer SD 57730.

The Chief Engineer is recommending that Future Use Permit No. 1407-2 REMAIN in EFFECT for 434
acre-feet annually because 1) there is reasonable probability that there may be development of the water
reserved under Permit No. 1407-2, 2) the city has demonstrated a reasonable need for the water reserved
by Permit No. 1407-2, 3) the proposed use will be a beneficial use and 4) it is in the public interest.

Maintaining the effectiveness of Future Use Permit No. 1407-2 is subject to payment of the $95.00 fee
pursuant to SDCL 46-2-13(2) within 60 days of notice to the city after the Board hearing.

J en% Goodman, Chief Engineer

June 13, 2019



Affidavit of Publication

State of South Dakota )
)ss.

County of Custer

Charles W. Najacht of said county, being duly sworn,
on oath says that he is publisher of the Custer County
Chronicle, a weekly newspaper printed and published in
Custer City, said County of Custer and has full and per-
sonal knowledge of all the facts herein stated; that said
newspaper is a legal newspaper and has a bona-fide cir-
culation of at least two hundred copies weekly, and has
been published within said County for fifty-two succes-
sive weeks next prior to' the publication of the notice
herein, mentioned, and was and is printed wholly or in
part in an office maintained at said place of publication:
that the

a printed copy of which, taken from the paper in which
the same was published, is attached to this sheet, and is
made a part of this Affidavit, was published in said news-
paper at least once each week for _ Ve’  suc-
cessive week(s), on which said newspaper was regular-
ly published, to wit:

%/4 20/9 . , ;

the fullb amoun't of the feés for the publi‘cation of ﬂ'1e
annexed notice is $

%&W

Subscribed and sworn to me before this / 9%

of _ ~Ttene 20/
SR Y R VYY)
g NOTARY PUBLIC

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: mﬂ, 5, 202Y

~§:°7'°';'-'4%'7“;’=‘="' i 1 g s e
& NORMA MAJACHT
§ oo NOTARY FUBLIC =

o "D

5: h u'?é) SGUTH [),HKOTA '“‘r(‘
5

o
RT
Ky
K}
Xy
<
Ky
X}
£
£
¥
k)
&
3
K
Ky
¥
£
Ky
£
£
s
+

RECEIVED
JUN 2 4 2019

WATER RIGHTS
PROGRAM



Affidavit of Publication

RECEIveL
STATE OF SOUTH DAKOIA JUN 2 1 2019
County of Pennington SS: WATER RIGHTS

Sheri Sponder being first duly sworn, upon his/her oath says: That
he/she is now and was at all time hereinafter mentioned, an
employee of the RAPID CITY JOURNAL, a corporation of Rapid
City, South Dakota, the owner and publisher of the RAPID CITY
JOURNAL, a legal and daily newspaper printed and published in
Rapid City, in said County of Pennington, and has full and
personal knowledge of all the facts herein stated as follows: that
said newspaper is and at all of the times herein mentioned has been
a legal and daily newspaper with a bonafide paid circulation of at
least Two Hundred copies daily, and has been printed and published
in the English language, at and within an office maintained by the
owner and publisher thereof, at Rapid City, in said Pennington
County, and has been admitted to the United States mail under the
second class mailing privilege for at least one year prior to the
publication herein mentioned; that the advertisement, a printed
copy of which, taken from said Rapid City Journal, the paper in
which the same was published, is attached to this sheet and made a
part of this affidavit, was published in said paper once each
\ for one. successive
| (iazl |, the first publication there of being on the
9 day of June2019 that the fees charged for
the publication there of are & dollars
and S cents.

Do Rporndst
S
Subscribed and sworn to before me this 3t
day of. June , 2019

Wy,

aw ‘v,

ot DABNg 7, [

‘\b".-"s.""" ¥ Noe /

§$ Jomay L% «Wotar);puli[ic '
i e iE Y- o-TDHY

Opreee, SERL S My commission expires




COURT

IN THE
COUNTY OF PENNINGTON

Publisher’s and Attorney’s

Affidavit
Filed in the office of
on
the day of
20
Attorney for
o Yot L
o i 5 Y,
A ' . te 3( - t’f
L
. oL o
. VT K ;
y ~as ,--'..'." 8
T e
Thpe, RIS
,,i" R .‘\"‘}



P\

[
e
CiTY OF

PIERRE

MUNICIPAL UTILITIES

RECEIVED
MAY 0 6 2019

WATER RIGHTS
PROGRAM

May 2, 2019

Ms. Karen Schlaak

SD-DENR, Water Rights Program
Joe Foss Building

523 East Capitol

Pierre, SD 57501-3182

Re: Future Use Water Permits 135-3 and 5003-3
Pierre, SD

Dear Ms. Schlaak:

I’m writing in response to your letter dated December 7, 2018 referencing the seven-year review of
Future Use Water Permit Nos. 135-3 and 5003-3 from groundwater (Missouri Aquifer) held by the City
of Pierre. The City of Pierre is in the process of the design of a new surface water ultrafiltration (UF)
membrane Water Treatment Plant (WTP), which is scheduled for commissioning and start-up in late
2021. We are requesting that the Water Management Board allow the City to retain their current future

water use permits at least through the process of commissioning and start-up of the new WTP.

The City is currently supplied by multiple ground water wells that draw from the Missouri Aquifer. Data
for the City’s existing water rights and well data is provided in the table below. Under the permits listed
in the table below, the City may withdraw 5,475 million gallons (MG), or 16,800 acre-feet, per year from
the Missouri Aquifer for municipal use at a withdrawal rate not to exceed 14.5 million gallons per day
(MGD). A well peak yield study was conducted in 2007 by the City which showed the amount of ground
water that could actually be withdrawn was much less, closer to 11.3 MGD. Additionally, since this
testing was conducted, Well No. 4 has been abandoned. As such, the amount able to be withdrawn from

the Missouri Aquifer with our existing permits is likely less than the 11.3 MGD.

222 E. Dakota Ave., Pierre, SD 57501
Phone: 773.7407 - Fax: 773.7406

CITYOFPIERRE.ORG



City of Pierre Existing Water Rights and Well Data

Well | Permit Rate Type Priority Date Size and | Date
No. Number | (gpm) Depth Constructed
1 135-3 900 Vested 1927 207x22’ 1927
2 135-3 850 Vested 1930 18’x25° 1930
3 135-3 800 Vested 1935 207x22’ 1935
4 135-3 500 Abandoned/Decommissioned | 1948 20”x10’ 1948
5 135-3 450 Vested 1954 207x10° 1954
6 135-3 600 Appropriate 11/22/1955 16”x10° 1957
7 745-3 720 Appropriate 11/22/1955 ? 1961
8 1486-3 650 Appropriate 11/22/1955 207x14° 1972
9 4189-3 740 Appropriate 11/22/1955 247x15° 1977
10 4190-3 750 Appropriate 11/22/1955 247x15’ 1977
11 5212-3 1,000 | Appropriate 11/22/1955 24715’ 1990
12 6289-3 600 Appropriate 11/22/1955 247x17° | 2003
13 6289-3 600 Appropriate 11/22/1955 247°x17° | 2003

As you identified in your letter, the City of Pierre also has future water rights for an additional 3,374 acre-
feet at a withdrawal rate from the Missouri aquifer. Although the long-term water level data from the
City of Pierre wells indicate no trend in declining water levels in the aquifer, it is the City position that the
future use permits be retained and remain in reserve. As the City of Pierre continues to grow and
progress, we may have a need for these future water rights to supplement additional water demands from

domestic, industrial, or agricultural uses.

As such, the City of Pierre requests that the Water Management Board approve retention of the future use
permits (135-3 and 5003-3) for groundwater held by the City of Pierre. We feel that it is prudent and in
the best interest of the City to reserve these future use permits at least through commissioning and start-up
of the new surface water UF WTP. Beyond this date, the City will be re-evaluating the need for these

future use permits.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you for your consideration to our

request.

Sincerely,

Brad Palmer % ;

Utilities Director

222 E. Dakota Ave,, Pierre, SD 57501
Phone: 773.7407 - Fax: 773.7406

CITYOFPIERRE.ORG



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES
JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL

PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
http://denr.sd.gov

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER FOR FUTURE USE WATER PERMIT
NOS. 135-3 and 5003-3, City of Pierre

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Engineer, Water Rights
Program, Department of Environment and Natural Resources concerning Future Use Water Permit Nos.
135-3 and 5003-3, City of Pierre, PO Box 1253, Pierre SD 57501.

The Chief Engineer is recommending that Future Use Permit Nos. 135-3 and 5003-3 REMAIN in
EFFECT for 3,374 acre-feet annually because 1) there is reasonable probability that there may be
development of the water reserved under Permit Nos. 135-3 and 5003-3, 2) the city has demonstrated a
reasonable need for the water reserved by Permit Nos. 135-3 and 5003-3, 3) the proposed use will be a
beneficial use and 4) it is in the public interest.

Maintaining the effectiveness of Future Use Permit Nos. 135-3 and 5003-3 is subject to payment of the
$345.00 fee pursuant to SDCL 46-2-13(2) within 60 days of notice to the city after the Board hearing.

Jeﬁe Goodman, Chief Engineer

June 13, 2019



Form 8 RECEIVED
JUL 0 8 2019

WATER RIGHTS
PROGRAM

PROOF OF PUBLICATION

74:02:01:25.01 hry
74:02:01:25.03 and coniesled

. . case procadures contained in
SOCL 1-28.

) Thit hetring Is an adversary
Pproceeding. pearmil owner
or any person, after filng & pe-

fght fo be

)SS g ok
County of H LA I’\QS' ) i e
) e
i provided by law,

, B
! Any wishing & copy of
I, Mafw /I nn | ;&/CJ'/ ::'w%f"m"::,m

on the pemits, 1o asewre ac
cess to the hewing by the
handicapped or oblain an Inier-
Ppretas lor the hearing impalred
oontact  Erc Gros

certify that the attached printed Notice was %gsgrg%_mm:ﬁ
W ", The tha

wil b
taken ior a1 Jeakl 20 daye vpos e
ten fequest af PRME owner

* d’ I yum'ml;c o the Future Doe
1 Parmits, T| fora
from the C’Wd ] Jovena - R TR

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

ing i slther right is
lorminsted or doliar
] AMOUN in conlroversy sxceads
P N o P
SNAKLE 7§ I o
. : Examiners rather than he
i 2y € e hearing procedue  describes
printed and published in pi \STcEorteanma  Lahg, procedus descrtes
USE WATER PERMIT e Chisl Engineer ~(Waier
NOS. 136-3 and soca3  [nis Frogram 523 € Capiol

;,n.ﬂ §003-3 filkn = \d “"held o o€ s«m...'yu,
; Palmar, Junu Manager, PO and Natural Resources
Box !m.__z'hno S0 57:: Pribshad anos ot the .

state of South Dakota. The notice was [y Sl AR
published TSR,

Hiin
County of H l«z} l’\-e LY and Blper e, Son el viny Stoven . P

in the newspaper on the following date: Q#"Ehmx?uii

panded the
-— fulre uss “arem 1o include
- 2 0 q’ LaFrambolss Iatand lcated
Sectons 27, 34, 35 \:’M 3s; ad
g { Pursuay
{ Chist

136-3
| sonuslly becsuse 1) the re-
Cost of Printing $ 5 .80 o i b
use wit be &

. {he permil svalopmen
ﬂ (Signature) - . 51} ke g scs o
reaches u conclusion based

the be-
/ mma«mmdpnmlx

Nessas acoording to SDCL 1.

ngrness  [Nornack S Sl
: 5, 2019. The Chlef Enginears

(Title) 4 s = i

3
H
th il
iz
n
=

5 paiivoner's npg:ﬂun Io 01
7-3-19 » R
(Date Signed) DR ot sead oS



City of De Smet

106 Calumet Ave. — PO Drawer 70
De Smet, South Dakota 57231
(605) 854-3731

June 4, 2019
RECEIVED
Karen Schlaak
Environmental Scientist JUNO7 2019
Water Rights Program RIGHTS
Joe Foss Building WA e CRAM
523 East Capitol

Pierre, South Dakota 57501-3182
Dear Ms. Schlaak:

| am writing in regard to Future Use Water Permit No. 524-3 for the City of De Smet that is
scheduled for a seven-year review before the Water Management Board. The De Smet Common
Council has voted to request renewal of this permit at the current levels. The Council's decision to
retain the current reserve of 625 acre-feet of water is based upon the ongoing expansion of water
services in our business, residential and industrial areas, and the potential for high volume users in
our industrial park.

Business and industrial expansions as well as new home construction in the City of De Smet have
continued to grow during the past seven years and show great potential for the future. During the
past seven years, the city has issued building permits for twelve (12) new homes, one (1) multi-
family dwelling with four townhome units, five (5) commercial buildings, construction of an Event &
Wellness Center, a large hospital expansion project, and a new assisted living facility that will be
opening in the Fall of 2019.

Twelve new homes have been constructed in various areas within the De Smet city limits. A new
9,500 sq. ft. health and dental clinic was constructed in 2012 and provides the region with high
quality medical and dental health care. We have seen an upsurge in our retail market with the
addition of Dollar General, Lewis Drug, and recent expansion of the Maynard's Food Center. One
of the manufacturing businesses has recently expanded and another manufacturing business is in
the process of finalizing floor plans for a new expansion. A large commercial and industrial spec
building was completed and is available for a new manufacturing business, with large quantities of
water available being a strong marketing point. The construction of the De Smet Event & Weliness
Center with theater, baseball complex, and the De Smet School District footballitrack complex has
been a focal point to younger families interested in moving to De Smet. Currently being
constructed is a 10,400 sq. ft. two story private fithess center that includes an indoor pool. With the
addition of the indoor pool and irrigation of the outdoor sport complexes, we are anticipating the
water consumption to continue to increase. Both residential and commercial growth within the City
of De Smet continue to increase year over year. We have a new business that will be starting
construction for a new commercial building later this summer and have two developers that are
completing their plans for a multifamily housing project and a new twelve (12) unit family apartment
complex resulting in a water usage increase.

Each year the city budgets significant resources for upgrades to its water system with a portion of
that money spent to provide water service to undeveloped areas of the city where new home
construction is occurring. The city has installed sanitary sewer service and water system upgrades
in an area that had been annexed into the city limits. The city installed over 2,100 feet of water
main and 2,000 feet of sanitary sewer up to the annexed housing development and commercial
property with the condition of annexation being the delivery of water and sanitary sewer. In 2020,
the City is planning a water project to install over 2,200 feet of water main that will connect two
existing water mains and close a loop in the industrial park area. This future water project will
eliminate four water main dead ends and will enable us to supply water to the parts of the city limits



\

that currently experience water delivery issues. This project would also be the first stage of
providing water to a future housing development.

Pumping records for the past four years show the following usage:

2015 53,337,000 gallons
2016 . 52,193,000 gallons
2017 52,375,000 gallons
2018 45,328,000 gallons

Weather has impacted our water usage. The wet conditions in 2018 initially decreased the volume
of water used when things started to dry out last summer our water consumption increased
significantly because people were again able to utilize the water.

With the expansion of major water uses such as the fitness center with indoor pool, large multiple
family housing projects the construction of new commercial industry as well as a major expansion
of new sports’ complex what usage will be projected to increase substantially. As a community
located over an aquifer the City of De Smet is uniquely positioned to host large industrial and
commercial water usages. Our current maintenance plan by the Development Corporatlon took
water available as a strong catalyst for economic expansion.

As potential businesses evaluate our community the abundance of an adequate supply of water is
frequently a key factor in business location and development. We have had discussions with
businesses who have required as much as 300 million gallons of water per year and others at
60,000 gallons per day. Our future water use permit is the only source that allows us to meet that
critical element.

The City is currently in discussion with a company that requires 250,000 gallons per day which
would require 91,250,000 gallons a year. It is just that type of water requirement that necessitates
the City of De Smet retaining all of the existing Future Water Permit No. 524-3.

If any of the facilities considering locating in the City of De Smet elect to proceed, the City will need
to have available for their usages of between 40,150,000 gallons per year and 91,250,000 gallons
per year. This usage does not even take into consideration the numerous other development
projects already occurring which are projected to utilize up to 15 million gallons per year on top of
the city’s current usage.

The City of De Smet respectfully objects to and will dispute any attempt to reduce our current acre-
feet reserves.

As the City of De Smet continues to experience growth and development, an adequate supply of
water must be maintained in order to provide service to the growing number of residential and
business customers. Should an industry requiring access to large quantities of water elect to
locate in De Smet, we want to know that sufficient water will be available without jeopardizing
service to our growing list of existing customers. For these reasons we request that the Futures
Use Water Permit No. 524-3 be renewed at the current level.

Sincerely,

¥ (s ke
Gary Wolkow
Mayor



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES

JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
hitp://denr.sd.gov

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER FOR FUTURE USE WATER PERMIT
NO. 524-3, City of DeSmet SD

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Engineer, Water Rights
Program, Department of Environment and Natural Resources concerning Future Use Water Permit No,
524-3, City of DeSmet, PO Box 70, DeSmet SD 57231

The Chief Engineer is recommending that Future Use Permit No. 524-3 REMAIN in EFFECT for 625
acre-feet annually because 1) there is reasonable probability that there may be development of the water
reserved under Permit No. 524-3, 2) the city has demonstrated a reasonable need for the water reserved
by Permit No. 524-3, 3) the proposed use will be a beneficial use and 4) it is in the public interest.

Maintaining the effectiveness of Future Use Permit No. 524-3 is subject to payment of the $115.00 fee
pursuant to SDCL 46-2-13(2) within 60 days of notice to the city after the Board hearing,

Jeadne Goodman, Chief Englneer
~ June 13,2019



RECEIVED

Form 8 JuL 022019
WATER RA%‘AIT S
PROOF OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA )

certify that the attached printed Notice was taken

from the L&M&ﬁ__

printed and published in_! )Y 3 me)r SD
County of é u‘@% g and

state of South Dakota. The notice was published

in the newspaper on the following date:

b-19-2019

Cost of Pn'ntinfso '-lO

i

< (Signature)

Ed fo

(Title)

3ol la

U Y(Date Signed)







RECEIVED
APR 0 12013

WATER RIGHTS
PROGRAM

Telephone 605-793-2220 Fax 605-793-1307
P.O. Box 17, Castlewood, SD 57223

Email, castcity@itctel.com

March 29, 2019

Karen Schlaak
Environmental Scientist
Water Rights Program

Dear Karen:

The City of Castlewood would like to retain the Future Use Permit 558A-3 to reserve
water for the future water supply needs for the City. In the last three years the water
usage for the City of Castlewood is as follows: 2016 - 19,166,510; 2017 — 19,185,300;
2018 — 19,280,540. We have had several new homes built in the last few years. If you
have any questions, feel free to call me at 605-793-2220.

Sincerely,

Sheila Gerhold
Finance Officer

The City of Castlewood is an equal opportunity provider and employer.



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES

JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL

PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
http://denr.sd.gov

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER FOR FUTURE USE WATER PERMIT
NO. 558A-3, City of Castlewood

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Engineer, Water Rights
Program, Department of Environment and Natural Resources concerning Future Use Water Permit No.
558A-3, City of Castlewood, PO Box 17, Castlewood SD 57223.

The Chief Engineer is recommending that Future Use Permit No. 558A-3 REMAIN in EFFECT for 123
acre-feet annually because 1) there is reasonable probability that there may be development of the water
reserved under Permit No. 558A-3, 2) the city has demonstrated a reasonable need for the water reserved
by Permit No. 558A-3, 3) the proposed use will be a beneficial use and 4) it is in the public interest.

Maintaining the effectiveness of Future Use Permit No. 558A-3 is subject to payment of the $75.00 fee
pursuant to SDCL 46-2-13(2) within 60 days of notice to the city after the Board hearing.

e

Jewine Goodman, Chief Engineer
June 13, 2019



RECEIVED

JUN 2 0 2019

WATER RIGHTS
Form 8 PROGRAM
PROOF OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA )

County of H’@W\/QM/\/ %SS
L Les Aone Drufelk

certify that the attached printed Notice was taken

from the ih
/;07/(/1/\/4’{/) W} l!CMkJ

printed and published in GWZMM

County of ‘Hﬁ/W\,Q,M/\) and

state of South Dakota. The notice was published

in the newspaper on the following date:

s 19

Cost of Printing $ 4 2.4 3

(Signature)

CuorunJ

(Title)

b=19-19

(Date Signed)




RECEIVED
JUN 2 42013

Form & WATER RIGHTS
PROGRAM

d by the"Permit and future
lopment  of the water-reserved

No. 558A-3. - This permit was

PROOF OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA )
. ) SS
County of COA | ﬂj’bﬂ )

v Jaek e \Wetteotad

certify that the attached printed Notice was
taken

from the \/\l A,‘('f/( {/0 uOf’\
H blic. Opinien

printed and published in SAI A ;{ A :{ N

County of p od %"(’00 and

state of South Dakota. The notice was
published

in the newspaper on the following date:

June (4, %009

Cost of Printing & b 5— '7 g

(Title)

Tine 620 22019

(Date Signed)

Jof Environmenk.aeid;, N Rasources.
Published once at the approxlmqte cost

45'.‘7;8' (Jugfe?g.'gm)




RECEIVED
MAY 15 2019

WATER RIG:!ATS

TM Rural Water District e

Box 445, Parker, South Dakota 57053 ¢ Phone (605) 297-3334 « Fax (605) 297-3332

May 13, 2019

Karen Schlaak

Department of Environment and Natural Resources
PMB 2020

Joe Foss Building

523 East Capitol

Pierre, SD 57501-3182

Karen,

Please accept this letter as TM Rural Water District’s official reply regarding future use
permit 5358-3 for groundwater reserved in the Upper Vermillion Missouri Aquifer. TM
Rural Water District wishes to retain this permit and included with this cover letter is
our reasonable need and estimate of future needs.

If you have any questions, please contact the TM office at 297-3334.

Sincerely,

Jay J@ensen

Manager, TM Rural Water District
TM Rural Water District



Summary Of Existing And Future Demands

The pumping records and the water billing records provided by the District were used as a
basis for the water demand projections for the TM Rural Water District System. The water
pumping records used represent data for 1998 thru 2017. According to this data, the average
daily flow in 2017 was 2.089 MGD and a single day peak of 8.381 MGD in 2018.

Summary of Pumping Records

Annual Average Maximum Monthly Maximum Daily

Year Water Demand Water Demand Water Demand

(MGD) {MGD) (M@GD)
1998 0.650 0.770 1.160
1999 0.670 0.810 1.040
2000 0.687 0.827 1.161
2001 0.687 0.821 1.036
2002 0.727 0.945 1.143
2003 0.782 0.965 1.255
2004 0.679 0.822 1.171
2005 0.716 1.000 1.261
2006 0.825 1.140 1.396
2007 0.710 1.030 1.360
2008 1.620 2.218 2.373
2009 1.394 2.190 2.462
2010 1.740 2.072 2.664
2011 1.658 2.039 2.624
2012 1.931 2.585 2.869
2013 1.831 2.265 2.749
2014 1.826 2.092 2.597
2015 1.847 2.227 2.909
2016 1.973 2.378 2.697
2017 2.089 2.605 2.697

The District's water loss hovers between 5 and 8% and we work diligently to reduce this
percentage.



RECEIVED

Projections of Future Water Demands MAY 15 2019

WATER RIGHTS
PROGRAM

Since 2010 the District has added 171 rural users making a grand total of 1595 metered
connections. Although new users have been added to the system at an average of 25 new
connections per year, much of the increase in water consumption has been and continues to be
attributed to both the NuGen Ethanol Plant and the agricultural sector for use in spraying
crops during the growing season and livestock production.

TM predicts that the existing agricultural sector will continue to grow with regards to water
usage.

TM continues to see requests coming in for large CAFOs wanting to set up inside the District's
boundaries which include dairies, cattle feed lots, egg laying facilities and swine facilities and
we are hesitant to forfeit any Future Use Permits that we currently hold. Just one of these
large CAFO facilities would require TM to utilize existing Future Use Permits.

Projected future demands based on the increases that we have seen over the last 10 years would
look as follows.

Projected Future Demands
2027 2.558 2.992 3.472
2037 3.027 3.379 4.035
2047 3.496 3.766 4.598




DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES

JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE SQUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
http://denr.sd.gov

RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF ENGINEER FOR FUTURE USE WATER PERMIT
NO. 5358-3, TM Rural Water District

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2, the following is the recommendation of the Chief Engineer, Water Rights
Program, Department of Environment and Natural Resources concerning Future Use Water Permit No.
5358-3, TM Rural Water District, c/o Jay Jorgenson, Manager, Box 445, Parker SD 57053.

The Chief Engineer is recommending that Future Use Permit No. 5358-3 REMAIN in EFFECT for 530
acre-feet annually because 1) there is reasonable probability that there may be development of the water
reserved under Permit No. 5358-3, 2) the district has demonstrated a reasonable need for the water
reserved by Permit No. 5358-3, 3) the proposed use will be a beneficial use and 4) it is in the public
interest.

Maintaining the effectiveness of Future Use Permit No. 5358-3 is subject to payment of the $105.00 fee
pursuant to SDCL 46-2-13(2) within 60 days of notice to the district after the Board hearing.

J é;kle Goodman, Chief Engineer

June 13, 2019



RECEIVED

JUN 2 4 2013
Form 8 WATER RIGHTS
PROGRAM
PROOF OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA )
) SS

County of /‘46 Loo k )
I 770/\/ ﬁaA Wans

certify that the attached printed Notice was
taken

from the _§a /6m .5,964 ia /

printed and published in ..54 /@m
County of / 2; [m& and

state of South Dakota. The notice was
published

in the newspaper on the following date:

June 20 4019

Cost of Printing 4 50,54

~ //(Slgnature)

Owner / Poplisher

(Title)

June 20, 01 9

(Date Signed)




RECEIVED

Form 8 JUN 2 4 2019
— WATER RIGHTS
PROGRAM
PROOF OF PUBLICATION
STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA )
. )SS
County of ’TL-AY nNe Y™ )

L Dalun ﬂ\/{

certify that the attached printed Notice was taken

from the M‘LL\\) E‘f (A

printed and published in 10 7O ) ’q
County of /TULV\\Q,W and

state of South Dakota. The notice was published

in the newspaper on the following date:

/ﬂ\ursdau Ture 20204
Cost of Printing $@O ('//

Jnedd 2(9(‘]

(Signature)

Eh] e ine e b
(Title) J

Qz/?@l

(Ijate Signed) oottt ottt .

 PAULR HARMS
(e




mlt for 10 development or no
planned future develppmem, or
*)e

lis
. mate cost of $60:41 . . »
(N0620-4) .



AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

County of Hutchinson )
) ss.

State of South Dakota )

Jeremy Waltner, of said county and state, being duly sworn, on his
oath, deposes and says: That the Freeman Courier is a weekly
newspaper of general circulation and a legal newspaper as required
by law, printed and published in the town of Freeman in said
county and state by Jeremy Waltner, and has been such newspaper
during the time hereinafter mentioned: That |, Jeremy Waltner, the
undersigned, am publisher of said newspaper in charge of the
advertising department thereof, and have personal knowledge of
all the facts stated in this affidavit, and that the advertisement
headed Water Permit No. 5358-3

a printed copy of which is hereto attached, was printed and
published in the said newspaper for one successive issues to-wit:

The first publication on:
June 20, 2019

the second publication on:

and the third publication on:

That the full amount of the fees charged for publishing the same to-
wit: The sum of $44.98 insures solely to the benefit of the
publisher of the Freeman Courier, that no agreement or
understanding for any division thereof has been made with any
other person whomsoever, and the amount of $44.98 is the rate
for publishing legal notices.

ubscnbed and sworn to before me this 20th day of June 2019.

Notary Public
Commission expires: 10/9/2024

Publication fee: $44.98
Notary fee:
Total: $44.98

RECEIVED
JUN 2 1 2019

WATER RIGHTS
PROGRAM






RECEIVED
Argus Leader w2

RIGHTS
P.0. Box 677349, Dallas, TX 75267-7349 WA;ESGRAM

Account No.: SFA-078111
Ad Na.: 0003628800
PO #:Water Permit 5358-3
Lines : 173

TM RURAL WATER Ad Total $107.99

110 N MAIN AVE
PARKER, SD 57053

# of Affidavits: 1
Account No.: SFA-078111
Ad No.: 0003628800

Argus Leader
AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
COUNTY OF MINNEHAHA } ss

I being duly sworn, says: That The Argus Leader is, and during all the times hereinafter mentioned was, a daily legal newspaper
as defined by SDCL 17-2-21, as amended published at Sioux Falls, Minnehaha County, South Dakota; that affiant is and during all
of said times, was an employee of the publisher of such newspaper and has personal knowledge of the facts stated in this

affidavit; that the notice, order or advertisement, a printed copy of which is hereto attached, was published in said newspaper upon

Thursday, June 20, 2019

Sworn to and subgcribed before me this 20 day of June, 2019.

Legal CM &&?

Notary Public, Statelo WISCOHSLA County of Brown \\\\\\\Hm//,,/
W\ F /,
al M SR,
My Commission expires 5: $0TAR)' Z;_
S | @@ =
Z oy PUBLG 2
AT o



n )
ng'TRWJ Sectlons 1 nm?‘
”MR % Septiong,,

MW&&I

9 PI“Oﬂ

: rre%{’s‘l»)) by
; Ju!v*-“'l;*ﬁ)w”'%

-and the 4 '
‘Chlef"‘Em'm "";‘mly 57 rner Secretary, Dap'aﬁ /

?%@M’ |




DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES

JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE, SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182

denr.sd.gov

Chenrfaces CrearPuaces

June 13, 2019
NOTICE

TO: Gary Wipf
Wipf Acres LP
17801 401% Avenue
Frankfort SD 57440

FROM: Jeanne Goodman, Chief Eng
Water Rights Program

SUBJECT:  Notice Scheduling Hearing Regarding Request to Delete Qualification on Water Permit
No. 1358B-3, Wipf Acres LP

Water Permit No. 1358B-3 amended Water Right No. 1358-3 by transferring the irrigated acres and
point of diversion to other land. Water Right No. 1358-3 appropriated 1.78 cubic feet of water per
second from one well (Tulare:East James aquifer) located in the SW ¥4 SW ¥ Section 17 to irrigate
160 acres located in the SW % Section 17; all in TI115N-R61W. The amendment allow transferring the
diversion point and acres to the NE ¥ Section 12-T115N-R62W. Qualification No. 5 placed on Permit
No. 1358B-3 required plugging of the original well located in the SW ¥ SW % Section 17-T115N-
R61W.

You have requested deletion of this qualification requiring plugging of the well. A letter has also been
received from Lenny Peterson stating that he purchased the property in the SW % of Section 17-
T115N-R61W and would like to use the existing well to water livestock.

As Chief Engineer, I am recommending deletion of qualification No. 5 on Water Permit No. 1358-3.
The owner of the well must know that that if the well in the SW % SW Y Section 17-T115N-R61W is
abandoned and not used for livestock water it will need to be plugged in accordance with South Dakota
well construction standards.

The Water Management Board will conduct a hearing to consider deletion of qualification No. 5 on
Water Permit No. 1358B-3 at 11:00 AM on Wednesday, July 17, 2019, at Legislative Conference
Room 414, State Capitol Avenue, 500 E Capitol Avenue, Pierre SD. The agenda time is an estimate
and may be delayed due to prior agenda items. Please use the north entrance to the State Capitol as the
other doors require a security access card

Questions regarding the hearing process may be directed to Eric Gronlund, Water Rights Program at

(605) 773-3352 or eric.gronlund@state.sd.us.

C: Ann Mines Bailey, Assistant Attorney General
Lenny Peterson, 19111 Maple Avenue, Hitchcock SD 57458



RECEIVED

Gary Wipf

Wipf Acres, LP APR 0 ! 2019
17801 401 Ave. W‘}},’ggefgfars
Frankfort, SD 57440

March 29, 2019

S.D. Dept. of Natural Resources
Water Management Board

523 East Capitol Ave.

Pierre, SD 57501

Dear S.D. Dept. of Natural Resources
Water Management Board:

I would like to request that you delete the plugging requirement on the well located at the former
site of the Water Permit No. 1358-3. The well is located in the SW % SW Section 17-T115N-R61W. |
have sold this property to Lenny Peterson and he would like to retain use of the well for livestock
watering purposes.

Sincerely,

_ﬂ%@w}/

Enclosure



R-=CEIVED
APR 1 1 2019

Lenny Peterson WATER R
¥ PROGRE“TS
19111 Maple Ave.
Hitchcock, SD 57458
March 28, 2019

Water Management Board

SD Dept. of Natural Resources
523 E. Capitol Ave.

Pierre, SD 57501

Dear Water Management Board:

| would like to ask that the well located on the SW1/4 Section 17-T115N-R61W not be required to
be plugged. | have recently purchased this property from Wipf Acres, LP and would like to use the
well to water livestock. Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Lenny Peterson



RECEIVED

SOUTH DAKOTA APR
WATER PERMIT NO. 1358B-3 G 1201
WATER RIGHTS
PROGRAM

Date of first receipt of application November 8, 2018.

The Chief Engineer, on behalf of the Water Management Board, issues Water Permit No. 1358B-3 to Wipf Acres LP, c/o

Gary Wipf, 17391 401 Ave, Frankfort SD 57440 authorizing the construction of the water use system and the placing of
water to beneficial use subject to the following limitations, conditions and qualifications:

1. Water Permit No. 1358B-3 amends Water Right No: 1358-3 by transferring the irrigated acreage and point of °
diversion to other land. Water Right No. 1358-3 appropriates 1.78 cubic feet of water per second from one

in T115N-R62W which is approximately 7 miles southeast of Frankfort SD. The water source for this irrigation

tem _is th Tulare:_E James Aquifer and no increase in the diversion rate or number of acres irrigated is
authorized by this permit, ' ‘

2. The amount of the appropriation may not exceed 2 acre feet annually for each acre of land to which water is actually
and beneficially applied for irrigation. The water is to be used during the following described annual period:

April 1 —November 1.
3. The date from which applicant may claim right is February 10,.1967 (established by Water Right No. 1358-3).

4. The date of approval of Permit No. 1358B-3 is January 28, 2019.

S. Water rights obtained in compliance with the laws of the State of South Dakota may not be unlawfully impaired by
this appropriation.

QUALIFICATIONS

1. The well approved under Permit No. 1358B-3 will be located near domestic wells and other wells which may obtain
water from the same aquifer. The well owner under this Permit shall control his withdrawals so there is not a
reduction of needed water supplies in adequate domestic wells or in adequate wells having prior water rights.

2. The well authorized by Permit No. 1358B-3 shall be constructed by a licensed well driller and construction of the
well and installation of the pump shall comply with Water Management Board Well Construction Rules, Chapter
74:02:04 with the well casing pressure grouted (bottom to top) pursuant to Section 74:02:04:28. !

3. This Permit is approved subject to the irrigation water use questionnaire being submitted each year.

4. Applicable portions of Water Riéht No. 1358-3 are incorporated into Water Permit No. 1358B-3.

5. The well located in the SW % SW % Section 17-T115N-R61W shall be plugged in accordance with South Dakota
Well Construction Standards, Administrative Rules of South Dakota Chapter 74:02:04. ‘

WATER MANAGEMENT BOARD

FEB 2 22018

date

Goodman, Chief Engineer
Water Rights Program _ :
Department of Environment and Natural Resources



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES
JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL

PIERRE SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
www.denr.sd.gov

July 8, 2019

NOTICE
TO: Jeff De Vries, 40545 213% St, Cavour SD 57324
FROM.: Jeanne Goodman, Chief En,

Water Rights Program

SUBJECT: Water Right Nos. 2547-3, 2548-3, 3085-3, 6381-3 and 6440-3

The 2018 irrigation questionnaires have been received along with your petition to have the Water
Management Board consider rescinding suspensions of Water Right Nos. 2547-3, 2548-3, 3085-3,
6381-3 and 6440-3.

The matter has been scheduled for 11:00 am, Wednesday July 17,2019 (central time) in the
LRC Conference Room 414, State Capitol Building, 500 E Capitol Avenue, Pierre SD.

It is ultimately a Board decision on whether to rescind the one year suspension for each of the
above listed water rights or to let the suspensions stand. It is very important that you plan to
attend the hearing.

For informational purposes, enclosed is the report that will be presented to the Water
Management Board concerning the irrigation questionnaire violations. Also enclosed are the
partially completed transfer of ownership forms you requested to get the water rights listed in
your name. The water rights are currently listed under Gene De Vries or De Vries Inc.

A $50 filing fee is required for filing each transfer.

If you have any questions, please contact Genny McMath or Eric Gronlund at 605 773-3352.



IRRIGATION QUESTIONNAIRE VIOLATIONS
WATER RIGHT NOS. 2547-3, 2548-3, 3085-3 - GENE DE VRIES
WATER RIGHT NOS. 6381-3 & 6440-3 — DE VRIES INC

BRIEF DESCRIPTION AND HISTORY OF IRRIGATION QUESTIONNAIRE SUBMISSIONS

Water Right Nos. 2547-3, 2548-3, 3085-3, 6381-3 and 6440-3 collectively authorize diversion of 8.58 cubic
feet of water per second from the Floyd East James Aquifer to irrigate 908 acres in Beadle County.

Year Date forms returned Year Date forms returned

2000 None (AMENDED) 2010 November 18, 2010

2001 January 9, 2002 2011 December 23, 2011

2002 February 27,2003 2012 on line (between January 24™ & March 7, 2013)
*2003 February 2, 2004 2013 on line (received prior to January, 2014 notice)

2004 February 23, 2005 2014 on line (between January 16™ & March 4, 2015)

2005 February 23, 2006 2015 March 3,2016

2006 February 27, 2007 2016 March 6, 2017

2007 March 4, 2008 2017 on line (between January 26™ & March 7, 2018)

2008 March 4, 2009 2018 July 8,2019

2009 March 5, 2010

* Questionnaires for Water Right Nos. 6381-3 and 6440-3 were not mailed until 2003 and 2004 respectively
(based on approval date of permits).

REPORTING SUMMARY FOR 2018:

October 30, 2018: Irrigation questionnaires for Water Right Nos. 2547-3, 2548-3, 3085-3, 6381-3 and
6440-3 were sent to: Gene De Vries. 40535 213" St, Cavour SD 57324.

January 25, 2019: A “Notice” of hearing was sent by Certified Mail to above name & address. The
“Notice” indicated the forms had not been received and a hearing was scheduled for March 6, 2019. The
“Notice” explained if the irrigation questionnaires were received, the hearing to consider the violations
would not be held. Tracking information shows the “Notice” was delivered February 7, 2019.

March 6,2019: The Water Management Board ordered Water Right Nos. 2547-3, 2548-3, 3085-3, 6381-3
and 6440-3 suspended for the 2019 irrigation season for failure to submit the 2018 irrigation questionnaires.
The Board granted a 30 day grace period allowing the questionnaires to be submitted up until April 6, 2019
to avoid suspension.

March 7,2019: A “Notice” was sent by Certified Mail to Gene De Vries, 40535 213" St, Cavour, SD
57324 outlining the Board’s order and requirement to submit the questionnaires prior to April 6, 2019 to
avoid suspension. The “Notice” also outlined the procedure for coming back before the Board should the
forms be submitted after April 6™

March 18,2019: The March 7, 2019 notice was returned by the post office and was then re-mailed with
the tracking information showing delivery to an individual at that address on March 22, 2019.

July 8, 2019: Irrigation Questionnaires for all water rights were received along with a letter requesting
time on the Board agenda for reconsideration of the suspensions.

L——m(g, 7)&”7{(2/

Genny McMath
Water Rights Program



Dear Water Usage Board,

We are writing this letter in regards to the water permits that are in Gene
DeVries's name. At the present time, they are suspended. We have had
permits since 1976. This is the first occurrence of having our permits
suspended in 43 years.

The circumstances surrounding the suspension of these permits are;
dads(Gene DeVries) health and the subsequent re-routing of the mail. In
November, my dad had several blood clots in his lungs that led to several
mini heart attacks. We found him in his house in a comatose state of
mind(nearly dead) and brought him back and called the ambulance. He was
in the Huron hospital for 1 week then went on to stay in Avera Sioux Falls for
3 ¥ weeks. |

After his release, he moved to Sunquest Health Village, an assisted living
center in Huron, SD. Therefore, his mail was re-routed to Sunquest and
ended up delayed by several weeks. My sister was also taking care of the
mail and when this letter did come through, she didn't realize that this was
something that needed a reply.

In closing, we would very much appreciate your consideration of our
dilemma with the Irrigation questionnaires.

RECEIVED
JUL 0 8 2019

WATER RIGHTS
PROGRAM



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES

JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE, SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182
' © denr.sd.
GReATFACES EhearPLace. ersagey
July 1, 2019
NOTICE
TO: William Taylor & John Taylor James E Moore
Taylor Law Firm LLC Woods Fuller Shultz & Smith
4820 East 57™ Street, Suite B PO Box 5027
Sioux Falls SD 57108 Sioux Falls SD 57117-5027

and Parties of Record (see attached list)

FROM: Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engine
Water Rights Program

SUBJECT: Prehearing Officer’s Orders Regarding Motions

Prehearing Officer Freeman issued four orders regarding motions filed in the matter of Water Permit

Application Nos. 1986-1, 2792-2 and 2793-2, TransCanada Keystone Pipeline LP. Enclosed are the

following orders: ' '

- Order Applicant’s Motion To Preclude Evidence About The Merits Of the Keystone Pipeline

- Order TransCanada Keystone Pipeline, LP’s Motion To Dismiss The Petition Of Great Plains
Water Tribal Water Alliance, Inc.

- Order Motion To Disqualify DENR Report And Recommendations & For Immediate Denial Of
Applications

- Order Regarding Applicant’s Motion to Dismiss Intervenors

The Water Management Board will consider approval of orders issued by the Prehearing Officer and
scheduling regarding Application Nos. 1986-1, 2792-2 and 2793-2 at 1:00 PM on Wednesday, July 17,
2019, in Room 414, State Capitol, 500 East Capitol Avenue, Pierre SD. If necessary, the meeting may
continue on the morning of Thursday, July 18, 2019. Parties should plan accordingly.

The tentative agenda for the July 17 — 18, 2019, Water Management Board meeting is enclosed.

Access at entrances to the Capitol Building is limited to card reader access, except for the north doors.
Parties are encouraged to use the parking lot on the north side of the Capitol Building and use the north
entrance.

Enclosures

¢: David McVey, Assistant Attorney General



PARTIES OF RECORD
WATER PERMIT APPLICATION NOS. 1986-1,2792-2 AND 2793-2
TRANSCANADA KEYSTONE PIPELINE LP

APPLICANT

Represented by:

William Taylor and John Taylor
Taylor Law Firm LLC

4820 East 57" Street, Suite B
Sioux Falls SD 57108

PETITIONERS

Cindy Myers
PO Box 104
Stuart NE 68780

Elizabeth Lone Eagle
PO Box 160
Howes SD 57748

Mahmud Fitil
4949 S 30" Street
Omaha NE 68107

Jason Shald
13906 Poppleton Circle
Omaha NE 68144

Paul Seamans
27893 244" Street
Draper SD 57531

Thomasina Real Bird and Jennifer S Baker
Counsel for Yankton Sioux Tribe
Fredericks Peebles & Patterson LLP

1900 Plaza Drive

Louisville CO 80027

Rebecca L Kidder

Counsel for Yankton Sioux Tribe
Fredericks Peebles & Patterson LLP
1830 W Fulton Street, Suite 102
Rapid City SD 57702

James E Moore

Woods Fuller Shultz & Smith
PO Box 5027

Sioux Falls SD 57117-5027

Mniwakan Nakicijinpi
PO Box 160
Howes SD 57748

Bruce Ellison

Counsel for Dakota Rural Action
PO Box 2508

Rapid City SD 57709

Rodney M Bordeaux, President
Rosebud Sioux Tribe

PO Box 430

Rosebud SD 57570

Peter Capossela

Counsel for Great Plains Tribal Water Alliance
PO Box 10643

Eugene OR 97440

Terry and Cheri Frisch
47591 875" RD
Atkinson NE 68713

Ann Mines Bailey, Assistant Attorney General
Counsel for Water Rights Program, DENR
Attorney General’s Office

1302 East Highway 14, Suite 1

Pierre, SD 57501



Scheduled hearing times are Central Time

| & Natural Resources

WATER MANAGEMENT BOARD
e e e July 17 - 18,2019
Department of Environment LRC Conference Room 414
oy State Capitol Building
500 E Capitol Avenue
Pierre SD

D /,

AGENDA

Scheduled times are estimates only. Agenda items may be delayed due to prior scheduled items.

Live audio of the meeting can be heard at http://www.sd.net/room414

11:00 AM Call to Order
Annual Election of Officers
Adopt Final Agenda
Conflicts Disclosures and Requests for State Board Waivers
May 8, 2019 Board Minutes
Status and Review of Water Rights Litigation — Ann Mines Bailey
Administer Oath to Department of Environment and Natural Resources Staff

LUNCH

DENR Water Quality Monitoring Access Portal Demonstration — Jesse Wilkens
Cancellation Considerations -- Eric Gronlund

Future Use Permit Seven Year Review — Eric Gronlund

Consider Deletion of Qualification to Permit No. 1358B-3, Wipf Acres — Eric Gronlund

1:00 PM  In the matter of Water Permit Application Nos. 1986-1, 2792-2 and 2793-2, TransCanada
Keystone Pipeline LP; Water Permit Application No. 1963A-1, Tom & Lori Wilson; and
Water Permit Application No. 1975A-1, Wink Cattle Company

Consider Approval of Orders Issued by Prehearing Officer

Set a final hearing date.

Set the dates by which the parties and intervenors must disclose names and contact
information for witnesses.

Set the date by which the parties and intervenors must provide a list of exhibits.

Public comment period in accordance with SDCL 1-25-1

The Board will recess for breaks, lunch and for the evening at their discretion. The Board meeting may
continue the morning of July 18% if necessary.

ADJOURN

Board members are reminded they are subject to SDCL 3-23-1 to 3-23-5 (Disclosure Laws) which address the disclosure of any conflicts of interest a member may
have regarding contracts with the State of South Dakota. Board members should report any potential conflicts to the board and seek a waiver where appropriate.

Notice is given to individuals with disabilities that this meeting is being held in a physically accessible location. Please notify the Department of Environment and
Natural Resources at (605) 773-3352 at least 48 hours before the meeting if you have a disability for which special arrangement must be made.



TATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES

WATER MANAGEMENT BOARD

ORDER APPLICANT’S MOTION TO
PRECLUDE EVIDENCE ABOUT THE
MERITS OF THE KEYSTONE PIPELINE

IN THE MATTER WATER APPLICATIONS
NO. 1986-1, 2792-2, and 2793-2,
TRANSCANADA

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

WHEREAS, The Applicant moved the Board to Preclude Evidence about the Merits of the
Keystone Pipeline; and

WHEREAS, Elizabeth Lone Eagle filed opposition to the Apﬁlicant’s Motion té Preclude
Evidence about the Merits of thé Keystone Pipeline; and

WHEREAS, the Great Plains Tribal Water Alliance, Inc. filed a Brief in Opposition to the
Applicant’s Motion to Preclude Bvidence about the Merits of the Keystone Pipeline; and

WHEREAS, the Rosebud Sioux Tribe joined the Great Plains Tribal Water Alliance, Inc.’s
Brief in Opposition to the Applicant"s Motion to Preclude Evidence about the Merits of the -
Keystone Pipeline; and

WHEREAS, the Yankton Sioux Tribe filed Opposition to the Applicant’s Motion to
Preclude Evidence about the Merits of the Keystone Pipeline; and

WHEREAS, Dakota Rural Action filed a Response to Applicant’s Motion to Preclude
Evidence about the Merits of the Keystone Pipeline. ‘

NOW THEREFORE, no party reqﬁesting an oral argument and the issue being fully briefed
by the Parties and intervenors and upon consideration of the papers filed herein, the following Order

shall be entered in the above captioned action.




SDCL § 46-2A-9 states:
A permit to appropriate water may be issued only if there is (1) reasonable probability that
there is unappropriated water available for the applicant's proposed use, (2) that the proposed
diversion can be developed without unlawful impairment of existing rights and (3) that the
proposed use is a beneficial use and (4) in the public interest. (numbering added).
In order for the Board to grant a permit for the appropriation of water, evidence must be submitted on
each of the four factors listed above. SDCL § 1-26-25 requires that a decision by the Board “include
findings of fact and conclusions of law, separately étated. Findings of fact, if set forth in statutory

language, shall be accompanied by a concise and explicit statement of the underlying facts

supporting the findings.” (See also, In the Matter of the 1990 RENEWAL APPLICATION OF

SDDS, INC., 507 N.W.2d 702 (S.D. 1993)) stating “no...permit may be issued in a contested case

unless the Board finds that to do so is in the public interest. We noted that findings of fact must be
accompanied by a concise and explicit statement of the underlying facts supporting the findings.)
SDCL § 1-29-19(1) states in relevant part “The rules of evidence as applied under statutory
provisions and in the trial of civil cases in the circuit courts of this state, or as may be provided in
statutes relating to the specific agency, shall be followed.” Further SDCL §19-19-401 provides:
Evidence is relevant if:
(@) It bas any tendency to make a fact more or less probable than it would be without the
evidence; and
(b)  The fact is of consequence in determining the action.
SDCL § 19-19-402 provides:
All relevant evidence is admissible, except as otherwise provided by constitution or statute or
by this chapter or other rules promulgated by the Supreme Court of this state. Evidence
which is not relevant is not admissible.

In its motion, TransCanada offers two reasons to preclude evidence of the “merits” of the

Keystone X1 Pipeline: (1) that the Public Utilities Commission issued the utility permit; and (2) that

the term “beneficial use” applies to the use for which water would be put. (Motion to Preclude



Evidence of Merits of Keystone XT, Pipeline, pp. 1, 3.) Neither justify the preclusion of evidence ,

relating to existing statutory criteria, such as the public interest. The Board is charged with protecting
the public interest in the allocation of water, and in implementing the public trust doctrine, not the
PUC. (SDCL §46-2A-9.) The fact that the Applicant’s proposed use may constitute a beneficial use
does not mean that the appropriation of water for that use is in the public interest. The issue of the
“public interest” remains subject to challenge, and for which evidence may be produced in these
proceedings. Neither reason advanced by TransCanada provides any legal justification for the
preclusion of evidence.

The meaning of “public interest” remains undeﬁned by statute and when deciding what is the
in the “Public Interest,” the Board has an un-delineated and therefore broad range of factors available
for consideration when granting or denying water permit applications. This broad range factors
could include the health, safety, and general welfare of people of South Dakota among any number
of other possible considerations.

Evidence on whether the appropriation of water for the Keystone XL Pipeline Project is
consistent with the public interest and the public trust is relevant. The Board will be left to determine
the relative weight of that evidence when considering determining whether or not the application
satisfies the requirements of SDCL § 46-2A-9.

FOR THE REASONS set forth herein, the Applicant’s Motion to Preclude Evidence about

the Merits of the Keystone Pipeline is DENIED.

Dated thisZ C day of June, 2019,

I%o/dncy Freeman,\h./ ~
Hearing Officer

South Dakota Water Management Board



TATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES

WATER MANAGEMENT BOARD

IN THE MATTER WATER APPLICATIONS ) ORDER TRANSCANADA KEYSTONE
NO. 1986-1, 2792-2, and 2793-2, ) PIPELINE, LP’S MOTION TO DISMISS
TRANSCANADA ) THE PETITION OF GREAT PLAINS

) WATER TRIBAL WATER ALLIANCE,

) INC.

)

)

)

WHEREAS, TransCanada Keystone Pipeline, LP (“TransCanada” hereinafter) moved the
Board to Dismiss the Petition of Great Plains Tribal Water Alliance, Inc.; and

WHEREAS, Elizabeth Lone Eagle filed opposition to TransCanada’s Motion to Dismiss the
Petition of Great Plains Tribal Water Alliance, Inc; and

WHEREAS, Mniwiwakan Nakicijinpi filed opposition to TransCanada’s Motiog to Dismiss
the Petition of Great Plains Tribal Water Alliance, Inc and a statement in opposition to the
Applicant’s Moﬁon; and ,

WHEREAS, the Great Plains Tribal Water Alliance, Inc. filed a Brief in Opposition to
TransCanada’s Motion to Dismiss the Petition of Great Plains Tribal Water Alliance, Inc..

NOW THEREFORE, no party requesting an oral argument and the issue being fully briefed
by the Parties and intervenors and upon consideration of the papers filed herein, the following Order
shall be entered in the above captioned action.

All water within the boundaries of South Dakota belongs to the people of South Dakota,

Specifically, SDCL § 46-1-3 states “It is hereby declareci that all water within the state is the property
of the people of the state, but the right to the use of water may be acquired by appropriation as

provided by law.” Further, SDCL § 46-1-1 states “It is hereby declared that the people of the state

have a paramount interest in the use of all the water of the state and that the state shall determine



what water of the state, surface and underground, can be converted to public use or controlled for
public protection.”

Regarding the Publication of Application and Recommendation of Chief Engineer, the law
requires the notice to contain, inter alia, a “A statement that any interested person who intends to
participate in the hearing shall file a petition to oppose or support the application and that the petition
shall be filed with the chief engineer and applicant at least ten days before the published date for
hearing.” (SDCL § 46-2A-4(4) Emphasis supplied.) Further, SDCL §46-2A-4(5) requires the notice
to contain a statement that a petition to oppose or support an application may be informal Further,
SDCL §46-2A-4(5) requires the notice to contain a statement that a petition to Oppose or support an
application may be informal but that it:

shall be in writing and shall contain the following:

1. A statement describing the petitioner's interest in me'application;

2. The reasons for the petitioner's opposition to or support for the application; and

3. The signature and mailing address of the petitioner or the petitioner's legal counsel.

The questions that must be answered regarding the Great Plains Tribal Water Alliance, Inc.,
is whether they are interested persons who may intervene as contemplated in the notice provision of
SDCL § 46-2A-4(4).

SDCL § 46-2A does not provide a definition for an “interested” parfy but it does state that
any interested person may submit a petition in opposition or support. Contrary to the definition set
forth in SDCL § 1-26-17.1, as applicable to contested cases generally regarding intervention, the
Legislature did not ipclude the qualifier that a person with a becuniary interest may intervene in
certain circumstances. SDCL §1-26-17.1 provides:

“A person who is nc.>t an original party to a contested case and whose pecuniary interests

would be directly and immediately affected by an agency's order made upon the hearing may

become a party to the hearing by intervention, if timely application therefor is .
made.”(Emphasis supplied.)




Rather, in the context of an application for the appropriation of water pursuant to SDCL §46-
2A, it appears that the legislature intended a broader scope of public participation. TransCanada
would have the Board adopt the definition of an interested person as set forth in SDCL § 1-26-17.1.
essentially requiring the Board to serve as a gatekeeper to determine who is or is not entitled to
intervene on the basis of whether they have, inter alia, a pecuniary interest.‘ Yet there is no schedule,
procedure, or brocess set forth in SDCL 46-2A for the Board to determine whether a person is
interested pursuant to that definition. Inétead, SDCL §46-2A-5 grants immediate rights to such
intervenors; a grant of rights which directly contradicts the TransCanada’s notion that the Board
should serve as a gatekeeper. For example, SDCL § 46-2A-5 states:

“The applicant or any person who has filed a petition to oppose or support an application,
may submit a written notice to the chief engineer requesting a postponement of the date set
for hearing on the application. Upon receipt of the written notice, the chief engineer shall
cancel the original hearing on the application and reschedule the application for hearing by
the Water Management Board not less than twenty days after the published date for
hearing...” (Emphasis supplied.)

Had the Legislature intended for the Board to review the pecuniary interest of a proposed
_ intervenor, it could have included a sentence to allow for the automatic delay for the purpose of
requiring the proposed intervenor to establish its right to intervene; but they did not. Moreover, in
SDCL § 46-2A-4 the Legislature could have required of petitioners a statement describing the
petitioner’s pecuniary interest in the application; but they did not.

Assuming arguendo that the Board adopted the notion that intervention mﬁst be governed by
the strictures of SDCL §15-6-24 as suggested by TransCanada, TransCanada completely ignofes the
provisions regarding permissive intervention set forth in SDCL § 15-6-24(b) focusing only on
intervention as of right. Moreover, the Applicant ignores SDCL § 15-6-24(c) which sets forth

procedures for intervention which are in direct conflict with the procedure set forth in SDCL §46-2A-

4, the relevant statute herein.




The Board does not need to reach a discussion of the provisions of SDCL § 15-6-24(b) or (¢)
and their potential application herein as the Board will not adopt the definition of an “interested”
person as set forth in SDCL § 1-26-17.1 in this proceeding. It appears that the Legislature intended a
broad scope of public participation when it set forth the administrative procedures for the
appropriation of water in SDCL § 46-2A. In the instant case, this notion is even more evident when
you consider the criteria set forth for the appropriation of water as stated in SDCL §46-2A-9, one of
which is whether the appropriation is “in the public interest.” Clearly the Legislature intended for the
public to be heard on the issue of whether the proposed appropriation of water was in the public’s
interest; and requiring the Board to serve as a gate keeper to exclude those that do not have a
pecuniary interest cuts against that legislative intent,

FOR THE REASONS set forth herein, TransCanada’s Motion to Dismiss the Petition of

Great Plains Tribal Water Alliance, Inc. is DENIED.

Dated thi&th day of June, 2019,

odney Freemar, Jr.—
Hearing Officer
South Dakota Water Management Board




TATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES

WATER MANAGEMENT BOARD

IN THE MATTER WATER APPLICATIONS
NO. 1986-1, 2792-2, and 2793-2,
TRANSCANADA

ORDER MOTION TO DISQUALIFY DENR
REPORTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS &
FOR IMMEDIATE DENIAL OF
APPLICATIONS

N’ N’ N N N N N\ NS

WHEREAS, ELIZABETH LONE EAGLE (“Lone Eagle” hereinafter) moved the Board for
an Order to Disqualify DENR Reports and Recommendations & for Immediate Denial of
Applications; and

WHEREAS, Mniwakan Nakicijinpi joined Elizabeth Lone Eagle’s Motion to Disqualify
DENR Reports and Recommendations & for Immediate Denial of Applications; and

WHEREAS, the Yankton Sioux Tribe joined Elizabeth Lone Eagle’s Motions to Disqualify
DENR Reports and Recommendations & for Immediate Denial of Applicatiohs; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant filed a Response to Petitioner’s Motion to Disqualify DENR
Reports and Recommendations & for Immediate Denial of Applications; and

WHEREAS, the DENR filed a response to Elizabeth Lone Eagle’s Motion to Disqualify
DENR Reports and Recommendations & for Immediate Denial of Applications.

NOW THEREFORE, no party requesting an oral argument and the issue being fully briefed
by the Parties and intervenors and ﬁpon consideration of the papers filed ilerein, the following Order
shall be entered in the above captioned action.

Lone Eagle contends DENR-Water Rights was required to consult with the tribes prior to

issuing the reports and recommendations in the above-entitled matters pursuant to SDCL § 1-54-5,




however, she fails to acknowledge the entirety of the statute. In full, SDCL § 1-54-5 provides as
follows:

It is the policy of the state to consult with a tribal government regarding

the conduct of state government programs which have the potential of

affecting tribal members on the reservation. This section may not be

construed to confer any substantive rights on any party in any litigation or

otherwise. (Emphasis supplied.)
The statute clearly states that it is setting forth a policy and not requiring specific action. Moreover,
the statute also clearly provides that it is not conferring any substantive rights. In other words, this

statute does not mandate consultation with the tribes prior to the issuance of a state permit. Words .

and phrases in a statute must be given their plain meaning and effect. Discover Bank v. Stanley, (757

N.W.2d 756 (SD 2008)).

Assertions are also made that DENR-Water Rights failed to consider water quality standards
and the geology in issuing the reports and recommendations and that "many shortcuts" were taken in
preparing these reports and recommendations. These assertions, however, go to the weight to be
given to the reports and recommendations and not the admissibility of the evidence.

FOR THE REASONS set forth herein, the Elizabeth Lone Eagle’s Motion to Disqualify

DENR Reports and Recommendations & for Immediate Denial of Applications is DENIED.

Dated this,zzjth day of June, 2019,

P

Rodney Freeman, ¥
Hearing Officer
South Dakota Water Management Board




TATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES

WATER MANAGEMENT BOARD-

IN THE MATTER WATER APPLICATIONS
NO. 1986-1, 2792-2, and 2793-2,
TRANSCANADA

ORDER REGARDING APPLICANT’S
MOTION TO DISMISS INTERVENORS

N N’ N N N N N N

WHEREAS, the Applicant moved the Board to dismiss tile Petitions of Cindy Meyers,
Mahmud Fitil, Jason Shauld, Terry Frisch, and Cheri Frisch, for failing to provide as statement of
interest sufficient to establish a right of intervention in the subject applications; and
WHEREAS, Mniwakan Nakicijinpi filed opposition to the Applicant’s Motion; and
WHEREAS, Elizabeth Lone Eagle filed opposition to the Applicant’s Motion; and
WHEREAS, Cindy Meyers ﬁle:d a petition in opposition and a statement in opposition to the
Applicant’s Motion

NOW THEREFORE, no party requesting an oral argument and the issue being fully briefed
by the Parties and intervenors and upon consideration of the papers filed herein, the following Order
shall be entered in the above captioned action.

All water within the boundaries of South Dakota belongs to the people of South Dakota.
Specifically, SDCL § 46-1-3 states “It is hereby declared that all water within the state is the pfoperty
of the people of the state, but the right to the use of water may be acquired by appropriation as
provided by law.” Further, SDCL § 46-1-1 states “It is hereby declared that the people of the state
have a paramount interest in the use of all the water of the state and that the state shall determine

what water of the state, surface and underground, can be converted to public use or controlled for

public protection.”



Regarding the Publication of Application and Recommendation of Chief Eﬁgineer, the law
requires the notice to contain, inter alia, a “A statement that any interested person who intends to
participate in the hearing shall file a petition to Oppose or support the application and that the petition
shall be filed with the chief engineer and applicant at least ten days before the published date for
hearing.” (SDCL § 46-2A-4(4) Emphasis supplied.) Further, SDCL §46-2A-4(5) requires the notice
to contain a statement that a petition to oppose or support an application may be informal Further,
SDCL §46-2A-4(5) requires the notice to contain a statement that a petition to oppose or support an

application may be informal but that it:

shall be in writing and shall contain the following:

1. A staternent describing the petitioner's interest in the application;

2. The reasons for the petitioner's opposition to or support for the application; and

3. The signature and mailing address of the petitioner or the petitioner's legal counsel.

The questions that must be answered for each of the proposed intervenors is whether they are
interested persons who may intervene as contemplated in the notice provision of SDCL § 46-2A-
4(4).

SDCL § 46-2A does not provide a definition for an “interested” party but it does state that
any interested person may submit a petition in opposition or support. Contrary to the definition set
forth in SDCL § 1-26-17.1, as applicable to contested cases generally regarding intervention, the
Legislature did not include the qualifier that a person with a pecuniary interest may intervene in
certain circumstances. SDCL §1-26-17.1 provides:

“A person who is not an original party to a contested case and whose pecuniary interests

would be directly and immediately affected by an agency's order made upon the hearing may

become a party to the hearing by intervention, if timely application therefor is
made.”(Emphasis supplied.)




Rather, in the context of an application for the appropriation of water pursuant to SDCL, §46-
2A, it appears that the legislature intended a broader scope of public participation. The Applicant
would have the Board adopt the definition of an interested person as set forth in SDCL § 1-26-17.1.
essentially requiring the Board to serve as a gatekeeper to determine who is or is not entitled to
intervene on the basis of whether they have, inter alia, a pecuniary interest. Yet there is no schedule,
procedure, or process set forth in SDCL 46-2A for the Board to determine whether a person is
interested pursuant to that definition. Instead, SDCL §46-2A-5 grants immediate rights to such
intervenors; a grant of rights which directly contradicts the Applicant’s notion that the Board should
serve as a gatekeeper. For exémple, SDCL § 46-2A-5 states:

“The applicant or any person who has filed a petition to oppose or support an application,
may submit a written notice to the chief engineer requesting a postponement of the date set
for hearing on the application. Upon receipt of the written notice, the chief engineer shall
cancel the original hearing on the application and reschedule the application for hearing by
the Water Management Board not less than twenty days after the published date for
hearing...” (Emphasis supplied.)

Had the Legislature intended for the Board to review the pécuniary interest of a proposed
intervenor, it could have included a sentence to allow for the automatic delay for the purpose of
requiring the proposed intervenor to establish its right to intervene; but they did not. Moreover, in
SDCL § 46-2A-4 the Legislature could have required of petitioners a statement describing the
petitioner’s pecuniary interest in the application; but they did not.

The Applicant relies on In re Union Carbide Corp., 308 Nw.2d 753, for the proposition that
“[Tlhe State’s highest court determined the administrative proceeding criteria are identical to thosé
that apply to judicial proceedings.” (See Applicant’s Motion, P.2). This overly-expansive reading of
Union Carbide‘is inapplicable to the instant application. Specifically, the court in Union Carbide
stated: “On the issue of timeliness, the criteria for intervention that is applicable in judicial

proceedings is likewise applicable in administrative proceedings.” (Id. at 759. Emphasis supplied.)

—lrappearsthatthe Court's holding i Urior Carbide was expressly litnited to timeliness, Moreover, "



even assuming argueﬁdo that thE; Board adopted the notion that intervention must be governed by the
strictures of SDCL §15-6-24 as suggested by the Applicant, the Applicant completely ignores the
provisions regarding permissive intervention set forth in SDCL § 15-6-24(b) focusing only on
intervention as of right. Moreover, the Applicant ignores SDCL § 15-6-24(c) which sets forth
procedures for intervention which are in direct conflict with the procedure set forth in SDCL §46-2A-
4, the relevant statute herein.

The Board does not need to reach a discussion of the provisions of SDCL § 15-6-24(b) or (¢)
and their potential application herein as the Board will not adopt the definition of an “interested”
person as set forth in SDCL § 1-26-17.1 in this proceeding. It appears that the: Legislature intended a
- broad scope of public participation when it set forth the administrative procedures for the
appropriation of water in SDCL § 46-2A. In the instant case, this notion is even more evident when
you consider the criteria set forth for the appropriation of water as stated in SDCL §46-2A-9, one of
which is whether the appropriation is “in the public interest,” Clearly the Legislature intended for the
public to be heard on the issue of whether the proposed appropriation of water was in the public’s
interest, and requiring the Board to serve as a gate keeper to exclude those that do not have a
pecuniary interest cuts against that legislative intent.

FOR THE REASONS set forth herein, the Applicant’s Motion to Dismiss Intervenors is

DENIED as to Cindy Meyers, Mahmud Fitil, Jason Shauld, Terry Frisch, and Cheri Frisch. Dated

y=—st

Rodney Freeman, Jr.
Hearing Officer
South Dakota Water Management Board

nis 27 day of June, 2019.




TATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES

WATER MANAGEMENT BOARD

ORDER REGARDING ELIZABETH LONE
EAGLE'’S MOTION FOR DISCOVERY
AND INTERROGATORIES, MNIWAKAN
NAKICUINIPT'S MOTION FOR
DISCOVERY, DAKOTA RURAL
ACTION’S MOTION AND
MEMORANDUM TO COMPEL
DISCOVERY FROM THE CHIEF
ENGINEER AND/OR ISSUANCE OF
SUBPOENAS, AND DAKOTA RURAL
ACTION’S MOTION AND
MEMORANDUM TO COMPEL
DISCOVERY FROM TRANSCANADA
AND/OR ISSUANCE OF SUBPOENAS

IN THE MATTER WATER APPLICATIONS
NO. 1986-1, 2792-2, and 2793-2,
TRANSCANADA

N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N

WHEREAS, Elizabeth Lone Eagle filed a Motion for Discovery and Interrogatories; and
| WHEREAS, Mniwakan Nakicijinpi filed a Motion for Discovery; and

WHEREAS, Dakota Rural Action filed a Motion and Memorandum to Compel Discovery
from the Chief Engineer and/or Issuance of Subpoenas; and

WHEREAS, Dakota Rural Action filed a Motion and Memorandum to Compel Discovery
from the TransCanada; and

WHEREAS, TransCanada filed Applicant’s Response to Motions for Discovery and More
Time; and

WHEREAS, DENR-WATER RIGHTS filed a Response to Dakota Rural Action’s Motion to
Compel Discovery; and

WHEREAS, a hearing was held on May 8, 2019 in front of the Hearing Officer, Rodney
Freeman, in the presence of the Water Management Board; and

WHEREAS, Ann F. Mines-Bailey appeared as Counsel for the Water Rights Program; and



WHEREAS, James Moore Appeared on behalf of TransCanada; and

WHEREAS, Bruce Ellison appeared on Behalf of Dakota Rural Action; and

WHEREAS, Elizabeth Lone Eagle appeared on her own behalf; and

WHEREAS, Mniwakan Nakicijinpi appeared on their own behalf.

NOW THEREFORE, upon consideration of the Lone Eagle Motion for Discovery and
Interrogatories, the Mniwakan Nakicijinpi Motion for Discovery, the Dakota Rural Action Motion
and Memorandum to Compel Discovery from the Chief Engineer and/or Issuance of Subpoenas, and
the Dakota Rural Action Motion and Memorandum to Compel Discovery from the TransCanada,
the following Order shall be entered in the above captioned action.

DISCUSSION

It is clear that due process is required when considering a contested case as described in

SDCL 1-26-2. (Application of Union Carbide Corp., 308 N.W. 2d 753 (SD 1981)). As always, the

question quickly becomes- how much “process” is required to meet the requirement for due process.
The case cited by the Applicant in their opposition to the Motions for discovery, State of South

Dakota Water Management Board Approving Water Permit No, 1791-2, 351 NN-W.2d 119 (SD

1984), provides a sfarting point. The Court states “a consideration of what procedures process may
require under a given set of circumstances must begin with a determination of the precise nature of
the government function involved as well as of the private interest that has been affected by the
government action.” That statement provides a roadmap, but that is the only extent that case is
useful, the case centered on the issue of notice; the appellants arguing that personal service was
required and the court finding that only public notice was required as “the question was of concern to
all South Dakotans equally, since ‘all water within the state is the property of the people of the state
SDCL 46-1-3"." Id.

The precise nature of the govemmeht function here is whether a permit should issue for the

appropriation of water. A permit may only issue when “there is reasonable probability that there is
' 2



unappropriated water available for the applicant's proposed use, that the proposed diversion can be
developed without unlawful impairment of existing rights and that the px;oposed use is a beneficial
use and in the public interest.” SDCL §46-2A-9.

Generally, the Rules of Civil Procedure in Circuit Courts (SDCL§15-6) are not applicable in

contested case proceedings. Sowards v. Hill Materials Co., 521 N.W. 2d 649 (S.D. 1994), Lawler v.

Windmill Rest., 435 N.W. 2d 708 (S.D. 1988). Discovery, however, is expressly contemplated in

SDCL §1-26 in relation to contested case proceedings as set forth below.
RELEVANT STATUTES

[. SDCL 1-26-18 states:
Opportunity shall be afforded all parties to respond and present evidence on issues of fact and
argument on issues of law or policy. However, each agency, upon the motion of any party,
may dispose of any defense or claim:
(1) Ifthe pleadings,ldepositions, answers to interrogatories, and admissions on file,
together with the affidavits, if any, shov;z that there is no genuine issue as to any material fact
| and a party is entitled to a judgment as a matter of law; or
(2)  Atthe close of the evidence offered by the proponent of the defense or claim if it
determines that the evidence offered by the proponent of the defense or claim is legally
insufficient to sustain the defense or claim.
A party to a contested case proceeding may appear in person or by counsel, or 50th, may be
present during the giving of all evidence, may h.ave reasonable opportunity to inspect all
documentary evidence, may examine and cross-examine witnessés, may present evidence in
support of the party's interest, and m?ay have subpoenas issued to compel attendance of

witnesses and production of evidence in the party's behalf. “Emphasis Supplied).



2. SDCL 1-26-19.1 provides:
Bach agency and the officers thereof charged with the duty to administer the laws of this state
and rules of the agency shall have power to administer oaths as provided by chapter 18-3 and
to subpoena witnesses to appear and give testimony and to produce records, books,
papers and documents relating to any matters in contested cases and likewise issue
subpoenas for such purposes for persons interested therein as provided by § 15-6-45,
Unless otherwise provided by law fees for witnesses shall be as set forth in chapter 19-5 and
be paid by the agency or party for whom the witness is subpoenaed. |
Failure of a person to obey the subpoena issued pursuant to this chapter may be punished as a

contempt of court in the manner provided by chapter 21-34,

3. SDCL §1-26-19.2 provides:
Each agency and the officers thereof charged with the duty to administer the laws and rules
of the agency shall have power to cause the deposition of witnesses residing within or
without the state or absent therefrom to be taken or other discovery procedure to be
conducted upon notice to the interested person, if any, in like manner that depositions
of witnesses are taken or 6ther discovery procedure is to be conducted in civil actions
pending in circuit court in any matter concerning contested cases. (Emphasis supplied).
It is ORDERED:

Lone EFagle Motion for Discovery and Interrogatories

1. The Lone Eagle Motion for'Discovery and Interrogatories is GRANTED only to the extent
set forth in this Order.
Mniwakan Nakicijinpi Motion for Discovery
2. The Mniwakan Nakicijinpi for Discovery and Interrogatories. is GRANTED only to the

extent set forth in this Order.



Dakota Rural Action Motion and Memorandum to Compel Discovery from the Chief Engineer
and/or Issuance of Subpoenas

3. The Dakota Rural Action’s Motion and Memorandum to Compel Discovery from the Chief
Engineer and/or Issuance of Subpoenas is DENIED; nevertheless, Dakota Rural Action may

engage in discovery as set forth in this Order.

Dakota Rural Action Motion and Memorandum to Compel Discovery from the TransCanada

4. The Dakota Rural Action’s Motion and Memorandum to Compel Discovery from |
TransCanada and/or Issuance of Subpoeﬁas is DENIED; nevertheless, Dakota Rural Action
may engage in discovery as set forth in this Order.

It is further ORDERED:

5. The Hearing Officer may issue any subpoena necessary for the conduct of any prehearing
discovery or the hearing for witnesses to appear and give testimony and to produce records,
books, papers and documents relating to any matters in these contested cases and likewise
issue subpoenas for such purposes for persons interested therein as provided by § 15-6-45.
Any party or intervenor wishing to pbtain a subpoena from the Hearing Officer shall submit a
written request and a proposed subpoena to the Hearing Officer.

6. Pursuant to the Board’s authority to order additional discovery as set forth in SDCL §1-26-
19.2, any party or intervenor may serve upon any party written interrogatories to be answered
by the party served or, if the party served is a public or private corporation or a partnership or
association or governmental agency, by any officer or agenf, in accordance with the
requirements of SDCL §15-6-33(a). Any interrogatory served must also be served on the
Hearing Officer. All interrogatories which are going to be served must be served within 30
days of the date of this Order.

7. Except as expressly stated herein, no other discovery devices are available to the parties.



8. The Water Management Board is scheduled to meet on July 17-18, 2019. At that meeting,
the Board will set é final hearing date, set the dates by which the parties and intgrvenors must
disclose the names and contact information for witnesses, and set the dates by which the
parties and intervenors must provide a list of exhibits.

9. The remaining motions will be heard on dates set by the Hearing Officer on notice to the
parties and intervenors.

10. The Order issued by the Hearing Officer on the record at the hearing held on May8, 2019, is
hereby incorporated by reference. Any conflict between the provisions of the Orde; on the

record and this written Order shall be resolved in favor of the written Order.

Dated this 10th day of May, 2019.

Roﬁney Freeman, Jr.
Hearing Officer -
South Dakota Water Management Boar



TATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES

WATER MANAGEMENT BOARD

IN THE MATTER WATER APPLICATIONS
NO.1986-1, 2792-2, and 2793-2,
- TRANSCANADA

ORDER REGARDING YANKTON SIOUX
TRIBE’S MOTION FOR PREPARATION
OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT
STATEMENT; MNIWAKAN
NAKICIJINPI’S JOINDER OF MOTION
FOR ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT
STATEMENT; ELIZABETH LONE
EAGLE’S JOINDER OF MOTION FOR
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT
STATEMENT; AND DAKOTA RURAL
ACTION’S JOINDER OF MOTION FOR
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT
STATEMENT

vvvvvvvvvvvvvvv

WHEREAS, the Yankton Sioux Tribe filed a Motion for Preparation of an Environmental
Impact Statement; and
WHEREAS, Mniwakan Nakicijinpi joined the Yankton Sioux Tribe’s Motion for

Preparation of an Environmental Impact Statement; and

WHEREAS, Eliiabeth Lone Eagle joined the Yankton Sioux Tribe’s Motion for Preparation
of an Environmental Impact Statement; and

WHEREAS, Dakota Rural joined the Yankton Sioux Tribe’s Motion for Preparation of an
Environmental Impact Statement; and

WHEREAS, DENR-WATER RIGHTS filed a Response to Motion for Preparation of an
Environmental Impact Statement; and

WHEREAS, Cindy Meyers filed a Sur-rebuttal to DENR’s Response to Motion for

Environmental Impact Statement; and



WHEREAS, TransCanada filed Applicant’s Opposition to Yankton Sioux Tribes Motion for
Environmental Impact Statement; and

WHEREAS, Yankton Sioux filed a Reply to Applicant’s Opposition to Yankton Sioux
Tribe’s Motion for Environmental Impact Statement.

NOW THEREFORE, the issue being fully briefed by the Parties and intervenors and upon
consideration of the papers filed herein, the following Order shall be entered in the above captioned
action.

The Yankton Sioux Tribe asserts that the proposed applications constitute majér actions
which may have a significant effect on the environment as the applications propose diversions of
water to be used in the construction of a pipeline which will run through the State of South Dakota
and be used to transport crude oil. Yankton Sioux Tribe contends that an Environmental Impact
Statement (“EIS” hereinafter) is necessary for the Board to assess the potential impacts of granting
these applications.

Further, the Yankton Sioux Tribe asserts that an EIS is necessary because the pipeline will be
carrying diluted bitumen and the compound used to dilute the bitumen, known as dilbit, contains
known carcinogens. Yankton Sioux Tribe reasons that the impacts of a dilbit spill are unknown and
thus the proposed pipeline poses a severe threat to the environment in South Dakota.

Before the Board is an application for a permit for the appropriation of water pursuant to
SDCL §46-2A-9 to be used for dust control, directional drilling, hydrostatic testing, and construction.
While the Board has jurisdiction to order the preparation an EIS pursuant to SDCL § 34A-9-4, an
EIS is much broader and encompasses many subjects beyond the scope of the Board’s decision.

“The purpose of an environmental impact statement is to provide detailed information about
the effect which a proposed action is likely to have on the environment, to list ways in which any
adverse effects of the action might be minimized, and to suggest alternatives to the action.” (SDCL

§34A-9-4.) Further, “All agencies may prepare, or have prepared by contract, an environmental



impact staternent on any major action they propose or approve which may have a significant effect
on the environment.” (/d. Emphasis supplied.)

Under the provisions of the statutory scheme, the Board constitutes an agency and has the
discretion to determine whether an EIS would assist the Board in ruling on the pending permit, See
SDCL § 34A-9-4. See also, In re Prevention of Sigg‘ ificant Deterioration (PSD) Air Quality Permit
Application of Hyperion Energy Center, 2013 S.D. 10, § 20, 826 N.W.2d 649, 655; In re Water

Management Board Approving Water Permit No. 1791-2, 351 N.-W.2d 119, 124 (S.D. 1984); and In

re SDDS, Inc., 472 N.W.2d502, 507 (S.D. 1984).

In the event an agency decides an EIS is necessary, the EIS must:

“be prepared in accordance with the procedural requirements relating to citizen participation
of the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 as amended to January 1, 2011, and
implementing regulations adopted pursuant to that act, and shall include, at a minimum, a
detailed statement setting forth the following: ‘

(1) A description of the proposed action and its environmental setting;

(2) The environmental impact of the proposed action including short-term and
long-term effects;

(3)  Any adverse environmental effects that cannot be avoided if the proposal is
implemented;

(4)  Alternatives to the proposed action;

(5)  Any irreversible and irretrievable commitments of resources that would be
involved in the proposed action if it is implemented; -

(6)  Mitigation measures proposed to minimize the environmental impact; and

(7)  The growth-inducing aspects of the proposed action.” (SDCL §34A-9-7)

South Dakota Codified Law, section 34A-9-11 states:

“To avoid duplication of effort and to promote consistent administration of federal and state
environmental policies, the environmental impact statement required by this chapter need not
be prepared with respect to actions for which a detailed statement is required to be prepared
pursuant to the requirements of the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 as amended
to January 1, 2011, if the statement complies with the requirements of this chapter.”

In the instant case, an EIS has been performed at the federal level. A Draft EIS was

completed in April of 2010, a supplemental Draft EIS was completed in April of 2011, a final EIS

was completed in August of 2011, a draft supplemental EIS was completed in March of 2013, and a



Final Supplemental EIS was completed by the Department of State in. January of 2014. (Available at

https://2012-keystonepipeline-x1.state. gov/documents/organization/221135.pdf). The detailed

requirements of the contents of a federal EIS can be found at 40 C.ER. Part 1502 and are consistent
with the réquirements for an EIS described in SDCL §34A-9-7 set forth above.

In light of the fact that an EIS and additional supplements were performed at the federal level
as contemplated in SDCL § 34A-9-11, an additional EIS at the state level would be duplicative and
would not to promote consistent administration of federal and state environmental policies.

FOR THE REASONS set forth herein, the Yankton Sioux Tribe’s Motion for Environmental
Impact Statement is hereby DENIED./

Dated this 5 th day of June, 2019.

Roﬁ'ney Freefnan, Jr. X
Hearing Officer
South Dakota Water Management Board



DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES
™~

JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE, SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182

) denr.sd.gov
EREATFACES, CReAT PLACES g
July 1, 2019
NOTICE
TO: Matthew Naasz
Counsel for Tom and Lori Wilson
PO Box 8045

Rapid City SD 57709

And Parties of Record (see attached list)

FROM: Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engi
Water Rights Program
SUBJECT: Prehearing Officer’s Orders Regarding Motions

Prehearing Officer Freeman issued two orders for motions filed in the matter of Water Permit.
Application No. 1963A-1, Tom and Lori Wilson. Enclosed are the following orders:
- Order Tom and Lori Wilson’s Motion In Limine To Preclude Evidence Regarding the Merits of
the Keystone XL Pipeline
- Order Tom and Lori Wilson’s Motion To Dismiss Petitions In Intervention

The Water Management Board will consider approval of orders issued by the Prehearing Officer and
scheduling regarding Application No. 1963A-1 at 1:00 PM on Wednesday, July 17, 2019, in Room
414, State Capitol, 500 East Capitol Avenue, Pierre SD. If necessary, the meeting may continue on
the morning of Thursday, July 18, 2019. Parties should plan accordingly.

The tentative agenda for the July 17 — 18, 2019, Water Management Board meeting is enclosed.
Access at entrances to the Capitol Building is limited to card reader access, except for the north doors.
Parties are encouraged to use the parking lot on the north side of the Capitol Building and use the north
entrance.

Enclosures

c: David McVey, Assistant Attorney General



Parties to Water Application No. 1963A-1, Tom & Lori Wilson

Matthew E. Naasz

Counsel for Tom & Lori Wilson
506 Sixth Street

P.O. Box 8045

Rapid City, SD 57709

Tracey Zephier

Attorney General

Cheyenne River Sioux Tribe
P.O. Box 590

Eagle Butte, SD 57625

Bruce Ellison

Counsel for Dakota Rural Action
P.O. Box 2508

Rapid City, SD 57709

Matthew L. Rappold
2062 Promise Road, Apt 1313
Rapid City, SD 57701

Julie Santella
422 Columbus St., apt 1
Rapid City, SD 57701

Tonia Stands
202 Bald Eagle Lane #8
Rapid City, SD 57701

Thomasina Real Bird and Jennifer S Baker
Counsel for Yankton Sioux Tribe
Fredericks Peebles & Patterson LLP

1900 Plaza Drive

Louisville, CO 80027

Rebecca L Kidder

Counsel for Yankton Sioux Tribe
Fredericks Peebles & Patterson LLP
1830 W Fulton Street, Suite 102
Rapid City SD 57702

Ann Mines Bailey, Assistant Attorney General
Counsel for Water Rights Program, DENR
Attorney General’s Office '

1302 East Highway 14, Suite 1

Pierre, SD 57501



WATER MANAGEMENT BOARD

s A July 17 - 18, 2019
VD‘?mZﬁZfﬁefﬁ,’Z’,’;i;" ent LRC Conference Room 414
L s oday: State Capitol Building
Scheduled hearing times are Central Time S00 E lgapltoé Svemle
ierre

AGENDA

Scheduled times are estimates only. Agenda items may be delayed due to prior scheduled items.

Live audio of the meeting can be heard at http://www.sd.net/room414

11:00 AM Call to Order
Annual Election of Officers
Adopt Final Agenda
Conflicts Disclosures and Requests for State Board Waivers
May 8, 2019 Board Minutes
Status and Review of Water Rights Litigation — Ann Mines Bailey
Administer Oath to Department of Environment and Natural Resources Staff

LUNCH

DENR Water Quality Monitoring Access Portal Demonstration — Jesse Wilkens
Cancellation Considerations -- Eric Gronlund

Future Use Permit Seven Year Review — Eric Gronlund

Consider Deletion of Qualification to Permit No. 1358B-3, Wipf Acres — Eric Gronlund

1:00PM  In the matter of Water Permit Application Nos. 1986-1, 2792-2 and 2793-2, TransCanada
Keystone Pipeline LP; Water Permit Application No. 1963A-1, Tom & Lori Wilson; and
Water Permit Application No. 1975A-1, Wink Cattle Company

Consider Approval of Orders Issued by Prehearing Officer

Set a final hearing date.

Set the dates by which the parties and intervenors must disclose names and contact
information for witnesses.

Set the date by which the parties and intervenors must provide a list of exhibits.

Public comment period in accordance with SDCL 1-25-1

The Board will recess for breaks, lunch and for the evening at their discretion. The Board meeting may
continue the morning of July 18" if necessary.

ADJOURN

Board members are reminded they are subject to SDCL 3-23-1 to 3-23-5 (Disclosure Laws) which address the disclosure of any conflicts of interest a member may
have regarding contracts with the State of South Dakota. Board members should report any potential conflicts to the board and seek a waiver where appropriate.

Notice is given to individuals with disabilities that this meeting is being held in a physically accessible location. Please notify the Department of Environment and

Natural Resources at (605) 773-3352 at least 48 hours before the meeting if you have a disability for which special arrangement must be made.



TATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES :

WATER MANAGEMENT BOARD

IN THE MATTER OF TOM & LORI
WILSON’S APPLICATION FOR A WATER
PERMIT FOR ADDITIONAL AREAS OF
USE TO WATER PERMIT NO. 1963-1,

) ORDER TOM AND LORI WILSON'S

)

)

)
APPLICATION NO. 1963A-1. )

)

)

)

)

)

MOTION IN LIMINE TO PRECLUDE
EVIDENCE REGARDING THE MERITS
OF THE KEYSTONE XL PIPELINE

WHEREAS, Tom and Lori Wilson (“Wilson’s” hereinafter) filed a Motion in Limine to
Preclude Evidence about the Merits of the Keystone Pipeline; and |

WHEREAS, the Yankton Sioux Tribe filed Opposition to the Wilsons’ Motion to Preclude
Evidence about the Merits of the Keystone Pipeline; and

WHEREAS, Dakota Rural Action filed a Response to the Wilson’s Motion in Limine to
Preclude Evidence about the Merits of the Keystone Pipeline.

NOW THEREFORE, no party requesting an oral argument and the issue being fully briefed
by the Parties and intervenors and upon consideration of the papers filed herein, the following Order
shall be entered in the above captioned action.

SDCL § 46-2A-12 states:

An amendment of an existing permit or license may be granted for a change in use, a chénge

in point of diversion or other change only if the change (1) does not unlawfully impair

existing rights and (2) is for a beneficial use and (3) in the public interest. (numbering
added).
In order for the Board to grant an amendment for an existing permit for the appropriation of water,

evidence must be submitted on each of the three factors listed above. SDCL § 1-26-25 requires that a

decision hy the Board “include_findings_of fact and_conclusions of law, separately-stated-Findings-of.



fact, if set forth in statutory language, shall be accompanied by a concise and explicit statement of the
underlying facts supporting the findings.” (See also, In the Matter of the 1990 RENEWAL

APPLICATION OF SDDS, INC., 507 N.W.2d 702 (S.D. 1993)) stating “no. ..permit may be issued

in a contested case unless the Board finds that to do so is in the public interest. We noted that
findings of fact must be accompanied by a concise and explicit statement of the underlying facts
supporting the findings.)

SDCL § 1-29-19(1) states in relevant part “The rules of evidence as applied under statutory
provisions and in the trial of civil cases in the circuit courts of this state, or as may be provided in
statutes relating to the specific agency, shall be followed.” Purther SDCL §19-19-401 provides:

Evidence is relevant if:

(@)  Ithas any tendency to make a fact more or less probable than it would be without the

evidence; and

(b)  The fact is of consequence in determining the action.

SDCL § 19-19-402 provides:

All relevant evidence is admissible, except as otherwise provided by constitution or statute or

by this chapter or other rules promulgated by the Supreme Court of this state. Evidence

which is not relevant is not admissible.

In its motion, TransCanada offers two reasons to preclude evidence of the “merits” of the
Keystone XT Pipeline: (1) that the Public Utilities Commission issued the utility permit; and (2) that

the term “‘beneficial use” applies to the use for which water would be put. (Motion in Limine to

Preclude Evidence about the Merits of the Keystone Pipeline, pp. 1, 3.) Neither justify the preclusion

of evidence relating to existing statutory criteria, such as the public interest. The Board is charged
with protecting the public interest in the allocation of water, and in implementing the public trust
doctrine, not the PUC. (SDCL §46-2A-9.) The fact that the Wilsons’ proposed use may constitute a

beneficial use does not mean that the appropriation of water for that use is in the public interest. The

issue of the “public interest” remains subject to challenge, and for which evidence may be produced
2



in these proceedings. Neither reason advanced by the Wilsons provide any legal justification for the
preclusion of evidence.

The meaning of “public interest” remains undefined by statute and when deciding what is the
in the “Public Interest,” the Board has an un-delineated and therefore broad range of factors available
for consideration when granting or denying water permit applications. This broad range factors
could include the health, safety, and general welfare of people of South Dakota among any number
of other possible considerations.

Evidence on whether the amendment to the existing permit is consistent with the public
interest and the public trust is relevant. The Boafd will be left to determine the relative weight of that
evidence when considering determining whether or not the application satisfies the requirements of
SDCL § 46-2A-12.

FOR THE REASONS set forth herein, the Wilsons’ Motion in Limine to Preclude Bvidence

about the Merits of the Keystone Pipeline is DENIED.

Dated thisg th day of June, 2019.

A

2
0

kf)dney Freeman, Jr.
Hearing Officer
South Dakota Water Management Board




TATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES

WATER MANAGEMENT BOARD

- IN THE MATTER OF TOM & LORI
WILSON’S APPLICATION FOR A WATER
PERMIT FOR ADDITIONAL AREAS OF
USE TO WATER PERMIT NO. 1963-1,
APPLICATION NO. 1963A-1. '

ORDER TOM AND LORI WILSON'S
MOTION TO DISMISS PETITIONS IN
INTERVENTION

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

WHEREAS, the Tom and Lori Wilson (the “Wilsons” hereinafter) moved the Board to
dismiss all petitions in intervention, for failing to allege an interest in the subject proceeding to
sufficient to establish intervention as of right; and |

WHEREAS, the Yankton Sioux Tribe filed Opposition to Torm and Lori Wilson’s Motion to
Dismiss Petitions in Intervention; and

WHEREAS, Dakota Rural Action filed a Petition to Oppose and Contest the Application;

and

WHEREAS, the Cheyenne River Sioux Tribe filed a Petition to Oppose the Application; and

WHEREAS, the Yankton Sioux Tribe filed a Petition to Oppose the Application; and

WHEREAS, Matthew Rappold filed a Petition to Oppose and Contest the Application; and

WHEREAS, Julie Santella filed a Petition to Oppose and Contest the Application; and

WHEREAS, Tonia Stands filed a Petition to Oppose and Contest the Application; and

NOW THEREFORE, NOW THEREFORE, no party requesting an oral argument and the

issue being fully briefed by the Parties and intervenors and upon consideration of the papers filed

herein, the following Order shall be entered in the above captioned action.




All water within the boundaries of South Dakota belongs to the people of South Dakota.
Specifically, SDCL § 46-1-3 states “It is heréby declared that all water within the state is the property
of the people of the state, but the right to the use of water may be acquired by appropriation as
provided by law.” Further, SDCL § 46-1-1 states “It is hereby decIareci that the people of the state
have a paramount intérest in the use of all the water of the state and that the state shall determine
what water of the state, surface and underground, can be converted to public use or controlled for
public protection.”

Regafding the Publication of Application and Recommendation of Chief Engineer, the law
requires the notice to contain, inter alia, a “A statement that any interested person who intends to
participate in the hearing shall file a petition to oppose or support the application and that the petition
shall be filed with the chief engineer and applicant at least ten days before the published date for
hearing.” (SDCL § 46-2A-4(4) Emphdsis supplied.) Further, SDCL §46-2A-4(5) requires the notice

to contain a statement that a petition to oppose or support an application may be informal but that it:

shall be in writing and shall contain the following:

1. A statement describing the petitioner's interest in the application;

2. The reasons for the petitioner's opposition to or support for the application; and

3. The signature and mailing address of the petitioner or the petitioner's legal counsel.

The questions that must be answered for each of the proposed intervenors is whether they are
interested persons who may intervene as contemplated in the notice provision of SDCL § 46-2A-
4(4).

SDCL § 46-2A does not provide a definition for an “interested”’ party but it does state that
any interested person may submit a petition in opposition or support. Contrary to the definition set
forth in SDCL § 1-26-17.1, as applicable to contested cases generally regarding intervention, the

Legislature did not include the qualifier that a person with a pecuniary interest may intervene in

certain circumstances. SDCL §1-26-17.1 provides:



“A person who is not an original party to a contested case and whose pecuniary interests
would be directly and immediately affected by an agency's order made upon the hearing may
become a party to the hearing by intervention, if timely application therefor is made.”
(Emphasis supplied.)

Rather, in the context of an application for the appropriation of water pursuant to SDCL. §46-
2A, it appears that the legislature intended a broader scope of public participation. The Wilsons
would bave the Board adopt the definition of an interested person as set forth in SDCL § 1-26-17.1.
essentially requiring the Board to serve as a gatekeeper to determine who is or is not entitled to
intervene on the basis of whether they have, inter alia, a pecuniary interest. Yet there is no schedule,
procedure, or process set forth in SDCL 46-2A for the Board to determine whether a person is
interested pursuant to that definition. Instead, SDCL §46-2A-5 grants immediate rights to such
intervenors; a grant of rights which directly contradicts the Wilsons’ notion that the Board should
serve as a gatekeeper. For example, SDCL § 46-2A-5 states:

“The applicant or any person who has filed a petition to oppose or support an application,
may submit a written notice to the chief engineer requesting a postponement of the date set
for hearing on the application. Upon receipt of the written notice, the chief engineer shall
cancel the original hearing on the application and reschedule the application for hearing by
the Water Management Board not less than twenty days after the published date for
hearing...” (Emphasis supplied.)

Had the Legislature intended for the Board to review the pecuniary interest of a proposed
Intervenor, it could have included a sentence to allow for the autornatic delay for the purpose of
requiring the proposed intervenor to establish its right to intervene: but they did not. Moreover, in
SDCL § 46-2A-4 the Legislature could have required of petitioners a statement describing the

petitioner's pecuniary interest in the application; but they did not.

The Wilsons rely on In re Union Carbide Corp., 308 Nw.2d 753, for the proposition that

“[Tlhe South Dakota Supreme Court has determined that the criteria for intervention in judicial
proceedings applies in administrative proceedings (See Wilsons’ Motion, P.2). This overly-expansive

reading of Union Carbide is inapplicable to the instant application. Specifically, the court in Union

Carbide stated: “On the issue of timeliness, the criteria for intervention that is applicable in judicial
3




proceedings is likewise applicable in administrative proceedings.” (1d. at 759. Emphasis supplied.)
It appears that the Court’s holding in Union Carbide was expressly limited to timeliness. Moreover,
even assuming arguendo that the Board adopted the notion that intervention must be governed by the
strictures of SDCL §15-6-24 as suggested by the Wilsons, the Wilsons completely ignore the
provisions regarding permissive intervention set forth in SDCL § 15-6-24(b) focusing only on
intervention as of right. Moreover, the Wilsons ignore SDCL § 15-6-24(c) which sets forth
procedures for intervention which are in direct conflict with the procedure set forth in SDCL §46-2A -
4, the relevant statute herein.

The Board does not need to reach a discussion of the provisions of SDCL § 15-6-24(b) or (c)
and their potential application herein as the Board will not adopt the definition of an “interested”
person as set forth in SDCL § 1-26-17.1 in this proceeding. It appears that the Legislature intended a
broad scope of public paniciplation when it set forth the administrative procedures for the
appropriation of water in SDCL § 46-2A. In the instant case, this notion is even more evident when
you consider the criteria set forth for an amendment to an existing water right as stated in SDCL §46-
2A-12, one of which is whether the amendment is “in the public interest.” Clearly the Legislature
intended for the public to be heard on the issue of whether the proposed amendment to an existing
water right was in the public’s interest, and requiring the Board to serve as a gate keeper to exclude
those that do not have a pecuniary interest cuts against that legislative intent.

FOR THE REASONS set forth herein, the Wilsons’ Motion to Dismiss Petitions in
Intervention is DENIED.

Dated this thh day of June, 2019.

kcﬁney Freeman, Jr. e 0
Hearing Officer

South Dakota Water Management Board



TATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES

WATER MANAGEMENT BOARD

IN THE MATTER WATER ORDER ON DAKOTA RURAL

APPLICATION NO. 1963A-1, TOM ACTION’S MOTION AND

AND LORI WILSON MEMORANDUM TO COMPEL
DISCOVERY FROM THE CHIEF

ENGINEER AND/OR ISSUANCE OF
SUBPOENAS, AND DAKOTA RURAL
ACTION'S MOTION AND
MEMORANDUM TO COMPEL
DISCOVERY FROM TOM AND LORI
WILSON AND/OR ISSUANCE OF
SUBPOENAS

N’ N’ N N N’ e/ N’ N N N’ N N S N’ N’

WHEREAS, bakota Rural Action filed a Motion ahd Memorandum to Compel
Discovery from the Chief Engineer and/or Issuance of Subpoenas; and

WHEREAS, Dakota Rural Action filed a Motion and Memorandum to Compel
Discovery from the TransCanada; and

WHEREAS, TransCanada filed Applicant’s Response to Motions for Discovery and
More Time; and

WHEREAS, DENR-WATER RIGHTS filed a Response to Dakota Rural Action’s
Motion to Compel Discovery; and

WHEREAS, a hearing was held on May 8, 2019 in front of the Hearing Officer, Rodney
Freeman, in the presence of the Water Management Board; and

WHEREAS, Ann F. Mines-Bailey appeared as Counsel for the Water Rights Program;

and



WHEREAS, Matt Naaz Appeared on behalf of Tom and Lori Wilson; and

WHEREAS, Bruce Ellison appeared on Behalf of Dakota Rural Action; and

NOW THEREFORE, upon consideration of the Dakota Rural Action Motion and
Memorandum to Compel Discovery from the Chief Engineer and/or Issuance of Subpoenas, and
the Dakota Rural Action Motion and Memorandum to Compel Discovery from the
TransCanada, the following Order shall be entered in the above captioned action.

DISCUSSION

It is clear that due process is required when considering a contested case as described in

SDCL 1-26-2. (Application of Union Carbide Corp., 308 N.W. 2d 753 (SD 1981)). As always,

the question quickly becomes- how much *“process” is required to meet the requirement for due
" process. The case cited by the Applicant in their opposition to the Motions for discovery, State
of South Dakota Water Management Board Approving Water Permit No, 1791-2, 351 N.W. 2d
119 (SD 1984), provides a starting point. The Court states “a consideration of what procedures
process may require under a given set of circumstances must begin with a determination of the
precise nature of the government function involved as well as of the private interest that has been
affected by the government action.” That statement provides a roadmap, but that is the only
extent that case is useful, the case centered on the issue of notice; the appellants arguing that
personal service was required and the court finding that only public notice was required as “the
question was of concern to all South Dakotans equally, since ‘all water within the state is the
property of the people of the state SDCL 46-1-3".” Id.

The precise nature of the government function here is whether a permit should issue for
the appropriation of water. A permit may only issue when “there is reasonable probability that

there is unappropriated water available for the applicant's proposed use, that the proposed



diversion can be developed without unlawful impairment of existing rights and that the proposed
use is a beneficial use and in the public interest.” SDCL §46-2A-9.
Generally, the Rules of Civil Procedure in Circuit Courts (SDCL§15-6) are not applicable

in contested case proceedings. Sowards v. Hill Materials Co.. 521 N.W. 2d 649 (S.D. 1994),

Lawler v. Windmill Rest., 435 N.W. 2d 708 (S.D. 1988). Discovery, however, is expressly

contemnplated in SDCL §1-26 in relation to contested case proceedings as set forth below.

RELEVANT STATUTES

1. SDCL 1-26-18 states:
Opportunity shall be afforded all parties to respond and present evidence on issues of fact
and argument on issues of law ér policy. However, each agency, upon the motion of any
party, may dispose of any defense or claim:
(1) IHthe pleadings, depositions, answefs to interrogvatories, and admissions on file,
together with the affidavits, if any, show that there is no genuine issue as to any material
fact and a party is entitled to a judgment as a matter of law; or |
(2)  Atthe close of the evidence offered by the proponent of the defense or claim if it .
determines that the evidence offered by the proponent of the defense or claim is legally
insufficient to sustain the defense or claim.
A party to a contested case proceeding‘ may appear in person or by counsel, or both, may -
be present during the giving of all evidence, may have reasonable opportunity to inspect
all documentary evidence, may examine and cross-examine witnesses, may present

evidence in support of the party's interest, and may have subpoenas issued to compel



attendance of witnesses and production of evidence in the party's behalf. “Emphasis

Supplied).

2. SDCL 1-26-19.1 provides:
Each agency and the officers thereof charged with the duty to administer the laws of this
state and rules of the agency shall have power to administer oaths as provided by chapter
18-3 and td subpoena witnesses to appear and give testimony and to produce
records, books, papers and documents relating to any matters in contested cases and
likewise issue subpoenas for such purposes for persons interested therein as
provided by § 15-6-45. Unless otherwise provided by law fees for witnesses shall be as
set forth in chapter 19-5 and be paid by the agency or party for whom the witness is |
subpoenaed.
Failure of a person to obey the subpoena issued pursuant to this chapter may be punished

as a contempt of court in the manner provided by chapter 21-34.

3. SDCL §1-26-19.2 provides:

Each agency and the officers thereof charged with the duty to administer the laws and
rules of the agency shall have power' to cause the deposition of witnesses residing

~ within or without the state or absent therefrom to be taken or other discovery
procedure to be conducted upon notice to the interested person, if any, in like
manner that depositions of witnesses are taken or other discovery procedure is to be
conducted in civil actions pending in circuit court in any matter concerning
contested cases. (Emphasis suppﬁed).

It is ORDERED:



Dakota Rural Action Motion and Memorandum to Compel Discovery from the Chief Engineer
and/or Issuance of Subpoenas

I. The Dakota Rural Action’s Motion and Memorandum to Compel Discovery from the
Chief Engineer and/or Issuance of Subpoenas is DENIED; nevertheless, Dakota Rural

Action may engage in discovery as set forth in this Order.

Dakota Rural Action Motion and Memorandum to Compel Discovery from the TransCanada

2. The Dakota Rural Action’s Motion and Memorandum to Compel Discovery from
TransCanada and/or Issuance of Subpoenas is DENIED; nevertheless, Dakota Rural
Action may engage in discovery as set forth in this Order.

It is further ORDERED:

3. The Hearing Officer may issue any subpoena necessary for the conduct of any prehearing
discovery or the hearing for witnesses to appear and give testimony and to produce
records, books, papers and documents relating to any matters in these contested cases and
likewise issue subpoenas for such purposes for persons interested therein as provided by
§ 15-6-45. Any party or intervenor wishing to obtain a subpoena from the Hearing
Officer shall submit a written request and a proposed subpoena to the Hearing Officer.

4. Pursuant to the Board’s authority to order additional discovery as set forth in SDCL §1-
26-19.2, any party or intervenor may serve uimn any party written interrogatories to be
answered by the party served or, if the party served is a public or private corporation or a
partnership or association or governmental agency. by any officer or agent, in accordance
with the requirements of SDCL §15-6-33(a). Any interrogatory served must also be
served on the Hearing Officer. All interrogatories which are going to be served must be

served within 30 days of the date of this Order.



. Except as expressly stated herein, no other discovery devices are available to the parties.

. The Water Management Board is scheduled to meet on July 17-18, 2019. At that

meeting, the Board will set a final hearing date, set the dates by which the parties and

intervenors must disclose the names and contact information for witnesses, and set the

dates by which the parties and intervenors must provide a list of exhibits.

. The remaining motions will be heard on dates set by the Hearing Officer on notice to the

parties and intervenors. -

. The Order issued by the Hearing Officer on the record at the hearing held on May8, 2019,
, is hereby incorporated by reference. Any conflict between the provisions of the Order on

the record and this written Order shall be resolved in favor of the written Order.

Dated this 10th day of May, 2019.

e

RSdney Freeman, Jr. : o4
Hearing Officer
South Dakota Water Management Board



' TATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES

WATER MANAGEMENT BOARD

ORDER REGARDING YANKTON SIOUX
TRIBE’S MOTION FOR PREPARATION
OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT
STATEMENT AND DAKOTA RURAL
ACTION’S JOINDER OF MOTION FOR
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT
STATEMENT

IN THE MATTER OF TOM & LORI
WILSON'’S APPLICATION FOR A WATER
PERMIT FOR ADDITIONAL AREAS OF
USE TO WATER PERMIT NO. 1963-1,
APPLICATION NO. 1963A-1.

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

WHEREAS, the Yankton Sioux Tribe filed a Motion for Preparation of an Environmental

Impact Statement; and

WHEREAS, Dakota Rural joined the Yankton Sioux Tribe's Motion for Preparation of an

Environmental Impact Statement; and

WHEREAS, DENR-WATER RIGHTS filed a Response to Motion for Preparation of an

Environmental hnpaét Statement; and

WHEREAS, Yankton Sioux Tribe filed a Response to DENR’s Response to Motion for

Environmental Impact Statement; and

WHEREAS, Tom & Lori Wilson filed Opposition to Yankton Sioux Tribes Motion for

Environmental Impact Statement; and

WHEREAS, Yankton Sioux filed a Reply to Tom & Lori Wilson’s Opposition to Yankton

Sioux Tribe’s Motion for Environmental Impact Statement.



NOW THEREFORE, the issue being fully briefed by the Parties and intervenors and upon
consideration of the papers filed herein, the following Order shall be cnteréd in the above captioned
acﬁon. |
The Yankton Sioux Tribe asserts that the proposed applications constitute major actions
~which may have a significant effect on the environment as the applications propose diversions of
water to be used in the construction of a pipeline which will run through the State of South Dakota
and be used to transport crude oil. Yankton Sioux Tribe contends that an Environmental Impact
Statement (“EIS” herpinafter) is necessary for the Board to assess the potential impacts of granting
these applications,
Further, the Yankton Sioux Tribe asserts that an EIS is necessary because the pipeline will be
carrying diluted bitumen. and the compound used to dilute the bitumen, known as dilbit, contains
* known carcinogens. Yankton Sioux Tribe reasons that the impacts of a dilbit spill are unknown and
thus the proposed pipeline poses a severe threat to the environment in South Dakota.

Before the Board is an application for an amendinen"c to an existing water permit, pursuant to
SDCL §46-2A-12, to allow for an additional use of water which has alréady been appropriated.
While the Board has jurisdiction to order the preparation an EIS pursuant to SDCL § 34A-9-4, an
EIS is much broader and encompasses many subjects beyond the scope of the Board’s decision.

‘““The purpose of an environmental impact statement is to provide detailed information about

the effect which a proposed action is likely to have on the environment, to list ways in which any
adverse effects of the action might be minimized, and to suggest alterﬁatives to the action.” (SDCL
§34A-9-4.) Further, “All agencies may prepare, or have prepared by contract, an environmental
impact statement on any major action they propose or approve ;;vhich may have a significant effect
on the environment.” (/d. Emphasis supplied.)

Under the provisions of the 'stafutory scheme, the Board constitutes an agency and has the

discretion to determine whether an EIS would assist the Board in ruling on the pending permit. See

2



SDCL § 34A-9-4. See also, [n re Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD) Air Quality Permit

Application of Hyperion Energy Center, 2013 S.D. 10, 4 20, 826 N.W.2d 649, 655; In re Water

Management Board Approving Water Permit Nq. 1791-2, 351 NN-W.2d 119, 124 (S.D. 1984); and In
re SDDS, Inc., 472 N.W.2d502, 507 (S.D. 1984).

In the event an agency decides an EIS is necessary, the EIS must:

“be prepared in accordance with the procedural requirements relating to citizen participation
of the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 as amended to January 1, 2011, and
implementing regulations adopted pursuant to that act, and shall include, at a minimum, a
detailed statement setting forth the following:

(1) A description of the proposed action and its environmental setting;

(2) The environmental impact of the proposed action including short-term and
long-term effects;

(3) Any adverse environmental effects that cannot be avoided if the proposal is
implemented,

(4) Alternatives to the proposed action;

(5) Any irreversible and irretrievable commitments of resources that would be

involved in the proposed action if it is implemented;
(6) Mitigation measures proposed to minimize the environmental impact; and
(7)  The growth-inducing aspects of the proposed action.” (SDCL §34A-9-7)
South Dakota Codified Law, section 34A-9-11 states:;
“To avoid duplication of effort and to promote consistent administration of federal and state
environmental policies, the environmental impact statement required by this chapter need not
be prepared with respect to actions for which a detailed statement is required to be prepared

pursuant to the requirements of the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 as amended
to January 1, 2011, if the statement complies with the requirements of this chapter.”

In the instant case, an EIS has been performed at the federal level. A Draft EIS was
completed in April of 2010, a supplemental Draft EIS was completed in April of 2011, a final EIS

was completed in August of 2011, a draft supplemental EIS was completed in March of 2013, and a

Final Supplemental EIS was completed by the Department of State in January of 2014, (Available at

https://2012-keystonepipeline-xl.state.gov/documents/organization/221135.pdf). The detailed

requirements of the contents of a federal EIS can be found at 40 C.F.R. Part 1502 and are consistent

with the requirements for an EIS described in SDCL §34A-9-7 set forth above.



In light of the fact that an EIS and additional supplements were performed at the federal level
as contemplated in SDCL § 34A-9-11, an additional EIS at the state level would be duplicative and
would not to promote consistent administration of federal and state environmental policies.

FOR THE REASONS set forth herein, the Yankton Sioux Tribe’s Motion for Environmental |

Impact Statement is hereby DENIED.
p | y o

Dated ﬁhis S th-day of ‘June, 2019.

Rodney Freeman, Jr. N l

Hearing Officer
South Dakota Water Management Board




@ DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENT
and NATURAL RESOURCES

JOE FOSS BUILDING
523 EAST CAPITOL
PIERRE, SOUTH DAKOTA 57501-3182

denr.sd.gov
GRET FACES GReaT PLACES J
July 1, 2019
NOTICE
TO: Matthew Naasz
Counsel for Wink Cattle Company
PO Box 8045

Rapid City SD 57709

And Parties of Record (see attaghed list)

FROM: Jeanne Goodman, Chief Engin
Water Rights Program
SUBJECT: Prehearing Officer’s Orders Regarding Motions

Prehearing Officer Freeman issued orders regarding three motions filed in the matter of Water Permit
Application No. 1975A-1, Wink Cattle Company. Enclosed are the following orders:
- Order Wink Cattle Company’s Motion In Limine To Preclude Evidence Regarding The Merits
Of The Keystone XL Pipeline
- Order Wink Cattle Company’s Motion To Dismiss Petitions In Intervention
- Order Wink Cattle Company’s Motion To Allow Dean Wink To Testify Out Of Order

The Water Management Board will consider approval of orders issued by the Prehearing Officer and
scheduling regarding Application No. 1975A-1 at 1:00 PM on Wednesday, July 17, 2019, in Room 414,
State Capitol, 500 East Capitol Avenue, Pierre SD. If necessary, the meeting may continue on the
morning of Thursday, July 18, 2019. Parties should plan accordingly.

The tentative agenda for the July 17 — 18, 2019, Water Management Board meeting is enclosed.

Access at entrances to the Capitol Building is limited to card reader access, except for the north doors.
Parties are encouraged to use the parking lot on the north side of the Capitol Building and use the north

entrance.
Enclosures

c: David McVey, Assistant Attorney General



Parties to Water Application No. 1975A-1, Wink Cattle Company

Matthew E. Naasz

Counsel for Wink Cattle Company
506 Sixth Street

P.O. Box 8045

Rapid City, SD 57709

Bruce Ellison

Counsel for Dakota Rural Action
P.O. Box 2508

Rapid City, SD 57709

Peter Capossela

Counsel for Great Plains Tribal Water Alliance
PO Box 10643

Eugene OR 97440

Thomasina Real Bird and Jennifer S Baker
Counsel for Yankton Sioux Tribe
Fredericks Peebles & Patterson LLP

1900 Plaza Drive

Louisville, CO 80027

Rebecca L Kidder

Counsel for Yankton Sioux Tribe
Fredericks Peebles & Patterson LLP
1830 W Fulton Street, Suite 102
Rapid City SD 57702

Ann Mines Bailey, Assistant Attorney General
Counsel for Water Rights Program, DENR
Attorney General’s Office :

1302 East Highway 14, Suite 1

Pierre, SD 57501



WATER MANAGEMENT BOARD

: " - . i . July 17 - 18’ 2019
D‘@”’A@Zﬁ:ﬁ&f{,’;”,’;’,}” ent LRC Conference Room 414
- State Capitol Building
Scheduled hearing times are Central Time 300 E I(,:.apltoé I‘;“'en“e
ierre

AGENDA

Scheduled times are estimates only. Agenda items may be delayed due to prior scheduled items.

Live audio of the meeting can be heard at http://www.sd.net/room414

11:00 AM  Call to Order
Annual Election of Officers
Adopt Final Agenda
Conflicts Disclosures and Requests for State Board Waivers
May 8, 2019 Board Minutes
Status and Review of Water Rights Litigation — Ann Mines Bailey
Administer Oath to Department of Environment and Natural Resources Staff

LUNCH

DENR Water Quality Monitoring Access Portal Demonstration — Jesse Wilkens
Cancellation Considerations -- Eric Gronlund

Future Use Permit Seven Year Review — Eric Gronlund

Consider Deletion of Qualification to Permit No. 1358B-3, Wipf Acres — Eric Gronlund

1:00PM  In the matter of Water Permit Application Nos. 1986-1, 2792-2 and 2793-2, TransCanada
Keystone Pipeline LP; Water Permit Application No. 1963A-1, Tom & Lori Wilson; and
Water Permit Application No. 1975A-1, Wink Cattle Company

Consider Approval of Orders Issued by Prehearing Officer

Set a final hearing date.

Set the dates by which the parties and intervenors must disclose names and contact
information for witnesses.

Set the date by which the parties and intervenors must provide a list of exhibits.

Public comment period in accordance with SDCL 1-25-1

The Board will recess for breaks, lunch and for the evening at their discretion. The Board meeting may
continue the morning of July 18 if necessary.

ADJOURN

Board members are reminded they are subject to SDCL 3-23-1 to 3-23-5 (Disclosure Laws) which address the disclosure of any conflicts of interest a member may
have regarding contracts with the State of South Dakota. Board members should report any potential conflicts to the board and seek a waiver where appropriate.

Notice is given to individuals with disabilities that this meeting is being held in a physically accessible location. Please notify the Department of Environment and

Natural Resources at (605) 773-3352 at least 48 hours before the meeting if you have a disability for which special arrangement must be made.



TATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES

WATER MANAGEMENT BOARD

ORDER REGARDING DAKOTA RURAL
ACTION’S MOTION AND
MEMORANDUM TO COMPEL
DISCOVERY FROM THE CHIEF
ENGINEER AND/OR ISSUANCE OF
SUBPOENAS, AND DAKOTA RURAL
ACTION’S MOTION AND

IN THE MATTER WATER )
)
)
)
)
)
)
) MEMORANDUM TO COMPEL
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

APPLICATION NO. 1975A-1, WINK
CATTLE COMPANY

DISCOVERY FROM THE WINK
CATTLE COMPANY AND/OR
ISSUANCE OF SUBPOENAS

WHEREAS, Dakota Rural Action ﬁled a Motion and Memorandum to Compel
Discovery from the Chief Engineer and/or Issuance of Subpoenas; and

WHEREAS, Dakota Rural Action filed a Motion and Memorandum to Compel
Discovery from the TransCanada; and

WHEREAS, TransCanada filed Applicant’s Response to Motions for Discovery and
More Time; and

WHEREAS, DENR-WATER RIGHTS filed a Response to Dakota Rural Action’s
Motion to Compel Discovery; and

WHEREAS, a hearing was held on May 8, 2019 in &oﬁt of the Hearing Officer, Rodney
Freeman, in the presence of the Water Management Board; and

WHEREAS, Ann F. Mines-Bailey appeared as Counsel for the Water Rights Program;

and



WHEREAS, Matt Naaz Appeared on behalf of the Wink Cattle Company; and

WHEREAS, Bruce Ellison appeared on Behalf of Dakota Rural Action; and

NOW THEREFORE, upon consideration of the Dakota Rural Action Motion and
Memorandum to Compel Discovery from the Chief Engineer and/or Issuance of Subpoenas, and
the Dakota Rural Action Motion and Memorandum to Compel Discovery from the
TransCanada, the following Order shall be entered in the above captioned action.

DISCUSSION

It is clear that due process is required when considering a contested case as described in

SDCL 1-26-2. (Application of Union Carbide Corp., 308 N.W. 2d 753 (SD 198 1)). As always,

the question quickly becomes- how much “process” is required to meet the requirement for due
process. The case cited by the Applicant in their opposition to the Motions for discovery, State

of South Dakota Water Management Board Approving Water Permit No, 1791-2. 351 N.W. 24

119(SD 1984), provides a starting point. The Court states “a consideration of what procedures
process may require under a given set of circumstances must begin with a determination of the
precise nature of the government function involved as well as of the private interest that has been
affected by the government action.” That statement provides a roadmap, but that is the only
extent that case is useful, the case centered on the issue of notice; the appellants arguing that
personal service was required and the court finding that only public notice was required as “the
question was of concern to all South Dakotans equally, since ‘all water within the state is the
property of the people of the state SDCL 46-1-3'.” [d.

The precisé nature of the government function here is whether a permit should issue for
the appropriation of water. A permit may only issue when “there is reasonable probability that

there is unappropriated water available for the applicant's proposed use, that the proposed



diversion can be devéloped without unlawful impairment of existing rights and that the proposed
use is a beneficial use and in the public interest.” SDCL §46-2A-9.
Generally, the Rules of Civil Procedure in Circuit Courts (SDCL§15-6) are not applicable

in contested case proceedings. Sowards v. Hill Materials Co., 521 N.W. 2d 649 (S.D. 1994),

Lawler v. Windmill Rest., 435 N.W. 2d 708 (S.D. 1988). Discovery, however, is expressly

- contemplated in SDCL §1-26 in relation to contested case proceedings as set forth below.

RELEVANT STATUTES

1. SDCL 1-26-18 states:
Opﬁdrtunity shall be afforded all parties to respond and present evidence on issues of fact
and argument on issues of law or policy. However, each agency, upon the motion of any
party, may dispose of any defense or claim:
(1)  Ifthe pleadings, depositions, answers to interrogatories, and admissions on file,
together with the affidavits, if any, show that there is no genuine issue as to any material
fact and a party is entitled to a judgment as a matter of law; or
(2)  Atthe close of the evidence offered by the proponent of the defense or claim if it
determines that the evidence offered by the proponent of the defense or claim is legally |
insufficient to sustain the defense or claim.
A party to a contested case proceeding may appear in pérson or by counsel, or both, may
be present during the giving of all evidence, may have reasonable opportunity to inspect
all documentary evidence, may examine and cross-examine witnesses, may present

evidence in support of the party's interest, and may have subpoenas issued to compel



attendance of witnesses and production of evidence in the party's behalf. “Emphasis

Supplied).

2. SDCL 1-26-19.1 provides:
Each agency and the officers thereof charged with the duty to administer the laws of this
state and rules of the agency shall have power to administer oaths as provided by chapter
18-3 and to subpoena witnesses to appear and give testimony and to produce
records, books, papers and documents relating to any matters in contested cases and
likewise issue subpoenas for such purposes for persons interested thereiﬁ as
provided by § 15-6-45. Unless otherwise provided by law fees for witnesses shall be as
set forth in chapter 19-5 and be paid by the agency or party for whom the witness is
subpoenaed.
Failure of a person to obey the subpoena issued pursuant to this chapter may be punished

as a contempt of court in the manner provided by chapter 21-34,

3. SDCL §1-26-19.2 provides:
Each agency and the officers thereof charged with the duty to administer the laws and
rules of the agency shall have power to cause the deposition of witnesses residing
within or without the state or absent therefrom to be taken or other discovery
procedure to be conducted upon lnotice to the interested person, if any, in like
manner that depositions of witnesses are taken or other discovery procedure is to be
conducted in civil actions pending in circuit court in any matter concerning
contested cases. (Emphasis supplied).

It is ORDERED:



Dakota Rural Action Motion and Memorandum to Compel Discovery from the Chief Engineer
and/or Issuance of Subpoenag

1. The Dakota Rural Action’s Motion and Memorandum to Compel Discovery from the
Chief Engineer and/or Issuance of Subpoenas is DENIED, nevertheless, Dakota Rural

Action may engage in discovery as set forth in this Order.

Dakota Rural Action Motion and Memorandum to Compel Discovery from the TransCanada

2. The Dakota Rural Action’s Motion and Memorandum to Compel Discovery from
TransCanada and/or Issuance of Subpoenas is DENIED; nevertheless, Dakota Rural
Action may engage in discovery as set forth in this Order.

It is further ORDERED:

3. The Hearing Officer may issue any subpoena necessary for the conduct of any prehearing
discovery or the hearing for witnesses to appear and give testimony and to produce
reconds, books, papers and documents relatin g to any matters in these contested cases and
likewise issue subpoenas for such purposes for persons interested therein as provided by
§ 15-6-45. Any party or intervenor wishing to obtain a subpoena from the Hearing
Officer shall submit a written request and a proposed subpoena to the Hearing Officer.

4, Pursuant to the Board’s authority to order additional discovery as set forth in SDCL §1-
26-19.2, any party or intervenor may serve upon any party written interrogatories to be
answered by the party served or, if the parfy served is a public or private corporation or a
partnership or association or governmental agency, by any officer or agent, in accordance
with the requirements of SDCL §15-6-33(a). Any interrogatory served must also be
served on the Hearing Officer. All interrogatories which are going to be served must be

served within 30 days of the date of this Order.



. Except as expressly stated herein, no other discovery devices are available to the parties.

. The Water Management Board is scheduled to meet on July 17-18, 2019. At that
meeting, the Board will set a final hearing date, set the dates by which the parties and
intervenors must disclose the names and contact information for witnesses, and set the
dates by which the parties and intervenors must provide a list of exhibits.

. The remaining motions will be heard on dates set by the Hearing Officer on notice to the
parties and intervenors.

. The Order issued by the Hearing Ofﬁcer on the record at the hearing héld on May8, 2019,
is hereby incorporated by reference. Any conflict between the provisions of the Order on

the record and this written Order shall be'resolved in favor of the written Order.

Dated this 10th day of May, 2019.

E — / /
Rodney Freeman, Jr.

Hearing Officer
South Dakota Water Management Board




TATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES

WATER MANAGEMENT BOARD

IN THE MATTER OF WINK CATTLE ORDER REGARDING YANKTON SIOUX

COMPANY’S APPLICATION TO AMEND TRIBE’S MOTION FOR PREPARATION
WATER RIGHT NO. 1855-1 AND WATER OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT
PERMIT NO. 1975-1 FOR ADDITIONAL STATEMENT AND DAKOTA RURAL
AREAS OF USE. ACTION’S JOINDER OF MOTION FOR
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT
STATEMENT

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

WHEREAS, the Yanktop Sioux Tribe filed a Motion for Preparation of an Environmental
Impact.Statement; and

WHEREAS, Dakota Rural joined the Yankton Sioux Tribe’s Motion for Preparation of an
Environmental Impact .S.tatelnent; and |

WHEREAS, DENR-WATER RIGHTS filed a Response to Motion for Preparation of an
Environmental Impact Statement; and _

WHEREAS, Yankton Sioux Tribe filed a Response to DENR’s Response to “Motion for
Environmental Impact Statement;. and

WHEREAS, the Wink Cattle Company filed Opposition to Yankton Sioux Tribes Motion for
Environmental Impact Statement; and

WHEREAS, Yankton Sioux filed a Reply to the Wink Cattle Company’s Opposition to

Yankton Sioux Tribe’s Motion for Environmental Impact Statement.



NOW THEREFORE, the issue being fully briefed by the Partles and intervenors and upon
con51derat10n of the papers filed herem the following Order shall be entered in the above captioned
action.

Th;: Yankton Sioux Tribe asserts that the proposed applications constitute major actions
which may have a significant effect on the environment as the applications propose diversions of
water to be used in the construc':tion of a pipeline which will run through the State of South Dakota
and be used to transport crude oil. | Yankton Sioux Tribe contends that an Environmental Impact
Statement (“EIS” hereinafter) is necessary for the Board to assess the potential impacts of granting
these applications.

Funher; the Yankton Sioux Tribe asserts that an EIS is necessary because the pipeline will be
carrying diluted bitumen and the compound used to dilute the bitumen, known as dilbit, contains
known carcinogens. Yankton Sioux Tribe reasons that the impacts of a dilbit spill are unknown and
thus the proposed pipeline poses a severe threat to the environment in South Dakota.

Before the Board is an application for an amendment to an existing water permit, pursuant to
SDCL §46-2A-12, to allow for an additional use of water which has already been appropriated.
While the Board has jurisdiction to order the preparation an EIS pursuant to SDCL § 34A-9-4, an
EIS is much broader and encompasses many subjects beyond the scope of the Board’s decision.

“The purpoée of an environmental impact statement is to provide detailed information about
the effect which a proposed action is likely to havé on the environment, to list ways in which any
adverse effects of the action might beé minimized, and to suggest alternatives to the actién.” (SDCL
§34A-9-4.) Further, “All agencies may prepare, or have prepared by contract, an environmental
impact statement on any major action they propose or approve which may have a significant effect
on the environment.” (/d. Emphasis supplied.)

Under the provisions of the statutory scheme, the Board constitutes an agency and has the

discretion to determine whether an EIS would assist the Board in ruling on the pending permit. See
2



SDCL § 34A-9-4. See also, In re Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD) Air Quality Permit

Application of Hyperion Epergy Center, 2013 S.D. 10, 4 20, 826 N.W.2d 649, 655; In_re Water

Management Board Approving Water Permit No. 1791-2, 351 N.W.2d 119, 124 (S.D. 1984); and I
re SDDS, Inc., 472 N.W.2d502, 507 (S.D. 1984), '

In the event an agency decides an EIS is necessary, the EIS must:

“be prepared in accordance with the procedural requirements relating to citizen participation
of the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 as amended to January 1, 2011, and
implementing regulations adopted pursuant to that act, and shall include, at a minimum, a
detailed statement setting forth the following:

(1) A description of the proposed action and its environmental setting;
(2) The environmental impact of the proposed action including short-term and

long-term effects; .
(3)  Any adverse environmental effects that cannot be avoided if the proposal is
implemented, _
(4) Alternatives to the proposed action;
(5)  Any irreversible and irretrievable commitments of resources that would be
involved in the proposed action if it is implemented;
(6) Mitigation measures proposed to minimize the environmental impact; and
(7)  The growth-inducing aspects of the proposed action.” (SDCL §34A-9-7)

South Dakota Codified Law, section 34A-9-11 states:

“To avoid duplication of effort and to promote consistent administration of federal and state

environmental policies, the environmental impact statement required by this chapter need not

be prepared with respect to actions for which a detailed statement is required to be prepared
pursuant to the requirements of the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 as amended
to January 1, 2011, if the statement complies with the requirements of this chapter.”

In the instant case, an EIS has been performed at the federal level. A Draft EIS was
completed in April of 2010, a supplemental Draft EIS was completed in April of 2011, a final EIS
was completed in August of 2011, a draft supplemental EIS was completed in March of 2013, and a
Final Supplemental EIS was completed by the Department of State in January of 2014, (Available at
https://2012-keystonepipeline-xl.state.gov/documents/organization/221135.pdf). The detailed

requirements of the contents of a federal EIS can be found at 40 C.F.R. Part 1502 and are consistent

with the requirements for an EIS described in SDCL §34A-9-7 set forth above.



In light of the fact that an EIS and additional supplements were performed at the federal level
as contemplated in SDCL § 34A-9-,11,. an additional EIS at the state level would be duplicative and
would not to promote consistent administration of federal and state environmental policies,

FOR THE REASONS set forth herein, the Yankton Sioux Tribe’s Motion for Environmental
Impact Statcment is hereby DEN. IED

Dated this /) th day of June, 2019,

?Wd/ﬁ

Rb‘dney Freeman, Jr.
Hearing Officer :
- South Dakota Water Management Board




TATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES

WATER MANAGEMENT BOARD

IN THE MATTER OF WINK CATTLE ) ORDER WINK CATTLE COMPANY’S
COMPANY’S APPLICATION TO AMEND ) MOTION IV LIMINE TO PRECLUDE
WATER RIGHT NO. 1855-1 AND WATER ) EVIDENCE REGARDING THE MERITS
PERMIT NO. 1975-1 FOR ADDITIONAL ) OF THE KEYSTONE XL PIPELINE
AREAS OF USE. )

)

)

)

)

)

WHEREAS, the Wink Cattle Company filed a Motion in Limine to Preclude Evidence about

the Merits of the Keystone Pipeline; and

WHEREAS, the Yankton Sioux Tribe filed Opposition to the Wink Cattle Company’s
Motion to Preclude Evidence about the Merits of the Keystone Pipeline; and

WHEREAS, Dakota Ru;al Action filed a Response to the Wink Cattle. Company’s Motion in
Limine to Preclude Evidence about the Merits of the Keystone Pipeline.

NOW THEREFORE, no party requesting an oral argument and the issue being fully briefed
by the Parties and intervenors and upon cohsideration of the papers filed herein, the following Order
shall be entered in the above captioned action.

SDCL § 46-2A-12 states:

An amendment of an existing permit or license may be granted for a change in use, a change

in point of diversion or other change only if the change (1) does not unlawfully impair

existing rights and (2) is for a beneficial use and (3) in the public interest. (numbering
added).
In order for the Board to grant an amendment for an existing permit for the appropriation of water,

evidence must be submitted on each of the three factors listed above. SDCL § 1-26-25 requires that a

decision by the Board “include findings of fact and.conclusions.of law., separatelystated. Findings of




fact, if set forth in statutory language, shall be accompanied by a concise and explicit statement of the

underlying facts supporting the findings.” (See also, In the Matter of the 1990 RENEWAL

APPLICATION OF SDDS, INC., 507 N.W.2d 702 (S.D. 1993)) stating “‘no...permit may be issued

in a contested case unless the Board finds that to do so is in the public interest. We noted that
findings of fact must be .accompam'ed by a concise and explicit statement of the underlying facts
supporting the findings.)

- SDCL § 1-29-19(1) states in relevant part “The rules of evidence as applied under statutory
provisions and in the trial of civil cases in the circuit courts of this state, or as may be provided in
statutes relating to the specific agency, shall be followed.” Further SDCL §19-19-401 provides:

Evidence is relevant if:
(a) It has any tendency to make a fact more or less probable than it would be without the
evidence; and
(b)  The fact is of consequence in determining the action.
SDCL § 19-19-402 provides:

- Allrelevant evidence is admissible, except as otherwise provided by constitution or statute or
by this chapter or other rules promulgated by the Supreme Court of this state. Evidence
which is not relevant is not admissible.

In its motion, TransCanada offers two reasons to preclude evidence of the “merits” of the

Keystone XL Pipeline: (1) that the Public Utilities Commission issued the utility permit; and (2) that

the term “beneficial use” applies to the use for which water would be put. (Motion in Limine to

Preclude Evidence about the Merits of the Keystone Pipeline, pp. 1, 3.) Neither justify the preclusion

of evidence relating to existing statutory criteria, such as the public interest. The Board is charged
with protecting the public interest in the allocation of water, and in implementing the public trust
doctrine, not the PUC. (SDCL §46-2A-9.) The fact that the Wilsons’ proposed use may constitute a

beneficial use does not mean that the appropriation of water for that use is in the public interest. The

issue of the “public interest” remains subject to challenge, and for which evidence may be produced
2



in these proceedings. Neither reason advanced by the Wilsons provide any legal justification for the
preclusion of evidence.

The meaning of “public interest” remains undefined by statute and when deciding what is the
in the “Public Interest,” the Board has an un-delineated and therefore broad range of factors available
for consideration when granting or denying water permit applications. This broad range factors
could include the health, safety, and general welfare of people of South Dakota among any number
of other possible considerations.

Evidence on whether the amendment to the existing permit is consistent with the public
interest and the public trust is relevant. The Board will be left to determine the re\lative weight of that
evidence when considering determining whether or not the application satisfies the requirements of
SDCL § 46-2A-12.

FOR THE REASONS set forth herein, the Wink Cattle Company’s Motion in Limine to

Preclude Evidence about the Merits of the Keystone Pipeline is DENIED.

Dated thixﬁh day of June, 2019.
N\ / .

e A S =Y

odney Freeman, Ir. v
Hearing Officer
South Dakota Water Management Board




TATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES

WATER MANAGEMENT BOARD

ORDER WINK CATTLE COMPANY’S
MOTION TO DISMISS PETITIONS IN
INTERVENTION

IN THE MATTER OF WINK CATTLE )
COMPANY’S APPLICATION TO AMEND )
WATER RIGHT NO. 1855-1 AND WATER )
PERMIT NO. 1975-1 FOR ADDITIONAL )
AREAS OF USE. )
)
)
)
)
)

WHEREAS, the Wink Cattle Company moved the Board to dismiss all petitions in
intervention, for failing to allege an interest in the subject proceeding to sufficient to establish
intervention as of right; and

WHEREAS, the Yankton Sioux Tribe filed Opposition to the Wink Cattle Company’s
Motion to Dismiss Petitions in Intervention; and

WHEREAS, Dakota Rural Action filed a Petition to Oppose and Contest the Applications;

and

WHEREAS, the Great Plains Water Alliance filed a Petition to Oppose the Applications

Objecting to the Recommendaﬁon of the Chief Engineer; and
WHEREAS, the Yankton Sioux Tribe filed a Petition to Oppose the Applications; and
NOW THEREFORE, NOW THEREFORE, no party requesting an oral argument and the
issue being fully briefed by the Parties and intervenors and upon consideration of the papers filed
herein, the following Order shall be entered in the above captioned action.
All water within the boundaries of South Dakota belongs to the people of South Dakota.

Specifically, SDCL § 46-1-3 states “It is hereby declared that all water within the state is the property

of the people of the state, but the right to the use of water may be acquired by appropriation as



provided by law.” Further, SDCL § 46-1-1 states “It is hereby declared that the people of the state
have a paramount interest in the use of all the water of the state and that the state shall determine
what water of the state, surface and underground, can be converted to public use or controlled for
public protectilon.”

Regarding the Publication of Application and Recomme.ndation of Chief Engineer, the law
requires the notice to contain, inter alia, a “A statement that any interested person who intends to
participate in the hearing shall file a petition to oppose or support the application and that the petition
shall be filed with the chief engineer and applicant at least ten days before the published date for
hearing.” (SDCL § 46-2A-4(4) Emphasis supplied.) Further, SDCL §46-2A-4(5) requires the notice

to contain a statement that a petition to oppose or support an application may be informal but that it;

shall be in writing and shall contain the following:

1. A statement describing the petitioner’s interest in the application;

2. The reasons for the petitioner's opposition to or support for the application; and

3. The signature and mailing address of the petitioner or the petitioner's legal counsel.

The questions that must be answered for each of the proposed intervenors is whether they are
interested persons who may intervene as contemplated in the notice provisibn of SDCL § 46-2A-
4(4).

SDCL § 46-2A does not provide a definition for an “interested” party but it does state that
any interested person may submit a petition in opposition or support. Contrary to the definition set
forth in SDCL § 1-26-17.1, as applicable to contested cases generally regarding intervention, the
Legislature did not include the qualifier that a person with a pecuniary interest may intervene in
certain circumstances. SDCL §1-26-17.1 provides:

“A person who is not an original party to a contested case and whose pecuniary interests

would be directly and immediately affected by an agency's order made upon the hearing may
become a party to the hearing by intervention, if ‘timely application therefor is made.”

(Emphasis supplied.)



Rather, in the context of an application for the appropriation of water pursuant to SDCL §46-
2A, it appears that the legislature intended a broader scope of public participation. The Wink Cattle
Company would have the Board adopt the definition of an interested person as set forth in SDCL § 1-
26-17.1. essentially requiring the Board to serve as a gatekeeper to determine who is or is not entitled
to intervene on the basis of whether they have, inter alia, a pecuniary interest. Yet there is no
schedule, procedure, or process set forth in SDCL 46-2A for the Board to determine whether a
person is interested pursuant to that definition. Instead, SDCL §46-2A-5 grants immediate rights to
such intervenors; a grant of rights which directly contradicts the Wink Cattle Company’s notion that
the Board should serve as a gatekeeper. For example, SDCL § 46-2A-5 states:

“The applicant or any person who has filed a petition to oppose or support an application,
may submit a written notice to the chief engineer requesting a postponement of the date set
for hearing on the application. Upon receipt of the written notice, the chief engineer shall
cancel the original hearing on the application and reschedule the application for hearing by
the Water Management Board not less than twenty days after the published date for

- hearing...” (Emphasis supplied.) : '

Had the Legislature intended for the Board to review the pecuniary interest of a proposed
intervenor, it could have included a sentence to allow for the automatic delay for the purpose of
requiring the proposed intervenor to establish its right to intervene; but they did not. Moreover, in
. SDCL § 46-2A-4 the Legislature could have required of petitioners a statement describing the

petitioner's pecuniary interest in the application; but they did not.

The Wink Cattle Company relies on In re Union Carbide Corp., 308 Nw.2d 753, for the

proposition that “[T]he South Dakota Supreme Court has determined that the criteria for intervention
.. in judicial proceedings applies in administrative proceedings (See Wink Cattle Company’s Motion,
P.2). This overly-expansive reading of Union Carbide is inapplicable to the instant application.

Specifically, the court in Union Carbide stated: “On the issue- of timeliness, the criteria for

intervention that is applicable in judicial proceedings is likewise applicable in administrative

proceedings.” (Id. at 759. Emphasis supplied.) It appears that the Court’s holding in Union Carbide



was expressly limited to timeliness. Moreover, even assuming arguendo that the Board adopted the
notion that intervention must be governed by the strictures of SDCL §15-6-24 as suggested by the
Wink Cattle Company, the Wink Cattle Company completely ignores the provisions regarding
permissive intervention set forth in SDCL § 15-6-24(b) focusing only on intervention as of right.
Moreover, the Wink Cattle Company ignores SDCL § 15-6-24(c) which sets forth procedures for
intervention which are in direct conflict with the procedure set {;‘orth in SDCL §46-2A-4, the relevant
statute herein,

The Board does not need to reach a discussion of the provisions of SDCL § 15-6-24(b) or (c)
and their potential application herein as the Board will nét adopt the definition of an “interested”
person as set forth in SDCL § 1-26-17.1 in this proceeding. It appears that the Legislature intended a
broad scope of public participation when it set forth the administrative procedures for the
appropriation of water in SDCL § 46-2A. In the instant case, this notion is even more evident when
you consider the criteria set forth for an amendment to an existing water right as stated in SDCL §46-
2A-12, one of which is whether the amendment is “in the public interest”” Clearly the Legislature
intended for the public to b§ heard on the issue of whether the proposed amendment to an existing’
water right was in the public’s interest, and requiring the Board to serve as a gate keeper to exclude
those that do not have a pecuniary interest cuts against E:hat legislative intent.

FOR THE REASONS set forth herein, the Wink Cattle Company’s Motion to Dismiss
Petitions in Intervention is DENIED.

3D

Dated this th day of June, 2019.

moE——

Rodney Freeman, Jr.
Hearing Officer
South Dakota Water Management Board




TATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES

WATER MANAGEMENT BOARD

IN THE MATTER OF WINK CATTLE ) ORDER WINK CATTLE COMPANY’S
COMPANY’S APPLICATION TO AMEND ) MOTION TO ALLOW DEAN WINK TO
WATER RIGHT NO. 1855-1 AND WATER ) TESTIFY OUT OF ORDER
PERMIT NO. 1975-1 FOR ADDITIONAL )
AREAS OF USE. A )

)

)

)

)

)

WHEREAS, the Wink Cattle Company filed a Motion to allow Dean Wink to testify out of

order.
The time for the hearing at issue is past and therefore the Application by the Wink Cattle

Company is MOOT.

Dated thivzi th day of June, 2019.

e</
~F—

Rodney Freeman, Jr.
Hearing Officer
South Dakota Water Management Board




	Agenda
	Draft Minutes of May 8, 2019 Meeting
	Cancellation Consideration
	Seven Year Future Use Permit Reviews
	Consideration of Qualification Change to Water Permit No. 1358B-3
	Consideration of Rescission of Suspension of Water Rights held by Gene De Vries
	Prehearing Officer's Orders on Motions for TransCanada Applications
	Prehearing Officer's Orders on Motions for Tom & Lori Wilson's Application
	Prehearing Officer's Orders for Motions for Wink Cattle Co. Application



